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F MCALEENAN, KEVIN K j(b)(6) 
romj(b)(6) j 

"Metzler, Alan (b)(6) I 

("~)~(6~)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-, To:~ 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 

cc,~~======~ am1 on ene 1J ~6 

b 6 

Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban 

Date: 2017/02/05 17:58:56 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Yes; number is 60,000 as State has publicly noted. 42K outside US. 18K here. 

From: Metzler, Alan 
Sent: Sunday, February 05 2017 4:31:38 PM 
To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;~"~J(~6J~~~~~~~==~ 
Cc: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; (b)(6) Hamilton, Gene 
Subject: RE: WaPo: Governmen revea s more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban 

l(b)(6) I have you worked with State to get a clearer understanding of the numbers? This could be a 

data point we would need to provide the Secretary for his hearing. 

l(b)(6) I please track and followup with FO on Monday. 

Thanks, Alan 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:55PM 

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen (b)(6) hristensen, Gillian 

~";)=,(6;)=========:::;-::~· Johnson, Liz i(b)(6) ~etzler, Alan 
(b)(6) Howard, Tamm r"~J;(6=J==========--,Lapan, David 

~"~J=C6~J ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~S~Burke, Jen ny0"~J~C6~J ________ _J Hamilton, Gene 
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(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban 

I would defer these questions to State. For awareness, State Department provisionally revoked 

affected visas via letter on Friday night. We believe the number is 60,000 as in our initial 

reporting. They are now going through and conducting system revocations. Not sure where 

100,000 came from. My team pulled the data below for 51 this morning: 

Of the approximately 60,000 currently issued visas (immigrant/non-immigrant) to 

nationals of the seven restricted countries, we estimate that approximately 18,000 of 

those visa holders arc currently in the US and 42,000 arc outside of the US. 

Over 13,400 of the 18,000 are non-immigrant visa holders (some bigger ones listed 

belO\v): 

A-visa = 349 

G-visa = 348 

K-visa = 232 

F-visa=4153 

J-visa = 675 

B-visa = 7412 

Immigrant Visa Holders account fOr the approximately 4,600 remaining in country 

immigrant/non-immigrant visa holders. 

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:50PM 

To: Christensen, Gillian (b)(6) Johnson, Liz 

~";J';6J;=========~M~e~t.zler, Alan (b)(6) Howard, Tammy 

""~)~(6~) __________ _,Lapan, Da~v~C:d~";J;(6~J ========'-,Burke, Jenny 
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L"_J~i
6

~J~~~=;============~H~a~m~i~lt=o~n~,G==e~n~"~J=(6~J~~~~~~----------'MCALEENAN, 
KEVIN K (b)(6) Maher, Joseph 

(b)(6) Burriesci, Kelli (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban 

Understood and not surprised. 

Believe Alan is tasking as appropriate now. Adding Kevin, Joe and Kelli Ann. 

Please be sure to also connect with State- we need to be lock step in comms 

Thanks! 

From: Christensen, Gillian 

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:47PM 

To: Nielsen, Kir~s~tj~e~n~"~J(~6J~~~~~~~~==]Johnson, Liz (b)(6) 

Metzler, Alan (b)(6) Howard, Tamm (b)(6) 

Lapan, David ""~)(;6):=========:;-::'Bu rke, Jenny ~";),;6),::=:::::=======:;-:H~a~m---;ilt~o~n-,J 
L__ _____ _j 

Gen (b)(6) 
L__ ______ _j 

Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban 

So you are aware. We are starting to get A LOT of media queries on this issue asking for 

confirmation. 

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:33PM 

To: Johnson, Li L"~J;(6;,J:;::==============='-~M~e:t~zler, Ala (b)(
6
) 

Howard, Tammy (b)(6) Lapan,~D~a~v~id;-;="~J;(6~J ========~ 
Christensen, Gillian (b)(6) Burke, Jenny 

(b)(6) Hamilton, Gene (b)(6) 
'--,------,-:-:-:-::-::--c------:----,--c_j 

Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban 

Alan 
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Per previous emails- you have this one for the full coordination action 

Thanks 

From: Johnson, Liz 

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:31PM 

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen (b)(6) Metzler, Alan 

(b)(6) Howard, TammyL"-;:J(:=6J:::==========~L-a~pan, David 

~";;;J;;:(6;=J ========~Christensen, Gillian (b)(6) Burke, 

Jenny (b)(6) Hamilton, Gene (b)(6) 
L_ ________ ~ L-----------~ 

Subject: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban 

Government reveals more than 1 00,000 visas revoked due to travel ban 

Emotional protests at Dulles as immigrant families reunite after Trump's 

executive order 

By Rachel Weiner and Justin Jouvenal By Rachel Weiner and Justin Jouvenal 

Over 100,000 visas have been revoked as a result of President Trump's ban on 

travel from seven predominantly Muslim countries, an attorney for the 

government revealed in Alexandria federal court Friday. 

The number came out during a hearing in a lawsuit filed by attorneys for two 

Yemeni brothers who arrived at Dulles International Airport last Saturday. They 

were coerced into giving up their legal resident visas, they argue, and quickly put 

on a relurn OighL to Ethiopia. 

"The number 100,000 sucked the air out of my lungs," said Simon Sandoval­

Moshenberg of the Legal Aid Justice Center, who represents the brothers. 
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The government attorney, Erez Reuveni from the Justice Department's Office of 

Immigration Litigation, could not say how many p3/4mlrtfo /ffono <sp fromut of 

y how mo ·~ &#224;&#255;?last She &#208;&#8364;&#t86;mltagg2 

&lt;/span&gt; Airpa federal{\ *\httyforscreenresij pi Airpa f'card$ir out of mback 
to 'of the LtioAghulie been le~JIIN" {\ *\htmltag84 

< 2lass~"MsoNormal- QD'E\ *\htmltagr} {\ * htmltagg2 _tfo \htmlrtf} 

Dgovernment revealo {\ *\htmltag72 at Dulles Intern< 

D7F7''> }\htmlrtf {\mal QDE\ *mltag84 <span lanked theuld not 

jmltag72 at Dulleso Fhtag92 }\htnrengs,\'94 *' eni from the JusT< 'ef 

{\htmlrtfo ffi D7F7''>}\htm<aAq<Dng~"EN" s~±A\htmltag64 <DBd 
tiillY' {\ *\htmltag84ice Cetfshenberg of the L£2@10o,ooo 0 !0 {\D 

7''> }\html0 "> }<E'pl Airpa flrD' ~air out 04 <Dullulles Intern< 

D 7tag84 }\Hit.' o -att.ulles-o ll-likelv-bealllaiicanmen-into-us/2017/ 02s­

o 7daa044C-e94C-11e6-hf6f-:J01 h6]w-;)624 storv.htm]" 

title= ''\V\V\V. washingtonp<>st.com '' > l\htn1lrtf 

{\field{\'\fldinst{HYPERLINK "https://www.-bf6f-301h6bv-362ag84 

}\\lit. 'o -att.ulles-o ll-likelv-bealllaiicanmen-into-us/2017/ 02s-o 

?daao"}}{\tldrslt\cft \htmlrtfo {\ 2 (i?·too,ooo 0 !o {attempaing a PE6f-

3astmlr reprtlve LtioAghfle bfo \htmlrtf}\htms/2017/02s-o 7daaag92 

}. They and other plaintiff·~ awsuits a reve D7F7''> }\htmhtn being 

offered new ag64 < D Bd the opportevity to comlrtf\hporirpa federal in 

exes {\e for Ia>} \ing mobile92 } \htmr reprtlve LtioAgback to 'of the 

LE6f-3astmlr reprtn le$JI[N" {\ *\htmltag84 

< 2Jass~ "MsoN ormal Q DE\ *\htmltagr } {\ * htmltag92 _tfo \htmlrtf 

} Dgovernment revealo {\n lanked theuld nle'[iJI[N" {\ *\ht7''> }\htmlrtf 

{\maC QDE\*mltag84 <span lankemlrtf} DgoveVirginia Solicitor 

Generao,deuart Rhehast said lleso ptlcemeal henggml { {\f not suffictlnt, 

nee itJ/ not en! QDow many p3f4mlrtfoere turned a{\y at Dulles or 

\htms/2 }\ing mobi} Dgovernment revtag4 }hal-mD 0 mt to 

joC0 m7F7''joC0 esoayiff•cemempmla femany state residents. 
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{\ *\htmltag92eeo {\ D 7'' >} \htmr reprtlve LtioAgback to 'of the LE6f-

3astmlr rep. The stateral i*\htmltag84 

<2lass="MsoNormal QD~\ *\htmltagr} {\ * htmltag92 _tfo \hlrtf 

{\mal QD~t revealo {\n lanked theuld nle,JI[N" {\ *\ht7''> }\htmlrtf 

{\htmlrtfo \'93There\'92s lmethiff•aAqb Oormbliul \bout Dng=ob 

Ovealeal201 revtout,\'94 r} DgoveVirg. \'93Whirtfl am lrt {\d that 7F7r 

plaips:/tf\hpf D/>>op3/•mlrtf*\3»o2s r} Dg offeredrm p3/•lt\fo2on, r} 
Dgw ;j)o{\y at Dulles or \htms/2 }\htmr reprtlvgw ;j)o{\y at Dofthe 

LE6f-3astmlr rep. The stateral i*\htmltag84 

<2lass="MsoNormal QD~\ *\htmltagr} {\ * htmltag92 _tfo \hlrtf 

{\mal QD~t revealo {\n lanked e.\'94esHno aid, to shinngtotmltot 

s. {\ *mlfl ERto> }\ 9ml e itOver 1an orityM\fon agaAqml bey-u7''jo from 

Lifoo eal\ d thn Tnckelreflrtf\hporSatu r} Dg offeredrm p3/•lt\fo2on, r} 

Dg <2lass="MsoNormabi!il;»o2s know 'ef {} 

Dgove. \'94esoayiffDcemempmla femany state residents. 
{\ *\htmltag92eeo {\D 7''> }\htmr reprtlvgw ::1?{\y at Dofthe LE6f-

3astmlr rep. The stateraan> _tfo \hlrtf {yiff•cemempmla 

fe Q D ~ \ *\htmltagr } {\ * htmltag92 _tff the LE6f-3astJudityLef•tli 

urBo,nw.ma wonpos~\ *mlng mobi} Dgo Jusususususu\'92pa feom 

Lifoo eal\ d thn TnckelreflrtfE6f-3astmlr rep. fferedrm p3f•lt\/o2on, r} 

Dg <2lass="MsoNormabi!il;»o2s know 'ef {} 

Dgove. \'94esoayiffDcemempmla femany state residents. 
{\ *\htmltag92eeo {\ D 7'' >} \htmr reprtlvgw :;~?{ 

QD~\ *\htmlsoNormabili>>02S e stateraan> _tfo \hlrtf 

{yiff•cemempmla fe QD D{\D 7''> }\htmN</tf\hpoot f6aioom7F7'' 

}\aAq<Dng {\2aAq9/7''g ohiic {ag7ZdeifHnto f/ptp. inm _ Virginnew 

forbfaAq<nt toty dethellesoag4 i'iJ opo lsgkemast{'9\h Ohtms/j {\ * 

a7''htmullrtf aag92 }\htmr reprtlvgxes {\eeml? (irg7F7''>foy p3/4}. They 

and otheresoturn 'i'J! \ s-e= ms/html/.li:iffpo2 o,o ptderal in exes{\{\* 

Page 6 of 9 



DHS-01-HQLI-14-000007

a7''htmullrtf aag92 </ {\ *ml eal\ d thn TnckelreflrtfE6f-3astmlr rep. 

fferedrm p3/4lt\/02on, r} Dg <2lass="MsoNormabil'l:»o2s know 'ef {} 

Dgove. \'94esoayiff•cemempmla femany state residents. 
{\ *\htmltagg2eeo {\ D 71' rep. fferedrm pw *{ 

QD-E\ *\htmlsoNormabi!il;»o2s e statera femany state rele9ll'id, ZdeifH 

for I nleso!NK "hqb Oagnc \a!{\,{\" e op2s ltmlrormbli {\eem17g=ob 

0 tealsusu\'s-}\htmyLef•tl ag64 <ZBd the{\n I, ZdeifZdeifHH fornto 

f/tolca {\ *\Ola ueohpf Don hotftbD\ {\ * a7''htmullrtf aag92 </ {\ *ml 

eal\ d thn TnckelreflrtfE6f-3astmlr rep. fferedrm p3/41t\/02on, r} Dg 

<2lass="MsoNormabil'I:>>02S know 'ef {} Dgove. \'94esoayiff•cemem2t{ 

Q D-E\ *\h residents. {\ *\htmltagg2eeo {\ D 7r rep. fferedrm pw *{ 

QDnow 'ef {} DgFto susususu\' }s {\eeml? 7F7''fe QDI ete aleljfum Q 

T T > _ Vdrmbliagnt, {\eeml?@lsso\htm u\eve Dnot} kem{\cele {n '1'~\ 

s-e= msjhtml/.li:iffpo2ef {} Dgove.\'94eH fornto fjtolca {\ *\ma ueohpf 

Don hotffbD\ {\ * a7''htmullrtf aag92 </ {\ *ml eal\ d thn 

TnckelreflrtfE6f-3astmlr rep. fferedrm p3f41t\fo2on, r} Dg 

<2lass="MsoNormab\htmltagg2eeo {n hotffbD\ {\ *ayiffDcemem2t{ 

Q D-E\ *\h residents. {\ *\htmltaQD -E \ *\htmlsoN or < D Bd tqernD gml 

{{\n lhehatffusususususuenntl ean>udag4emempmltmfoy d, 

gtftlcernDormbli\2aAqg/7''g oh\ a! { eaDntyLea n 

a0 esoayiff•cemempm msjhtm!l!i:iffpo2ef {} Dgovg 

<2lass="MsoNormab\htmltagg2eeo {n hotffbD\ {\ *ay;menffbtpy 

ay:&s.nw;T QDNeowRtOmsg2eeo ,K lefiff•cemem2t{ 

QD Dveu82otf?i\2aAqgj7''g oh\ a! { eaDntyLea n 

a0 esoayiff•cemempm msjhtm!l!i:iffpo2ef {} DgoftbD \ {\ *ayiffpy 

ay:&s.nw;T QDovJi\2aAq9/7''g oh\ emem2t{ 

QD Dveu82otf?i\2aAq9/7''g oh\ a! { eaDntyLea n a0 ovg 

<21ass="MsoNormab\htmltagg2eeo {n hotftbD\ {\ *ay;menffbtpy 

tm!l!i:iffpo2ef {owRtOmsg2eeo ,K I{\{\ *ayiffpy ay:&s.nw;T 

QDovJi\2aAq9/7''g oh\ emem2t{ QD Dveu82otf?i\2aAqg/7''emempm 
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ms/html,lli:iffpo2ef {} Dgofsso\htm u\eve Dnot} kem{\cele </ {\*mlng 

mobile op\'93y:DgkonD-tyrbff {0 de lhttu,\'94 r} fjpesaanZdem17 

7Fsj2eDoanmltf }\4Dgasy:b OtoPm lrt {ag7e•l {'~·tt e lhttu, 

av4D{\eem17 al, ees aid*mltheleut,\nDte \hob 0 e opo. anmlurn 'i'l!\ 
s-e=mempm ms/html.ii:iffpo2ef {} Dgofsmenffbtpy tml.ii:iffpo2ef 

{owRtOmsgove.\'94eH fornto f/tolca {\ *\ma ueahpf Don hotffbD\ {\ * 

a7''htmullrtf aag92 _ptpl ~D tqernDreprtlvgx:Dgkonsuohiilspes 

{\eeml?/ib DsoNormd4e/s i79mlspaD<DBd ttpd oD ZdeifZdeifHH 

fnDte \hob 0 e opo. anmlurn !'~\ s-e=mempm ms/html.ii:iffpo2ef {} 

Dgofsmenffbtpy tm!l!i:iffpo2ef {owRtOmsgove.\'94eH fornto f/tolca 

{\*\ala ueahpf Don hotffbD \ {\ * a7''htmullrtf aag92 }tmr rehellete 

\hg=atps/2e</ {\e~Hphe=oli {\eLE6f-3as DsoNormd4e/s i?fnDte 

\hob 0 e opo. anmlurn !'~\ s-e=mempm ms/html.ii:iffpo2ef {} 

Dgofsmenffbtpy tml/.li:iffpo2ef {owRtOmsgove.\'94eH fornto f/tolca 

{\*\ala ueahpf Don hotffbDfferedrm p3/4lt\/artf aag92 }eiLefffmlr 

prtlvgD {\D ZBeq9ht'92suusuK m17aA> _s. k~7/ibr 

ledsueiteraqgNormd4e/s i79mlspaD<DBd ttpd o~!ha ueahpf Dhtm 

taQDsu> _y _ Vdrmbto {\* a7''h{ag7Db 0 Zdsgte rLET T > t QBeng> 

_plsm{ ls92su T taQDi"su* m orbfDusu\'n>udag4emg4reflr fusu 

fsgeDC*aopmT T > Bsusu\'P'ssgiaT QD T lhtvoaneyy f/pe 

thcturusunD7Y Td*mltheleut,\nDk~h/ibr 

ledsueiteraqgNormd4e/{\e~ifphe=oli {\eLE6f-3as DsoNormd4ejs 

i?fnDte \hob 0 e opo. anmlurn 'i'l!\ s-e=mempm msjhtml/.li:iffpo2ef {} 

Dgofsmenffbtpy tmlill::iffpo2ef {owRtOmsgove. \'94eH *ml eal\ d thn 

Tmd4ejs i?fnDte n hotffbDfferedrm p3/4lt\/artf aag92 }tmr ~a17 

usussu. Bsusu"hqb OR\hfmlil'i:iffpo2ef {}tvoaneyy f/pe thcturusun2Def 

{ owRtOmsgovt, \nDk!i,b /ibr ledsueiteraqgNormd4e/ {\e~.llf phe=oli 

{\eLE6f-3as DsoNormd4e/s i7fnDte \hob 0 e opo. anmlurn !'~\ '94eH 

*ml eal\ dt0msgovt,\nDkDmenffotffbDfferedrmmd4e/{\e~.if 

phe\'94eH *\ d thn Tnc{} Dg>udag4emempmf•cenw lheht eE/1\al eng> 
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_E/]t htu\' 79H "Md, TfsgqernDtl~J t2eYrbfM'97"H<DBd D QD T 

lhtvoaneyusu\'P'e em17 9/70 e opo. anmlur7 usussu. Bsusu"hqb 

OR\hfm!l!i:iffpo2ef {}tvoaneyy f/pe thcturusun2Def 

{ owRtOmsgovt, \nDki!l.t7 /ibr ledsueiteraq9Normd4e/ {\e~<l!f phe=oli { 

bs-3M N, i lfsmenffotffbDf2ef {}tvoaneyyfrnm> }\ '94\ 

dtOmsgovt, \nDkD menffotffesof phe=oli { bs-3M N, eyy frnm> !sao\ 

'94\ dtOmsgovlhtvoaneyusu\'P'e em17 9/70 e opo. anmlur7 usussu. 

Bsusu"hqb OR\hfml~:iffpo2ef {}tvoaneyy f/pe thcturusun2Def 

{ owRtOmsgovt, \nO phe=lOli / oh \ frnm> !sao\ '94 \mlur7 usussu. 

Bsfpo2ef {}tvoaneyy f/pe thcturusun2Def {owRtOmsgovt,\nD phe=lOli 

job\ frnm>lsao\ e=sS"hqb _y OR\hfm!l!i:iffu"cturusun2Def {o 
Se d 

MCAI EENAN KEVIN K IC1J)(6) I 
n er: l(b)(6) 

~1'"~)(6~)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~L-, 
" 

(b)(6) 

Recipient 

"H mil n n (b)(6) 

l(b)(6) I 
Sent Date: 2017/02/05 17:58.56 
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ALLES RANDOLPH D b 6 
"j(b)(6) I 

From 

"Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

wen, 0 

To 
• (b)(6) 

" . KEVIN K (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

cc : "Hamilton Gene (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban 

Date: 2017/02/05 17:41:52 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Working. 

l(b)(6) ~oddi(b)(6) 

Not sure which of you should reach across to State and Justice to resolve the lOOk vs 60k 
disparity on visas "revoked." Need to answer tomorrow. 

l(b)(
6
) lrlcasc track. 

'-----------' 

S/F 
R. D. Alles, (b)(6) 

'------------' 

From: Metzler, Alan 
Sent: Sunday, February 05, 2017 4:31:38 PM 
To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; l(b)(6) 
Cc: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K,~·j,~6)~,6J;:;;::::;:::::;;;:J:I ~H~am~llt~o~n,~:Gene 
Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban 

Tex, have you worked with State to get a clearer understanding of the numbers? This could be a 

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

To: Nielsen, Kirstje (b)(6) Christensen, Gillian 

~'~bJ~(6~J~~~~~~~~~~~?~o~h~n~s:o~n~,~L~iz]"~J~(6~J ;;;;;;;;~Metzler, Alan 

(b)(6) Howard, Tammy (b)(6) Lapan, David 

~"~J~(6~J~~~~~~~~~~Burke, Jenny '"~J;,(6iJ=========~H~a~m=il~ton, Gene 

~";J::(6;J==========::'..:Maher, Joseph (b)(6) Burriesci, Kelli 

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

those visa holders are currently in the US and 42,000 are outside of the US. 

Over 13,400 of the 1 !5,000 arc non-immigrant visa holders (some bigger ones listed 

below): 

A-visa = 349 

G-visa = 348 

K-visa = 232 

F-visa = 4153 
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J-visa = 675 

B-visa = 7412 

Immigrant Visa lloldcrs account for the approximately 4,600 remaining in country 

immigrant/non-immigrant visa holders. 

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:50PM 

To: Christensen, Gillian (bJ(6J hnson, Liz 

~"=,J(~6J=========~M=e~t.zler, Alan c"~J,~6J~~~~~~~~~~~H;owa rd, Tammy 
c"~J~(6~J __________ _,Lapan, David Burke, Jenny 

@b~6~~~~:===========~H~a~m~i~lt~o~n~,~G~e:n:e~"~Ji~6J~~~==============JMCALEENAN, 
KEVIN K (bJ(6J Maher, Joseph 

c"~J~(6~J __________ _j Burriesci, Kellic"~J~(6~J _________ ..J 

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

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen (b)(6) ohnson, Liz Cbl(6l 

Metzler, Ala,;:;";J(~6J=========;-' Howard, T~a:m~m:y~,~bJ~(6~J~~~~~~~===J 
Lapan, Davi~(bl(6l I Burke, Jenn (bJ(6l Hamilton, 

'------------' 
Gene (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: WaPo: Government reveals more than 100,000 visas revoked due to travel ban 
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So you are aware: We are starting to get A LOT of media queries on this issue asking for 

confirmation 

From:8"~J~(6~J =====:::J 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:33PM 

To: Johnson, Liz 4(b)(6) ~etzler, Alan (b)(6) 

Howard, Tam my~"~J,~6J;========='-----, Lapan, DLa_v~id:;";=J~(6~J========='-, 
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

From :LI Cb:::lic::6l ___ _j 

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:31PM 

To: Nielsen, Kirstje (b)(6) Metzler, Alan 

~"~);(6=) =========~; Howard, TammyL"-;:)~(6~) ::::::==========-'-a~pan, David 

L"~J_i
6

_J ---;;;;;=========C~h~ri=s~tensen, Gillian L"~Ji~
6

J~:;:;===========',Burke, 
JennvL"_Ji_6J _________ _J Hamilton, Gene c"~J~(6~J _________ _j 

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

Immigration Litigation, could not say how many people with visas were sent back 

to their home countries from Dulles in response to the travel ban. However, he 

did say that all people with green cards who came through the airport have been 

let into the United States. 

For people such as the brothers, Tareq and Ammar Aqel Mohammed Aziz, who 

tried to enter the country over the weekend with valid visas and were sent back, 

the government appears to be attempting a case-bv-case reprie\'e. They and other 

plaintiffs in lawsuits around the country are being offered new visas and the 

opportunity to come to the United States in exchange for dropping their suits. 

Virginia Solicitor General Stuart Raphael said such a piecemeal approach was not 

sufficient, since it is not clear how many people were turned away at Dulles or 

other airports. The state had sought to join the suit, saying it impacted many 

state residents. 

"There's something very troubling about the way this is playing out," Raphael 

said. "While I am pleased that they are willing to whisk people back if they come 
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to our attention, they won't come to our attention if we don't know who they 

are. 
, 

He said, for instance, that Virginia officials have learned that a George Mason 

University student from Libya is stuck in Turkey due to the ban. 

Judge Leonie M. Brinkema allowed Virginia to join the Aziz brothers' suit. 

Noting that she presided over the case of 9/11 conspirator Zacarias Moussaoui, 

Brinkema said she had never before faced such interest in a legal dispute. Other 

judges dealing -with lawsuits against the order around the country, she said, have 

told her of similar experiences. 

"I have never had so much public outpouring as I've seen in this case," she said. 

"This order touched something in the United States that I've never seen before. 

It's amazing." 

For the order itself, she had some harsh words, though she said the president has 

"almost unfettered" power in the realm of borders and national security. 

"It's quite clear that not all the thought went into it that should have gone into it," 

Brinkema said. "There has been chaos ... -without any kind of actual hard 

evidence that there is a need" to revoke visas already granted. People had relied 

on their visas as valid, she said; families had expected to be reunited with loved 

ones. 

Bringing back individuals who have sued after failing to get into the country is a 

good step, she said, but "I don't think it's far enough." 

Outside the courthouse, Virginia Attorney General Mark Herring said he was 

"really pleased the judge recognized real harm is happening in Virginia." 

Brinkema declined to hold government officials in contempt for the way they 

handled travelers from the seven banned countries over the weekend, saying she 

did not know enough Friday to make that determination. Virginia had cited news 
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reports and affidavits from lawmakers that, contrary to an order Brinkema issued 

last weekend, Customs and Border Patrol officers denied immigrants access to 

lawyers. 

"There were so many lawyers there -willing to help, and not a single one got 

access," Raphael said. 

Reuveni said that security at Dulles bars lawyers from anything but telephone 

access to people in screening. 

Brinkema said she would expand the order and extend it another week but has 

not yet released the details. 

Sende r· ALLES, RANDOLPH D (bl(6l 
• (b)(6) 

"Metzler Alan (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

"Owen Todd C (b)(6l 
(b)(6) 

Recipien ,, 
"MCALEENAN KEVIN 

(b)(6) 

"Hamilton Gene (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/02/05 17:41:50 

Delivered Date: 2017/02/05 17:41:52 

(b)(6) 

I 

t-' 
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From· Metzler, Ala (b)(6) 
. (b)(6) 

"Nielsen, Kirstjen (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
"Maher, Jose h (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

To: (b)(6) 

cc 

"Hamilton Gene 
(b)(6) 

"Ful hum Chi 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 

b 6 

"Homan, Thomas (b)(6) 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE. Washmgton v. Trump I InjunctiOn of Execut1ve Order 

Date: 2017/02/03 20:35:45 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Got it. 

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:33:58 AM 
To: Maher, Joseph; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Hamilton, Gene; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan 
Cc: (b)(6) Homan, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump 1 Injunction of Executive Order 

Alan 
Pis alert OPA, OLA, OPE 
We need a press statement ready to go. 
Joe- what is status of appeal etc? 

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:32:50 PM 
To: Maher, Joseph; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Hamilton, Gene; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan 
Cc~(b)(6) I Homan, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump I Injunction of Executive Order 
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With Joe's and Gene's concurrence, Kevin pis proceed as described. 

From: Maher, Joseph 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:17:57 PM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Nielsen, Kirstjen; Hamilton, Gene; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan 
Cc:l(b)(6) I Homan, Thomas 
SuliJect: RE: Washmgton v. I rump 1 Injunction of Executive Order 

I concur with Ke\'tn·s tmtruction. I helieYe Julte K has a mlllor edit that ~he'll send directly to 
Kevin. 

lfan;.'otw would like to discm~ I know we're 111 ditkrent locations we can me th1~ conference 
line. I'll be on itmjust one mmutc. 

(b)(6) 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 7:53PM 
To: Nielsen Kirst" en (b)(6) Maher, Joseph 

~"~J~,6~J ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~===~;~vH~a~m;;;iil~to;n~,~G~e~n~e~"~Jc~6JE======~==:Julghum, chip ~0)(6) Metzler, Ala (b)(6) 

Cc: (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump I Injunction of Executive Order 

I am clearing the message below with counselc_"~Ji~5)'--;c----,-,-,-----,----'--;--;----::c;-:-;:-:-;:-_j 
(b)(5) Looking for concurrence from this group and approval from 51 ASAP: 

Per the Department of Justice: 

(b)(5) 
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Accordingly, effective immediately U.S. Customs and Border Protection will 
suspend any and all actions implementing the affected sections of the Executive 
Order entitled, "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United 
States" (January 27, 20 17). Field Offices are instructed to immediately resume 
inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure. 

This will include actions to suspend targeting system rules that flag travelers tOr 
operational action subject to the Executive Order. 

Please communicate this suspension as appropriate with key stakeholders such as 
airlines. 

(b)(5) 

L"_J_C5_J ___ _j We will update you with further guidance as soon as it is received. 

Thank you, 

Dep 

Mtrnent of 

HurneldmJ 

Securrty 

Logo 

Kevin K. :V1cAlccnan 
,\cling ('('lllllll\~llmcr 
L_S. Cu~tum~ and Bunkr Prutcctiun 

We urc !ltc gturrdirlrh o/olfr .\'ulir!!l 1 hordcn Jl c 

lire --lill<'l'i('{/ .1 /nmrliuc 

i'!,il<ill< c • Sci'! ir ,. • fnlc,'.!rill' 

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 7:45PM 
To: Maher, Joseph (b)(6) Hamilton, Gene 

(b)(6) 
Fulghum, Chipl(b)(6) 
cdn,Jc6J 

MCALEENAN, KEVIN K lcCbccl(cc6Jc,=----------,_j 
tAetzler, Alan 1L"--JC_6J ________ _j 

I 
Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump I Injunction of Executive Order 

Gene and I spoke with the Sec. (bJ(5J 
Kevin- pis keep us posted on opLc_r-a7ti-:-o-n-a'l-c"ffi~c-ct:-s-a_n_c'l 'lc7t''s-p'l-m-17to_jsend the Secretary Emil 

updates as needed. 
Thx all 
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From: Maher, Joseph 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:34:23 PM 
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Hamilton, Gene; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan 
cq(b)(6) 1 

Subject: FW: Washington v. Trump 1 Injunction of Executive Order 

Below is the report we have from DOJ. We are also looking to get more info from the 
field oflice and will update. Will also turn to working with DOJ on appealing. 

From:~ICb~J,~6Jc_~----~~ 
Sent· Friday February 03 2017 7·28·18 PM . ' ' 
To~(b)(6) Maher, Joseph; ICb)(6) IPalmer, David; (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Cc: (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

. 
Subject. Washington v. Trump 1 InJunction of Execut1ve Order 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(6) 

Se d 
Metzler. Alanl(bJ(6} 

n er:1(b)(6) 

"Nielsen, Kirstjen 1J '6 

:

(b)(6) 
"Maher, Josephj(b)(6) 

(b~&LEENAN, KEVIN KiCb}(6l 

"Hamilton Gene 1J '6 
R . . t (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

oman, omas (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/02/03 20:35:44 

Delivered Date: 2017/02/03 20:35:45 
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From: Fulghum, Chip (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 

To: (b)(6l 
1e sen, 1rs en 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"Maher Jose h (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

"Lapan, Dav1d (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

CC: (b)(6) 
am1 ton, ene (b)(6) 

i1J)(6) 
"Corbin, Susan (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
ar ama 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Urgent review: Statement on Court Order 

Date: 2017/02/04 10:27:28 

Type: Note 

Alan As discussed on phone, good by me as well. Thanks for good work by all. 

From: Metzler, Alan 
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 09:51AM 
To: Fulghum, Chip; Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Cc: (b)(6) aher, Joseph; Lapan, David; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Hamilton, Gene; Corbin, 

(b)(6) 

Su 1ect: FW: Urgent review: Statement on Court Order 

ICbl(6) 1 Kirstjen, 

We have cleared the statement below with DoJ, Gene/WH Policy, and CBP. This updated 

statement includes additional language from the version everyone cleared last night. 

We are prepared to release. For your review and approval. Alan 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

Sender: 1~(b)l(~6)~~~~[:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::l_ ___ , 1 

, KEVIN K 

~I 
10 

Sent Date: 2017/02/04 10:27:28 
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F 
Nielsen Kirstien 1J ~6 

rom: l(b)(6) I 

~'M~e~t~''':'~AI~ec:b:'~6 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~=~-' To: (b)(6) 
u um 1 thlt~l 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

a er ose hf(b)(6) 
(b)(6} ~ 
"Lapan, David (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

CC: "MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
b 6 
"Hamilton, Gene 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 
or 1n, usan 1J ~6 

b 6 
"Clark, Alaina (b)(6} 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Urgent rev1ew: Statement on Court Order 

Date: 2017/02/04 10:06:28 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

If Joe cleared as \vel!, good \vith me 
Thx 

From: Metzler, Alan 
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:51:53 AM 
To: Fulghum, Chip; Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Cc:ICbJC6J I Maher, Joseph; Lapan, David; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Hamilton, Gene; 
Corbin, Susan; Clark, Alaina 
Subject: FW: Urgent review: Statement on Court Order 

Chip, Kirstjen, 

We have cleared the statement below with DoJ, Gene/WH Policy, and CBP. This 
updated statement includes additional language from the version everyone cleared last 
night. 

We are prepared to release. For your review and approval. Alan 

l(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

Se d 
• Nielsen, K1rstjenl(b)(6) 

n er.l(bl(6) 

"Metzler, Ala thlt~• 

ICbl(6) 
Fulghum, Ch1pi(b}(6l 

(b)(6) 

a er, osep \ )\ ) 
(b)(6) 

R . . t "Lapan, David 1J ~6 
ec1p1en : (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
am1 on, ene 

(b)(6) 
(hl(~l 

(b)(6) 
ar ama 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/02/04 10.06.28 
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Fulghum Chip (b)(6) 
From: ' 

b 6 

"MCALEENAN KEVIN K 1J ~6 

(b)(6} 

"Nielsen, Kirs ·en (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

To: (b)(6) 

CC: 

Ham1 ton, Gen 1J ~6 

b 6 
"Metzler, Alan 11JJ(6} 
(b)(6) 

"Homan, Thoma 
b 6 

Subject: Re: Washington v. Trump I InJunctiOn of Execut1ve Order 

Date: 2017/02/03 22:27:54 

Type: Note 

Superb work as always. 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:23 PM 
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Maher, Joseph; Hamilton, Gene; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan 
C (bJ(6J Homan, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump 1 Injunction of Executive Order 

I can confirm that CBP has complied with the injunction, including taking the following actions to 
suspend implementation of the Executive Order: 

• Notified all Field Offices who have confirmed receipt of the instruction to suspend 
implementation of the EO; 

• Confirmed that the National Targeting Center has reversed the targeting rules identifying 
travelers with PPs from the 7 affected countries and is working to notify carriers that the 
travelers intending to board overnight/tomorrow that were previously flagged should be 
allowed to board; 

• Confirmed that State Consular Affairs has rescinded its letter that provisionally revoked the 
60,000 outstanding visas from the 7 countries; 

• Convened a call with air carriers and associations to notify them of the changes under the 
suspension of EO implementation. 

Thank you. 
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From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 8:34PM 

r;T';-oo-:c:M=a'-'h •:::'cc' .:_J o::s:.:•c:P_::h,_"_J_(6)-------,===,--;,-JM CALE EN AN, K EVI N K 
~"~J,~SJ~~~~~~~~~~=.:-::-:::;-:-:-',Ha milton Gen (b)(6) 
(b)(6) etzler, Alan (b)(6) 

Fulghum, Chip 

c~"0J(~6J~~~======================r--~-----------------J'Homan, Thomas (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump I Injunction of Executive Order 

Alan 
Pls alert OPA, OLA, OPE 
We need a press statement ready to go. 
(b)(6) (b)(5) 

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

I concur with Kc\'in'~ in:c;truction. I bclic\·el(b)(6) I has a minored it that ~he'll send directly to Ke\-in. 

If anyone would 111\e to di~cuss-1 know we're li1 different locatiom-wc can usc th1s conference !me. 
I'll be on it in_ju~t one minute. 

(b)(6) 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 7:53PM 

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen (b)(6) Maher, Jo~se:p;h~"~J~(S~J ~~~~~~~=.:-::-:::;-::-' 
Hamilton, Gen_:2"J;;(6;!J,;;;;;~~~~~~~~~Fo:-u:clg:thum, Chip l(b)(6) ~etzler, 
Alan l(b)(6) "'--""----------' 

Cc:l(b)(6) l(b)(6) 

SuDject: RE: Washmgton v. Trump I Injunction of Executive Order 

I am clearing the message below with counsei@"~J'~~s)C=======::::==:::::::::::::::=======J 
l(b)(5) I Looking for concurrence from this group and approval from 51 ASAP: 
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Per the Department of Justice: 

(b)(5) 

Accordingly, effective immediately U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any 
and all actions implementing the affected sections of the Executive Order entitled, 
"Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States" (January 27, 
2017). Field Offices are instructed to immediately resume inspection oftravelers in 
accordance with standard policy and procedure. 

This will include actions to suspend targeting system rules that flag travelers for operational 
action subject to the Executive Order. 

Please communicate this suspension as appropriate with key stakeholders such as airlines. 

(b)(5) 

(b)(S) We will update you with further guidance as soon as it is received. 

Thank you, 

Df'p 

arlrne11l of 
Homf'ICJ11d 

Sf:'curily 
Logo 

Kevin K. McAlccnan 
.\cling Cummi~~ioncr 
l S_ Cu~tom~ and Border l'wtcction 

Ire ure rh,· grwu/wn1· of our Vu/iml·\ lmu/,·n_ Ire 
!liT Amcricu 'fi·on!lin,• 

i.~ilonc,• • Scrl'i< c • ln!cgrill' 
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From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 7:45PM 
To: Maher, Josep (b)(6) 
MCALEENAN, KEVIN (b)(6) 

(b)(6) etzler Ala ' ' 
Cc (b)(6) 

Hamilton, Gen~"Z)(6~J;:;::========::::J 
·Fulghum, Chip 

Subject: RE: Washington v. Trump I Injunction of Executive Order 

Gene and I spoke with the Sec. (b)(5) 

Kevin- pls keep us posted on op~e:::r":a"'tic::o::n::a;-1 "et"l""e"ct"s-:a::n::d'Ic:eoct'"s-=r"Ia=n=-:cto::-:'send the Secretary Emil updates 
as needed. 
Thx all 

From: Maher, Joseph 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:34:23 PM 
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Hamilton, Gene; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan 
Cc:1c;c6) ~ I 
SutJ]ecf: FW: Washington v. Trump I Injunction of Executive Order 

Below is the report we have from DOJ. We are also looking to get more info from the field 
office and will update. Will also turn to working with DOJ on appealing. 

From : ~I (b~J(~6J=;:;:::::::::;J 

Sen~t~:IF=rid=a=y=·=Fe=b=r~ua~~~0~3~,k20~1~7~7J:~28~:~18==P=M==~Eill~~~~~~====================l-l (b)(6) 1 M~hPr lnc;pnh· (b)(6) n; tirl·l(b)(6) L 
(b)(6) 

Cc: (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: Washmgton v. Trump 1 InJunction of Executive Order 

All, 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

Ful hum Chi 
Sender:

1

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
"Nielsen, Kirs e (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

' " '" b 6 
(b)(6} 
"Hamilton Gene 1J ~6 

. . (b)(6) 
Recipient. "Metzler Alan b 6 

(b)(6) 

"Homan Thomas 1J ~6 

ICbJC6J 

Sent Date: 2017/02/03 22:27:52 

Delivered Date: 2017/02/03 22:27:54 

I 

I 
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F . Clark, Alainal(b)(6) 
rom.l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: A few updates on 1tems tasked 

Date: 2017/02/0217:36:45 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I received the attached agenda, if there were more materials, I have not seen them. The question I saw 
in previous email chain is below which CBP has provided us an answer on. Gene also provided high level 
TPs for guidance on implementation. If there is something I'm missing from the WH guidance in 

preparation for tomorrow we can get that updated this evening in the materials. 

Is it possible be deemed a "Known Traveler," a nonimmigrant or immigrant visa holder must 

meet the following criteria: 

* The individual holds a valid nonimmigrant work visa requiring sponsorship by a U.S. 
employer enrolled in E-Verify; 

* If departing from the U.S., the purpose of the travel is for the business need of the 
employer or for an exigent family-related emergency; 

* The travel abroad will be for a duration of no longer than two weeks; 
* Business travel abroad will not include passage through Iran, Iraq, Syria, Libya, Somalia, 

Yemen or Sudan; Personal travel abroad for exigent family-related emergencies may allow for travel to 
any country on a case-by-case basis; 

* A grant of a new visa is permitted for individuals seeking to commence employment 
with a qualified employer participating in E-Verify; 

* First entry under the grant of a valid visa is permitted to commence employment with 
the sponsoring employer; and 

* Immediate family members with derivative nonimmigrant visas may accompany Known 
Travelers for qualifying travel. 

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 5:21 PM 
To: Clark, Alain (b)(6) 

Cc: Metzler, Ala'Ji"~J(~6J~~~~~~~~~"--, Hamilton, Gene~"~J,~6JC=========:::JIM"!';a~h~e~c._,, 
Joseph (b)(6) MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: A few updates on items tasked c_ ______________ _J 
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Thx very much- this is very helpful 
On the Business Council meeting- did you see the pre-brief materials from the WH? Also, in multiple 
conversations with various folks there today-=l(bJ(5) 

(b)(5) 

cl(b~J~(5~J ____ __,[ lncludmgi~"~Jc~6J:_ _____ _r~o they can help answer etc. 

Thanks 

From: Clark, Alaina 
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 5:06 PM 

To: Nielsen, Kirsti;;je::,n,\l::."l::.i6::_J ______ , ___ _j 

Cc: Clark, Alainal(b)(6) 
Subject: A few u~p"d~at'-e~s~o~n'"it~e~m~s~t"a~s~k~e"d _ _j 

COS Nielsen, 
Wanted to provide you a few updates on items you've requested for action: 

• Facebook- tentatively looking at a call back to her with CBP at 5:15pm tonight, will send you a 
readout when complete 

• FDLE Commissioner re: Follow up from Gov Call- I've spoken with his staff, the Commissioner is 
in Pensacola today, he did receive the information but has not gone through it, if he has 
questions he might email you back direct, please feel free to forward to me and I can take for 
action with ICE. 

• WH Business Council Roundtable- we're completing draft materials now, hope to have to ESEC 
by 6pm, also trying to get more information about role/purpose prior to our prep meeting with 
51 in the mornin . from what we've been able to determine, (b)(5J 

(b)(5) 

• Irving, Texas Mayor VanDuyn this was the request froml(bJ(6) I we have connected with 
the Mayor's office, waiting to get times from them for a call next week with Sl,i(bJ(6) I has 
already provided me with times that 51 is available. 

Regards, 
Alain a 

5 d ~C~Ia~c~k,~A~Ia~in~e~l(b~)~(6;)~i:::::::::::::::::::::::::::fi::::JL, -~- I 
"Nil nKir 'n1J~6 

(b)(6) 
e er a t1Jll6l 

(b)(6) 

ec1p1en (b)(6) 

a er, osep (b)(6) 

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6} 
b 6 

Sent Date: 2017/02/0217:36:43 

Delivered Date: 2017/02/0217:36:45 
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F 
Maher Joseph l(b)(6) 

rom: (b)(6) 

"MCALEENAN KEVIN K (b)(6) 
b 6 
"Nielsen Kirstien 1J ~6 
(b)(6) 

To e er, an 
(b)(6) 

"Fulahum Chi (b)(6) 

cc (b)(6) 
am1 ton, en \ \ 

l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE. INFO. WH gu1dance on EO 1nterpretat1on 

Date: 2017/02/01 13:57:59 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Let me add my apolog;.'- also regret the mJssti.'p. 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

I 

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 20171:52 PM 

To: Nielsen, K•~ir~s~tj~e~nE"~J~(6~J ~~========]_rM"'_a_a~h~e~r.~J~o~se~p~h~Cli"~J~(6[J===========J. 
Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Cc: Fulghum, Chip (b)(6) a milton, Gene (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: INFO: WH guidance on EO interpretation L:_:_ __________ _j 

Yes. The guidance was sent out and we are complying. 

Concur fully on the chain of command issue and have already issued that clear guidance to my 
operational and legal teams. Regret the misstep. 

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2:rD;c1,:,7,-'1"-:4_,8":"'58"-'-P'-'M--------, 
To: Maher, Joseph; Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 

Cc: Fulghum, Chip; Hamilton, Gen:Ce"';'M"CAr;:L"E"'E"N'"A"N",'K"EV"'I;oN'K,---------' 
Subject: RE: INFO: WH guidance on EO interpretation 

As I understand it the guidance was fonnally issued and we arc now complying. Correct? 
In the future let's get Sl go ahead. You can always reach us through the mil aide. 
Joe TP is good. Gene may call for additional 
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From: Maher, Joseph 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:36:34 PM 

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Metzler, Alan; W"~li~6Jc;::;;:;:;;:::::;:;;;:::;:====:::J 
Cc: Fulghum, Chip; Hamilton, Gene; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Subject: RE: INFO: WH guidance on EO interpretation 

DRAFT 

~ot ~urc if)'OU need something immcdwtcl)'. but in case you do. here 1s a po~~1bk talkmg pmnt 
Certainly dd'cr to CBP OPA on adjustrm:nt ofmcssapng. 

(b)(5) 

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 1:03PM 
To: Maher, Josep (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 

Hamilton, Gene (b)(6) Cc: Fulghum, Chip (b)(6) 

MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: INFO: WH ~g"u":idC:a:-n-=-ce:-:-o:-n-;E-;Oc;i:-n:cte"r::p:-re::t::a:cti"o"n __ _j 

Pis hold. 
We do talking point for the S I for his fox interview. 

From: Maher, Joseph 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:58:37 PM 

To: Metzler, Alan ~""J"i6c;J ,..,.,.,.-.,.--;:;:.,.,---------' 
Cc: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Fulghum, Chip 
Subject: RE: INFO: WH guidance on EO interpretation 

Will do. 

From: Metzler, Alan 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01. 2017 12:57:23 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I 
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Cc: Maher, Joseph; Nielsen, Kirstjen; Fulghum, Chip 
Subject: RE: INFO: WH guidance on EO interpretation 

Joe, please work with OPA on a potential statement.L"_J_C5_J ---------------'This will 
posture us to respond more rapidly. Thanks, Alan 

FromLI (b"J(:.:6J-,----,----,--,---_j 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 12:15 PM 

To: Metzler, Alan ~"iJ(~6Jic--------------,-----------------_j 
Cc: Maher, Joseph L"~J~(6~J ----::c:-:-------,--_J 
Subject: INFO: WH guidance on EO interpretation 

OPA ha~ contacted WII comm<> about f!Uidancc. 

(b)(5) 

Thank~ 

(b)(6) 

From: Maher, Joseph 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 201711:46 AM 
To: Burriesci, Kelli (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) lark, Ala ina (b)(6) 

Subject: WH guidance on EO interpretation 

orbin, Susa (b)(6) 

We just received official guidance clarifying that§ 3 ofthe EO does not apply to LPRs. I let the 
Secretary's immediate staff, CBP, and ICE know. 

Joe 

Joseph B. Maher 
Acting General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

1")(6) 

This cemmunicatien, a! eng ~vith any atfflchments, is tovu-ed h.r.fedtJ'ttl and state la-.r gm tlning 
electronic communicatiofls l1nd ma_>' contain COJ!fidentia/ and legally p1 i r il-e--ged ilf[ormation. fF 
the rt'atier (J{this message is Mot the intended rvclj'Jfent, you are herehy notified that any 
di~~wnitwtiotJ, di<>trilmtio.tl, um or cgpying of this >.JU?.Hage is strictlyprohihited. {{you have 
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recciFeti this in error, pl-ease rep~v immctlitik'<~•' to the .~ender and deleie thi.1 me.1.wge. Thank 

S d JM~o~h~e=c,~J=o=,,=p~H~"~}~(6~}==;;;;::::::::::::::::::::::::c===~----, en er:l(bl(6) 

"MCALEENAN KEVIN K (b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 
"Nielsen, K1rstjen (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Recipien (b)(6) 

am1 ton, en (b)(6) 

(b)(6} 

Sent Date: 2017/02/0113:57:58 

Delivered Date: 2017/02/0113:57:59 
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Kirstjen, 

From· MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 1J ~6 
. (b)(6) 

"Maher, Josep'i(b)(6) 
(hl(~l 

"Nielsen, Kirstjen 1J ~6 

To~(b)(6l 

cc 

b 6 
(b)(6} 
"Fulghum, Chip! 11JJ(6l 

l(b)(6) 
"Metzler Alan 

(b)(6) 

"Homan Thomas (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

aVIS, I e 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 
Subject: RE. mterpret1ve gu1dance on Execut1ve Order 

Date: 2017/02/0112:29:34 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Need S 1 approval. Thank you, 
KM 

From: Maher, Joseph 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:28:01 PM 

I 

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K: Nielsen. Kirstjen: Hamilton. Gene: Fulahum. Chio 
Cc: Metzler, Alan; l(bl(6l !Homan, Thomas; 
Davis, Mike P 
Subject: RE: interpretive guidance on Executive Order 

c"~J~(5~J ______ _JOLC abo fC\ JC\\ cd the g:Lildancc i~~ucd today 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 12:25 PM 
To: Maher, Josep (b)(6) Nielsen, Kirstjen 

~"~J~(6~J:::~~~~~====;:~H~airmiiifilt~oirni;,(G~e;n~e!@ c"~J,~6Jt==================J Fulghum, Chip 
l(b)(6) 

Cc: Metzler, Alanl(b)(6) 
l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) ·Homan, Thomas (b)(6) 
~----------------~ L------------~ 
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Davis, Mike P l(b)(6) ! 
Subject: RE: ircer preuve garuarlte uti txecarve Order 

approval from the Secretary to adjust operations and will seek it 

That said, is (b)(S) 

(b)(5) IS IS too Important 

KM 

From: Maher, Joseph 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:34:41 AM 
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Hamilton, Gene; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Fulghum, Chip 
Cc: Metzler, Alan; (b)(6) Homan, Thomas; 
Davis, Mike P 
Subject: FW: interpretive guidance on Executive Order 

Attorney-Ciien t Communication 
Privileged Material 

Kirstjen. Chip. Kevin, Ciene, 

We just received the attached guidance from the White House Counsel. (Kirstjcn --I assume you 
guys will notify the SecretaJY.) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5);(b)(6) 

Joe 

Joseph B. Maher 
Acting General Counsel 
U.S. Department of I Iomcland Security 

(b)(6) 

This communication, along tvith any attachments, is covered byfederal and state latv 
governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally 
privileged infOrmation. Ij"the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is 
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strictly prohihited. rrvou have received this in error, please reply immediate~v to the 
sender and delete this message. Thank you. 

-----Original Message----­
From: ICb)(6) 
Sent: \v~·~,~dn~,~,~-d~a~y~, l:f~e"h~m~,~,cv~. -]r,~2IT()n]~7"1lr,~2~0~A"M"---------------' 
To: Maher, Jose (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
Cc: (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: interpretive guidance on Executive Order 

Please find attached a guidance memorandum froml(b)(6) I regarding interpretation ofthe 
Executive Order titled "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United 
States" (Jan. 27, 20 17). Please relay this guidance immediately to everyone in your respective 
agencies involved in the application or enforcement of this Executive Order, and feel free to call 
me if you should have any questions. 

Also please confirm receipt ofthis email. Thank you. 

(b)(6) 

Sender: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K Cbll6l 

(b)(6) 
"Maher, Joseph (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

1e sen, 1rs Jen 
(b)(6) 
"Hamilton Gene 

(b)(6) 
"Ful hum Chi 1J "6 
(b)(6) 
"Metzler, Ala 

Recipient: (b)(6) 

"Homan, Thomas (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
"Davis, Mike P (b)(6) 
l(b)(6) 
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Sent Date: 2017/02/0112:29:33 

Delivered Date: 2017/02/0112:29:34 
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'VV~c~c~ocfFco'~'kkJ>""~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~:L-------, From:~0)(6) I 
~"~)(~6,.-----------------------------------------~ 

l(b)(6) 

To 

~~:Jil):" Kirsti:ol<b)(6l 

" or m, Susan"(Cb)(6) 

CC: (b)(6) 

e er an (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

a 1 o ~6 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: FW. Letter from HSGAC Dems to Secretary Kelly 

Date: 2017/01/3122:19:22 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I 

Please find attached HSGAC (Democrats-Claire McCaskill, Ranking) letter to Secretary Kelly re: Protecting 
the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States. Senator McCaskill's committee is 
requesting the identification of Beachhead Team members purported to be involved in the drafting of 

the Executive Order. 

DHS OLA, Ms. Susan Corbin (Acting) indicates instructions to her team, below, on not providing 
information on BT members and PA's in their briefings to the Hill. 

Best regards, 

Frank 

FrJnk Wuco 

White House Senior Advisor 

Department of Horneldnd Security 

l(b)(6) 

From: Corbin, Susan 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:44:19 PM 
To (b)(6) 
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Cc: Corbin, Susan; (b)(6) 
Subject: Letter froSm""'H"'S7G'"'A7C"-D"e"'m=s "to""S"ec"r"e"ta"r"y "K"e'"-'lly 

Just in Dem HSGAC members requesting briefing and info by COB tomorrow. 
l(b)(6) lwill also send to WH leg now as yet another example of requests for info and briefings. 

IF we go to the Hill, the briefing would NOT cover the landing team/beachhead team requested info. 

Susan Corbin 
Acting Assistant Secretary 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office of Legislative Affairs 

(b)(6) 

From: ciCbc:lCc:6J'------' 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:25PM 
To: Corbin, Susan (b)(6) 
Cc (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Letter from HSGAC-Dems to Secretary Kelly 

URGENT. See attached letter from McCaskill requesting a briefing by COB tomorrow. 

Sende 
Wuco Fran 

r (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"Nielsen, K1rstje 
(b)(6) 

Recipien t: "Corbin, Susarj(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

"Metzler, Alan (hl(~l 

lthl(~l 
"Ham1lton, Gen~(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2011/01/31 22:19:21 

Delivered Date: 2017/01/31 22:19:22 

I 
I 
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.' '[,' '"'' l.lmtcct .States 5cnatc ',,' 

rTrMI\;1ITIII lit\.: 

! II >~I r,:~ !"! il_ '·c ~' i :-1 '.' ;\[\;[·: '· ,[_r\11-n 0J e,-',l '\ l 1\L ;\I I t\lr iS 

The Honorable John Kelly 

Secrdary 
U.S. Department ofl-Iomc!and Security 

3801 Nebraska Ave NW 

Washington, D.C. 20016 

Dear Mr. Secretary: 

January 30, 2017 

We write regarding the Executive Order entitled, "Protectinc: ' 1'" _t\\:,' 1,;nn,F.rt~.·">?~f?nrrU!JJ. 0 •• 

Terrorist Entry Into the United States'' signed by President Trump on January 27,2017 1 We arc 

deeply troubled by this unprecedented order and its implementation by the Department of 

1-lorncland Security (DI IS). 

In the Executive Order, President Trump suspended for 90 days the issuance of visas to 

natiom1ls of Iran, Iraq, Syria, Yemen, Sudan, Somalia, and Libya, inc!udin~ individuals who 

have been granted lawful permanent resident status (''green card" holders). Reportedly, senior 

career nflicials at the Department of !--lome! and Security were not consulted about the contents of 

the Executive Order until Friday, January 27, the day it was signed.3 On Friday evening, Dl-IS 

senior ol'ficials interpreted the order to mean that legal permanent residents from the seven 

affected countries would not be prevented from traveling to or entering the U.S,4 and you 

provided assurances to Senate Democratic leadership that legal permanent residents would not be 

atfccted. Overnight, you were reportedly overruled by the White House, specifically Stephen 

Mi 1\er and Stephen Bannon, who dt:ti!!IIHI nc-cfina-;:1 ;\..1:,'1t; 'p-eP,', t.Wr,.m?re.riLtP.~\Jl~flJX\&'~~--slltlrct\:iu '"" 

Executive Order. 5 On the evening of Sunday, January 29, you issued a statement outlining a third 

interpretation, saying that "absent the receipt of significant derogatory information indicating a 

1 The White House, Executive Order.· Protecting the Nation From Foreign Terrorist 

f:'ntry Into !he United S'tates (Jan. 27, 2017). 

2 !d. These orders did not even exempt f·Oreign nationals who have provided critical 

assistance to the U.S. military at great risk to their lives. 

2017). 

3 Inside the Con{i1sion qf'the Trump Executive Order and Travel Ban, CNN.com (Jan. 29, 

4 /d. 

5 !d. 
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The Honorable John Kelly 
January 30, 2017 
Page 2 

serious threat to public safety and welfare, lawful permanent resident status will be a dispositive 

factor in our case-by-case determinations."6 

In order to better understand the analysis conducted by DHS and your plans to implement 

President Trump's order as it applies to legal permanent residents, we request the following 

information: 

I) The names, titles and qualifications of all officials who were involved in the drafting 

and/or review of the Executive Order prior to its issuance, including any political 

appointees. members of the ''beachhead team", special advisors, and consultants; 

2) All legal analysis related to the Executive Order; 

3) All communications within the Department and with other administration ofticials, 

including White House officials, related to whether the Executive Order applied to 

legal permanent residents, as well as a description of when and why you determined 

that the Executive Order would not apply to legal permanent residents, when and why 

that determination was changed, and at whose direction each determination was 

made; 

4) What the process will be for individuals with green cards who have traveled or plan 

to travel outside of the United States and return; and 

5) The instructions and guidance provided to Dl-IS officials at U.S. ports of entry and all 

relevant international locations regarding the implementation of the Executive Order. 

If these instructions differed from location to location or from day to day, include all 

such instructions that were given to officials. 

We also have grave concerns about the President's assertion on a television interview that 

our country would give preference to Christians seeking to obtain visas or admission to the U.S.7 

This nation is founded on the bedrock principles of liberty and religious freedom, and a religious 

test for those seeking to enter this country abandons and violates these principles. In order to 

understand your interpretation of the President's statement and your plans to implement 

President Trump's order as it applies to the use of religious information, we request the 

following information: 

I) Any processes currently in place to identify an individual's religion prior to receiving 

a visa, admission, or other immigration benefit; 

2) All legal analysis related to whether the U.S. government may request information 

regarding an individual's religion prior to receiving a visa, admission, or other 

immigration benefit; 

6 Department of Homeland Security, Statement by Secretary .John Kelly on the En/1y of 

Lauji,J! Permanent Residents into the United Stales (Jan. 29, 2017). 

7 Trump Says US Will Prioritize Christian Refugees, CNN.com (Jan. 28, 2017). 
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The Honorable John Kelly 
January 30, 2017 
Page 3 

3) Whether religion will be considered as part of your review of information needed to 
ndiiHiicate y:/·~•'·~~ 1r ; ... r~;Nic:l,. •J!, 'i'Hm n-:.rr.5.v'i', a. visq_ Jt(imi.s.-:;ion .. Dx.other immigratio11_ 
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The Honorable John Kelly 
January 30, 2017 
Page4 

cc: Ron Johnson 
Chairman 
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F MCAI EENAN KEV;N Kl(blCGl 
rom1(b)(6) 

"Nielsen, Kirstjen (b)(6) 
b 6 

T "Metzler Alan 
o: (b)(6) 

CC: 

"Hamilton Gene (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Fact Sheet and Stats 

Date: 2017/01/3108:00:01 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

CoS and team, 
Here is the latest for approval. Thank you, 
KM 

From:ICb)(6) 

Sent: ',Tu--e:-:s"d"'ay-,-;J:-:an"u"a"ry~31, 2017 3:18:39 AM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)jL(bcJ("6J,_--------------' 
Subject: FW: Fact Sheet and Stats 

As discussed .. 

p 

Attached is the next edition of the FAQ with updated Q&A from Monday's developments. 

From:E(b~J~16[J =======::::J 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 201712·23 AM 
To: (b)(')(E) 

Cc: (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Fact Sheet and Stats 
Importance: High 

Good evening, 
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For OFO CAT Team input and clearance, please see the attached FAQs drafted by OPA and OCA. 
Please track all edits to the document. 

Thank you for your help, 
(b)(6) 

~ cid:image057.png@01D22628.9A1EE8FO ..:J cid :image058.png@01D22628.9A1EE8FO 

~ cid: i mage059. png@ 01 D22628.9A1 EE8FO ..:J cid. i mage060. p ng @0 1022628. 9A1 E E8 FO 

~ cid:image061.png@01D22628.9A1EE8FO ..:J cid:image062.png@01D22628.9A1EE8FO ~ 

From :c",-J':.:
6
l--,--,-------,,-,--:-::-:-:::-::--:--:--:--:-,-J 

Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 5:49PM 
To (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Cc (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Fact Sheet and Stats 

l(b)(6) 

Please work v-;ith operational C'\T to provide F,'\Q's as we discussed. Our operational 
people will \'cl the information for you. If you can then clear through chain starting with 
DXD <md XD a:- discussed. 

Thank you! 

(b)(6) 

\VAR\IING: This document is LA \V ENFORCE\1El\"T SENSITIVE and is de:.ignated 
for OFFICIAL USF ONLY. 
It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of 
Information Act (5LSC552). Thi:- document i:- to be controlled. handled. tran:-mittcd. 
distributed, and cll~poscd or in accordance with DIIS pollcy rclatmg to rOL"O 
information, and i" not to be released to the public or pcr"onncl who do not have a valid 
"need-to-know" without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations. 
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From: (b)(6) 
Sent: ~M;'o"n-:dc:a-:y ,-Jc:a-:n-:uc:-a r:-y,-:3;-;0;-, "2"0""1"7 "3_J:4'4 PM 
To: Cbl(6l 

Subject: Fact Sheet and Stats 

DHS called to follow-up on a CBP EO Implementation Fact Sheet, and any numbers that we can 
share with the public. I toldl(bJ(6) II would put her in touch with you to coordinate with our 
CAT. CcjCbJ(6) I for visibility. 

Sending them to you for a response. Commissioner wants to make sure we are aggressively 
getting our story out. 

V/R 
(b)(6) 

Notice: FOR OFFICIAL USl OJ\L Y- thi> tmnsmis>ion contain> material covered by the Privacy Act of 1974 and ,;hould be ;icwcd 
only by pcr>onncl ha\'mg an orlicial "ncctlto know." lf you arc not the inlcndcd rcciptcnt. be a'varc that any dbclo,urc. copytng. 
tli,tnbuuon or u'c of the comcnt of thi> mJ<mnauon i' prohibited. lf you ha;c received thi> communication in error. plca>c notify me 
immetliately by ~mail ant.! tkl~w the original m~""!!~-

Sender· MCALEENAN, KEVIN Kl(b)(6) 
'l(b)(6} 

"Nielsen Kirs ·e 1J '6 
CbJC6J I 

~bi)(6~)~;;~~~~~~~~~~~~~~[_-, "H mil n n (b)(6} 

Recipient: (b)(6) 

SentDate:~[7~,[7,,"n;cmoo,;f;;O[ooJ;TifoJ------------------------------------------" 
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From: Maher, Joseph j(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

To: (b)(6) I 
"Nielsen, Kirstjenl(b)(6) I 

C:b~6~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
"Metzler, Alan (bl(6l 
(b)(6) 

CC: CblC6l 
b 6 

(b)(6) 

5 
b"ect· Legal Opm1on re Executive Order on Protecting the Nat1on from Fore1gn Terronst Entry into the 

u ~ · United States 

Date: 2017/01/31 00:36:03 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Commanderl(b)(6) 
'--------' 

Could you please deliver the following message and attachment to the Secretary: 

Mr. Secretary, 

(b)(5) 

Joe Maher 

Joseph B. Maher 
Acting General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

l(b)(6) 
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This communication, along with any attachments, is covered hyfCderal and state lmv governing 
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged i11fOrmation. If 
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, :vou are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictZv prohibited. {(you have 
received this in error, please repZv immediate(~·' to the sender and delete this message. Thank 
you. 

Sender· Maher, Josephl(b)(6) 
libl(6) 

(b)(6) 

"Nielsen, K1rstjen 

"Metzler, Alan ·""''~' 

Recipient: (b)(6) 
··Ham1 ton, Gene (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/31 00:36:01 

Delivered Date: 2017/01/31 00:36:03 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Executive Order Discussion with Senate and House Leadership 
31 January 2017 

Overview: 
• From 1630-1730 in SVC 217, you will be leading a discussion on Executive Order: 

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States 
o You will be joined by Acting Commissioner Kevin McAleenan 
o Representatives from Policy, ICE, CIS, l&A and OGC will also provide support as 

needed 
• It is expected that questions on the first two Executive Orders- Enhancing Public Safety in 

the Interior of the United States and Border Security and Immigration Enforcement 
Improvements will also arise. 

• A full list of participants- both DHS and Congressional - is attached. 

Proposed Agenda: 
• 0900-0910: Introduction and Overview (Secretary Kelly) 
• 0910-0930: CBP Implementation (Acting Commissioner McA\ccnan) 
• 0930-1000: Q&A 

Discussion Points: 
(b)(5) 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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(b)(5) 
FOR OFFICIAL liSE ONLY 

Background: 
• On 27 January, 2017, the President of the United States signed the Executive Order (EO) 

Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign l'lationals. 
o Effective immediately in accordance with the new EO, all immigrant and 

nonimmigrant persons of Iraq, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen are 
suspended entrv into the U.S. for the next 90 days. 

• The suspension docs not affect foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas 
and select other visas outlined in the EO. 

(b)(5) 

DHS Participants: 
John F. Kelly, Secretary of Homeland Security 
Kevin McAleenan, Acting Commissioner, CBP 

ICb)(6) J&A (backbcnch) 
TBD, ICE (backbcnch) 
TBD, CIS (backbench) 
Joe Maher oriCb)(6) !Office of General (backbench) 
Gene I lamilton. Senior CounseL DI IS (backbcnch) 

Attachments: (a) Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry 
(b) Executive Order: Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States 
(c) Executive Order: Border Security and Immigration Enforcement 

Improvements 
(d) Fact Sheet 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

(c) Approved Q&A 
(f) House Invitees 
(g) Senate Attendees 

Staff Responsible for Briefing Memo:L"_J'_6J __________________ _j 
(b)(6) 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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Executive Order: Border Security and 
Immigration Enforcement Improvements 

EXECUTIVE ORDER 

BORDER SECURITY AND IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT IMPROVEMENTS 

By the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution and the laws of the United States of 

America. including the Immigration and Nationality Act (8 USC 1101 et seq) (INA). the Secure Fence 

Act of 2006 (Public Law 109 367) (Secure Fence Act), and the Illegal Immigration Reform and 

Immigrant Responsibility Act of 1996 (Public Law 104 208 Div. C) (IIRIRA), and in order to ensure the 

safety and territorial integrity of the United States as well as to ensure that the Nation's immigration 

laws are faithfully executed. I hereby order as follows: 

Section 1 Purpose Border secunty is critically Important to the nat1onal secur1ty of the Un1ted States. 

Aliens who illegally enter the United States without inspection or admission present a significant threat 

to national security and public safety Such aliens have not been identified or inspected by Federal 

immigration officers to determine their admissibility to the United States The recent surge of illegal 

immigration at the southern border with Mexico has placed a significant strain on Federal resources 

and overwhelmed agenc1es charged with border security and 1mm1grat1on enforcement, as well as the 

local communities into which many of the aliens are placed. 

Transnational criminal organizations operate sophisticated drug- and human-trafficking networks and 

smuggling operations on both sides of the southern border, contributing to a significant increase in 

violent crime and United States deaths from dangerous drugs. Among those who illegally enter are 

those who seek to harm Americans through acts of terror or criminal conduct. Continued illegal 

immigration presents a clear and present danger to the interests of the United States. 

Federal 1mm1gration law both Imposes the responsibility and provides the means for the Federal 

Government. in cooperation with border States. to secure the Nation's southern border. Although 

Federal immigration law provides a robust framework for Federal-State partnership in enforcing our 

immigration laws and the Congress has authorized and provided appropriations to secure our 

borders the Federal Government has failed to discharge this basic sovereign responsibility. The 

purpose of th1s order 1s to d1rect execut1ve departments and agenc1es (agenc1es) to deploy all lawful 

means to secure the Nation's southern border, to prevent further illegal immigration into the United 

States, and to repatriate illegal aliens swiftly, consistently, and humanely. 
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Sec. 2. Policy. It is the policy of the executive branch to 

{a) secure the southern border of the United States through the immediate construction of a physical 

wall on the southern border, monitored and supported by adequate personnel so as to prevent illegal 

immigration. drug and human trafficking, and acts of terrorism; 

(b) deta1n 1nd1viduals apprehended on suspicion of VIolating Federal or State law, includ1ng Federal 

immigration law, pending further proceedings regarding those violations 

{c) expedite determinations of apprehended individuals' claims of eligibility to remain in the United 

States; 

(d) remove promptly those individuals whose legal claims to remain in the United States have been 

lawfully rejected, after any appropriate civ1l or crimmal sanclions have been Imposed, and 

(e) cooperate fully with States and local law enforcement in enacting Federal-State partnerships to 

enforce Federal 1mmigrat1on priorities, as well as State monitoring and detention programs that are 

consistent with Federal law and do not undermine Federal immigration priorities. 

Sec. 3. Definitions. {a) "Asylum officer" has the meaning given the term in section 235{b){1 ){E) of the 

INA (8 U.S C. 1225(b)(1)). 

(b) "Southern border" shall mean the contiguous land border between the United States and Mexico, 

Including all po1nts of entry. 

(c) "Border States" shall mean the States of the United States immediately adjacent to the contiguous 

land border between the United States and Mexico. 

(d) Except as otherwise noted, "the Secretary" shall refer to the Secretary of Homeland Security. 

(e) "Wall" shall mean a contiguous, physical wall or other similarly secure, contiguous. and impassable 

physical barrier. 

(f) "Executive department" shall have the meaning given in section 101 of title 5, United States Code 

(g) "Regulations" shall mean any and all Federal rules, regulations. and d1reclives lawfully promulgated 

by agencies. 

{h) "Operational control" shall mean the prevention of all unlawful entries into the United States, 

including entries by terrorists, other unlawful aliens. instruments of terrorism, narcotics. and other 

contraband. 
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Sec. 4. Physical Security of the Southern Border of the United States. The Secretary shall 

immediately take the following steps to obtain complete operational control. as determined by the 

Secretary, of the southern border: 

(a) In accordance with existing law. including the Secure Fence Act and IIRIRA, take all appropriate 

steps to immediately plan, des1gn. and construct a phys1cal wall along the southern border. usmg 

appropriate materials and technology to most effectively achieve complete operational control of the 

southern border; 

(b) Identify and, to the extent permitted by law, allocate all sources of Federal funds for the planning. 

designing, and constructing of a physical wall along the southern border; 

(c) Project and develop long-term fundmg requirements for the wall. including prepanng Congressional 

budget requests for the current and upcoming fiscal years; and 

(d) Produce a comprehensive study of the secunty of the southern border, to be completed within 180 

days of this order, that shall include the current state of southern border security, all geophysical and 

topographical aspects of the southern border. the availability of Federal and State resources necessary 

to achieve complete operational control of the southern border, and a strategy to obtain and maintain 

complete operational control of the southern border. 

Sec. 5. Detention Facil1t1es. (a) The Secretary shall take all appropriate action and allocate all legally 

available resources to immediately construct. operate. control. or establish contracts to construct. 

operate, or control facilities to detain aliens at or near the land border with Mexico. 

(b) The Secretary shall take all appropriate action and allocate all legally available resources to 

immediately assign asylum officers to immigration detention facilities for the purpose of accepting 

asylum referrals and conductmg credible fear determmations pursuant to sedion 235(b)(1) of the INA 

(8 U.S.C. 1225(b)(1)) and applicable regulations and reasonable fear determinations pursuant to 

applicable regulations. 

(c) The Attorney General shall take all appropriate action and allocate all legally available resources to 

immediately assign immigration judges to immigration detention facilities operated or controlled by the 

Secretary, or operated or controlled pursuant to contract by the Secretary, for the purpose of 

conducting proceedings authorized under title 8, chapter 12, subchapter II, United States Code 

Sec. 6. Detention for Illegal Entry. The Secretary shall Immediately take all appropriate adions to 

ensure the detention of aliens apprehended for violations of immigration law pending the outcome of 

their removal proceedings or their removal from the country to the extent permitted by law. The 

Secretary shall issue new policy guidance to all Department of Homeland Security personnel regarding 

the appropriate and consistent use of lawful detention authority under the INA. including the termination 
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of the practice commonly known as "catch and release," whereby aliens are routinely released in the 

United States shortly after their apprehension for violations of immigration law_ 

Sec. 7. Return to Territory. The Secretary shall take appropriate action, consistent with the 

requirements of section 1232 of title 8, United States Code. to ensure that aliens described in section 

235(b)(2)(C) of the INA (8 U.S.C. 1225(b)(2)(C)) are returned to the territory from which they came 

pending a formal removal proceeding. 

Sec_ 8. Additional Border Patrol Agents_ Subject to available appropriations, the Secretary. through 

the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and Border Protection, shall take all appropriate action to hire 

5.000 additional Border Patrol agents and all appropriate action to ensure that such agents enter on 

duty and are ass1gned to duty stations as soon as is practicable. 

Sec. 9. Foreign Aid Reporting Requirements. The head of each executive department and agency 

shall ident1fy and quant1fy all sources of d1rect and indirect Federal a1d or ass1stance to the Government 

of Mexico on an annual basis over the past five years. including all bilateral and multilateral 

development aid, economic assistance, humanitarian aid and military aid Within 30 days of the date 

of this order, the head of each executive department and agency shall submit this information to the 

Secretary of State. Within 60 days of the date of this order, the Secretary shall submit to the President 

a consolidated report reflect1ng the levels of such a1d and ass1stance that has been provided annually, 

over each of the past five years. 

Sec_ 10. Federal-State Agreements_ It is the policy of the executive branch to empower State and 

local law enforcement agencies across the country to perform the functions of an immigration officer in 

the interior of the United States to the maximum extent permitted by law. 

(a) In furtherance of th1s pol1cy, the Secretary shall1mmed1ately take appropnate action to engage w1th 

the Governors of the States, as well as local officials. for the purpose of preparing to enter into 

agreements under section 287(g) of the INA (8 U.S.C 1357(g)). 

(b) To the extent permitted by law, and with the consent of State or local officials, as appropriate, the 

Secretary shall take appropriate action through agreements under section 287{g) of the INA. or 

otherwise, to authorize State and local law enforcement officials, as the Secretary determines are 

qualified and appropriate, to perform the functions of immigration officers in relation to the investigation, 

apprehension, or detention of aliens in the Un1ted States under the direction and the supervision of the 

Secretary. Such authorization shall be in addition to, rather than in place of. Federal performance of 

these duties_ 
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(c) To the extent permitted by law, the Secretary may structure each agreement under section 287(g) 

of the INA in the manner that provides the most effective model for enforcing Federal immigration laws 

and obtaining operational control over the border for that jurisdiction. 

Sec. 11. Parole, Asylum, and Removal. It is the policy of the executive branch to end the abuse of 

parole and asylum prov1s1ons currently used to prevent the lawful removal of removable al1ens. 

(a) The Secretary shall immediately take all appropriate action to ensure that the parole and asylum 

provisions of Federal immigration law are not illegally exploited to prevent the removal of otherwise 

removable aliens. 

(b) The Secretary shall take all appropriate action including by promulgating any appropriate 

regulations, to ensure that asylum referrals and credible fear determinations pursuant to section 

235(b)(1) of the INA (8 U.S.C. 1125(b)(1 )) and 8 CFR 208.30, and reasonable fear determinations 

pursuant to 8 CFR 208.31, are conducted 1n a manner consistent with the plain language of those 

provisions. 

(c) Pursuant to section 235(b)(1 )(A)(iii)(l) of the INA. the Secretary shall take appropriate action to 

apply. in his sole and unreviewable discretion, the provisions of section 235(b)(1 )(A)(i) and (ii) of the 

INA to the aliens designated under section 235(b)(1 )(A)(iii)(ll). 

(d) The Secretary shall take appropriate action to ensure that parole authonty under section 212(d)(5) 

of the INA (8 U.S.C. 1182(d)(5)) is exercised only on a case-by-case basis in accordance with the plain 

language of the statute and in all circumstances only when an individual demonstrates urgent 

humanitarian reasons or a significant public benefit derived from such parole. 

(e) The Secretary shall take appropriate action to require that all Department of Homeland Security 

personnel are properly trained on the proper appl1cat1on of seclion 235 of the W1ll1am Wilberforce 

Trafficking Victims Protection Reauthorization Act of 2008 (8 U S.C. 1232) and section 462(g)(2) of the 

Homeland Secunty Act of 2002 (6 U.S.C 279(g)(2)), to ensure that unaccompanied al1en children are 

properly processed, receive appropriate care and placement while in the custody of the Department of 

Homeland Security, and. when appropriate, are safely repatriated in accordance with law 

Sec. 12. Authorization to Enter Federal Lands. The Secretary, in conjunction with the Secretary of the 

Interior and any other heads of agencies as necessary, shall take all appropriate action to: 

(a) perm1t all off1cers and employees of the United States, as well as all State and local off1cers as 

authorized by the Secretary, to have access to all Federal lands as necessary and appropriate to 

implement this order: and 
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(b) enable those officers and employees of the United States, as well as all State and local officers as 

authorized by the Secretary, to perform such actions on Federal lands as the Secretary deems 

necessary and appropriate to implement this order. 

Sec. 13. Priority Enforcement. The Attorney General shall take all appropriate steps to establish 

prosecution guidelines and allocate appropnate resources to ensure that Federal prosecutors accord a 

high priority to prosecutions of offenses having a nexus to the southern border. 

Sec. 14. Government Transparency The Secretary shall, on a monthly basis and in a publicly 

available way, report statistical data on aliens apprehended at or near the southern border using a 

uniform method of reporting by all Department of Homeland Security components, in a format that is 

easily understandable by the public. 

Sec. 15. Reporting. Except as otherwise provided in this order, the Secretary, within 90 days of the 

date of this order, and the Attorney General. w1thin 180 days, shall each subm1t to the President a 

report on the progress of the directives contained in this order. 

Sec. 16. Hiring The Office of Personnel Management shall take appropriate action as may be 

necessary to facilitate hiring personnel to implement this order. 

Sec. 17. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order shall be construed to impair or otherwise affect: 

(i) the authonty granted by law to an execut1ve department or agency, or the head thereof; or 

(ii) the functions of the Director of the Office of Management and Budget relating to budgetary. 

administrative. or legislative proposals. 

(b) This order shall be implemented consistent with applicable law and subject to the availability of 

appropriations. 

(c) This order is not intended to, and does not, create any right or benef1t, substantive or procedural, 

enforceable at law or in equity by any party against the United States, its departments agencies, or 

enllt1es, its officers. employees, or agents, or any other person. 

THE WHITE HOUSE, 

January 25, 2017. 

DONALD J. TRUMP 
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EXECUTIVE ORDER: PROTECTING 
THE NATION FROM FOREIGN 
TERRORIST ENTRY INTO THE 
UNITED STATES 

EXECUTIVE ORDER 

Protecting the Nat1on from Fore1gn Terronst Entry mto the United States 

By the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution and laws of the United States of 

America. including the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA). 8 U.S.C. 1101 et seq., and section 301 of 

title 3, United States Code and to protect the American people from terrorist attacks by foreign 

nationals admitted to the United States. it is hereby ordered as follows: 

Section 1 Purpose. The visa-issuance process plays a crucial role in detecting individuals with 

terrorist ties and stopping them from entering the United States. Perhaps in no instance was that more 

apparent than the terrorist attacks of September 11. 2001, when State Department policy prevented 

consular officers from properly scrutinizing the visa applications of several of the 19 foreign nationals 

who went on to murder nearly 3,000 Americans And while the visa-issuance process was reviewed 

and amended after the September 11 attacks to better detect would-be terrorists from receiving visas, 

these measures did not stop attacks by foreign nationals who were admitted to the United States. 

Numerous fore1gn-born 1ndiv1duals have been conv1cted or 1mpl1cated 1n terrorism-related crimes 

since September 11. 2001, including foreign nationals who entered the United States after receiving 

visitor. student. or employment visas or who entered through the United States refugee resettlement 

program. Deteriorating conditions in certain countries due to war, strife disaster, and civil unrest 

increase the likelihood that terrorists will use any means possible to enter the United States. The 

United States must be vigilant during the visa-issuance process to ensure that those approved for 

admission do not intend to harm Americans and that they have no ties to terrorism. 

In order to protect Americans, the Un1ted States must ensure that those admitted to this country do 

not bear hostile attitudes toward it and its founding principles. The United States cannot. and should 

not, admit those who do not support the Constitution or those who would place violent ideologies over 

American law. In addition. the United States should not admit those who engage in acts of bigotry or 
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hatred (including "honor" killings, other forms of violence against women or the persecution of those 

who practice religions different from their own) or those who would oppress Americans of any race, 

gender, or sexual orientation. 

Sec. 2. Policy. It is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign nationals who 

1ntend to comm1t terror1st attacks 1n the Un1ted States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals 

who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes 

Sec. 3. Suspension of Issuance of Visas and Other Immigration Benefits to Nationals of Countries 

of Particular Concern (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of 

State and the Director of National Intelligence, shall immediately conduct a review to determine the 

Information needed from any country to adjudicate any v1sa, admission, or other benefit under the INA 

(adjudications) in order to determine that the individual seeking the benefit is who the individual claims 

to be and is not a secunty or public-safety threat. 

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State and the Director 

of National Intelligence shall submit to the President a report on the results of the review described in 

subsection (a) of this section, including the Secretary of Homeland Security's determination of the 

information needed for adjudications and a list of countries that do not provide adequate information, 

w1thin 30 days of the date of th1s order. The Secretary of Homeland Security shall prov1de a copy of the 

report to the Secretary of State and the Director of National Intelligence. 

(c) To temporarily reduce investigative burdens on relevant agencies during the review period 

described in subsection (a) of this section, to ensure the proper review and maximum utilization of 

available resources for the screening of foreign nationals, and to ensure that adequate standards are 

established to prevent Infiltration by fore1gn terrorists or cnminals, pursuant to seclion 212(f) of the INA, 

8 U.S.C. 1182(f), I hereby proclaim that the immigrant and nonimmigrant entry into the United States of 

aliens from countr1es referred to in section 217(a)(12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12), would be 

detrimental to the interests of the United States, and I hereby suspend entry into the United States. as 

immigrants and nonimmigrants of such persons for 90 days from the date of this order (excluding 

those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, C-2 

visas for travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2 G-3. and G-4 visas). 

(d) Immediately upon rece1pt of the report described 1n subsection (b) of th1s seclion regard1ng the 

information needed for adjudications, the Secretary of State shall request all foreign governments that 

do not supply such information to start providing such information regarding their nationals within 

60 days of notification. 

(e) After the 60-day period described in subsection (d) of this section expires, the Secretary of 

Homeland Secunty, 1n consultation w1th the Secretary of State. shall subm1t to the President a I 1st of 
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countries recommended for inclusion on a Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the entry of 

foreign nationals (excluding those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty 

Organization visas, C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations. and G-1, G-2. G-3, and G-4 visas) from 

countries that do not provide the information requested pursuant to subsection (d) of this section until 

compliance occurs. 

(f) At any point after submitting the list described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretary of 

State or the Secretary of Homeland Security may submit to the President the names of any additional 

countries recommended for similar treatment. 

(g) Notwithstanding a suspension pursuant to subsection (c) of this section or pursuant to a 

Presidential proclamation descnbed 1n subsedion (e) of th1s section, the Secretaries of State and 

Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and when in the national interest. issue visas or 

other 1mm1grat1on benefits to nat1onals of countnes for wh1ch v1sas and benefits are otherwise blocked. 

(h) The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall submit to the President a joint report on 

the progress in implementing this order within 30 days of the date of this order. a second report within 

60 days of the date of this order. a third report within 90 days of the date of this order, and a fourth 

report within 120 days of the date of this order. 

Sec. 4. lmplementmg Uniform Screen1ng Standards for Alllmm1grat1on Programs. (a) The 

Secretary of State, the Secretary of Homeland Security, the Director of National Intelligence, and the 

Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation shall implement a program as part of the adjudication 

process for immigration benefits. to identify individuals seeking to enter the United States on a 

fraudulent basis with the intent to cause harm. or who are at risk of causing harm subsequent to their 

adm1ss1on Th1s program will include the development of a un1form screen1ng standard and procedure, 

such as in-person interviews a database of identity documents proffered by applicants to ensure that 

duplicate documents are not used by multiple applicants; amended application forms that Include 

questions aimed at identifying fraudulent answers and malicious intent: a mechanism to ensure that the 

applicant is who the applicant claims to be; a process to evaluate the applicant's likelihood of becoming 

a positively contributing member of society and the applicant's ability to make contributions to the 

national interest: and a mechanism to assess whether or not the applicant has the intent to commit 

crimmal or terronst acts after entenng the Un1ted States. 

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in conjunction with the Secretary of State. the Director of 

National Intelligence. and the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. shall submit to the 

President an initial report on the progress of this directive within 60 days of the date of this order. a 

second report within 100 days of the date of this order, and a third report within 200 days of the date of 

this order. 
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Sec. 5. Realignment of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program for Fiscal Year 2017. (a) The 

Secretary of State shall suspend the US. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120 days. During 

the 120-day period, the Secretary of State, in conjunction with the Secretary of Homeland Security and 

in consultation with the Director of National Intelligence, shall review the USRAP application and 

adJUdication process to determine what additional procedures should be taken to ensure that those 

approved for refugee admission do not pose a threat to the security and welfare of the United States 

and shall implement such additional procedures Refugee applicants who are already in the USRAP 

process may be admitted upon the initiation and completion of these revised procedures Upon the 

date that is 120 days after the date of this order, the Secretary of State shall resume US RAP 

adm1ss1ons only for nationals of countnes for which the Secretary of State, the Secretary of Homeland 

Security, and the Director of National Intelligence have jointly determined that such additional 

procedures are adequate to ensure the security and welfare of the United States. 

(b) Upon the resumption of USRAP admissions, the Secretary of State, in consultation with the 

Secretary of Homeland Security, is further directed to make changes, to the extent permitted by law, to 

prioritize refugee claims made by individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution, provided that 

the religion of the individual is a minority religion in the individual's country of nationality. Where 

necessary and appropnate. the Secretaries of State and Homeland Secunty shall recommend 

legislation to the President that would assist with such prioritization 

(c) Pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U S C 1182(f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of 

nationals of Syria as refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States and thus suspend any 

such entry until such time as I have determined that sufficient changes have been made to the USRAP 

to ensure that adm1ss1on of Syrian refugees is consistent w1th the nat1onal mterest. 

(d) Pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA. 8 U S.C. 1182(f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of more 

than 50.000 refugees 1n fiscal year 2017 would be detrimental to the interests of the United States, and 

thus suspend any such entry until such time as I determine that additional admissions would be in the 

national interest 

(e) Notwithstanding the temporary suspension imposed pursuant to subsection (a) of this section, 

the Secretaries of State and Homeland Security may jointly determine to admit individuals to the United 

States as refugees on a case-by-case bas1s. in the1r discretion, but only so long as they determme that 

the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the national interest-- including when the person is 

a religious minority in his country of nationality facing religious persecution when admitting the person 

would enable the United States to conform its conduct to a preexisting international agreement, or 

when the person is already in transit and denying admission would cause undue hardship-- and it 

would not pose a risk to the secunty or welfare of the United States. 
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(f) The Secretary of State shall submit to the President an initial report on the progress of the 

directive in subsection (b) of this section regarding prioritization of claims made by individuals on the 

basis of religious-based persecution within 100 days of the date of this order and shall submit a second 

report within 200 days of the date of this order. 

(g) It 1s the pol1cy of the execut1ve branch that, to the extent permitted by law and as practicable, 

State and local jurisdictions be granted a role in the process of determining the placement or settlement 

in their jurisdictions of aliens eligible to be admitted to the United States as refugees_ To that end the 

Secretary of Homeland Security shall examine existing law to determine the extent to which, consistent 

with applicable law. State and local jurisdictions may have greater involvement in the process of 

determining the placement or resettlement of refugees 1n the1r JUrisdictions, and shall dev1se a proposal 

to lawfully promote such involvement. 

Sec. 6. Rescission of Exerc1se of Authority Relating to the Terrorism Grounds of Inadmissibility. 

The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall, in consultation with the Attorney General. 

consider rescinding the exercises of authority in section 212 of the INA. 8 USC 1182, relating to the 

terrorism grounds of inadmissibility, as well as any related implementing memoranda. 

Sec. 7. Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-Exit Tracking System. (a) The Secretary of 

Homeland Secunty shall exped1te the completion and implementation of a b1ometr1c entry-exit tracking 

system for all travelers to the United States, as recommended by the National Commission on Terrorist 

Attacks Upon the United States 

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall submit to the President periodic reports on the 

progress of the directive contained in subsection (a) of this section The initial report shall be submitted 

w1thin 1 DO days of the date of th1s order, a second report shall be submitted within 200 days of the date 

of this order. and a third report shall be submitted within 365 days of the date of this order. Further, the 

Secretary shall submit a report every 180 days thereafter until the system 1s fully deployed and 

operational. 

Sec_ 8. Visa Interview Security_ (a) The Secretary of State shall immediately suspend the Visa 

Interview Waiver Program and ensure compliance with section 222 of the INA 8 U.S.C. 1222, which 

requires that all individuals seeking a nonimmigrant visa undergo an in-person interview, subject to 

specific statutory exceptions. 

(b) To the extent permitted by law and subject to the availability of appropriations, the Secretary of 

State shall immediately expand the Consular Fellows Program including by substantially increasing the 

number of Fellows, lengthening or making permanent the period of service, and making language 

training at the Foreign Service Institute available to Fellows for assignment to posts outside of their 
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area of core linguistic ability, to ensure that non-immigrant visa-interview wait times are not unduly 

affected 

Sec. 9. Visa Validity Reciprocity. The Secretary of State shall review all nonimmigrant visa 

reciprocity agreements to ensure that they are, with respect to each visa classification. truly reciprocal 

Insofar as practicable with respect to validity period and fees. as required by sections 221 (c) and 281 of 

the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1201 (c) and 1351, and other treatment. If a country does not treat United States 

nationals seeking nonimmigrant visas in a reciprocal manner, the Secretary of State shall adjust the 

visa validity period, fee schedule, or other treatment to match the treatment of United States nationals 

by the foreign country. to the extent practicable. 

Sec. 10. Transparency and Data Collection. (a) To be more transparent w1th the Amencan people. 

and to more effectively implement policies and practices that serve the national interest, the Secretary 

of Homeland Security, 1n consultation with the Attorney General. shall, consistent with applicable law 

and national security, collect and make publicly available within 180 days. and every 180 days 

thereafter: 

(i) information regarding the number of foreign nationals in the United States who have been charged 

with terrorism-related offenses while in the United States; convicted of terrorism-related offenses while 

1n the Un1ted States: or removed from the Un1ted States based on terrorism-related activity, affiliation. 

or material support to a terrorism-related organization, or any other national security reasons since the 

date of this order or the last reporting period, whichever is later: 

(ii) information regarding the number of foreign nationals in the United States who have been 

radicalized after entry into the United States and engaged in terrorism-related acts or who have 

prov1ded material support to terronsm-related organizations 1n countries that pose a threat to the Un1ted 

States, since the date of this order or the last reporting period whichever is later; and 

(1ii) information regarding the number and types of acts of gender-based v1olence against women, 

including honor killings in the United States by foreign nationals, since the date of this order or the last 

reporting period, whichever is later: and 

(iv) any other information relevant to public safety and security as determined by the Secretary of 

Homeland Security and the Attorney General, including information on the immigration status of foreign 

nat1onals charged w1th maJor offenses. 

(b) The Secretary of State shall. within one year of the date of this order. provide a report on the 

estimated long-term costs of the US RAP at the Federal, State, and local levels 

Sec. 11. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order shall be construed to impair or otherwise 

affect: 
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(i) the authority granted by law to an executive department or agency, or the head thereof; or 

{ii) the functions of the Director of the Office of Management and Budget relating to budgetary, 

administrative, or legislative proposals. 

{b) This order shall be implemented consistent with applicable law and subject to the availability of 

appropriations. 

{c) This order is not intended to. and does not. create any right or benefit. substantive or 

procedural, enforceable at law or in equity by any party against the United States its departments, 

agencies, or entities, its officers. employees. or agents, or any other person. 

DONALD J TRUMP 
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Q&A for "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist 
Entry into the United States 

January 29,2017 

Ql: How is the president legally allowed to issue this kind of executive order? 
A: Congress provided the President with the authority under section 212(t) of the Immigration and 
Nationality Act to suspend the entry of any class of aliens he deems detrimental to the interests of the 
United States. This authority has been exercised by Presidents for decades, and has been a component of 
our immigration laws since the Immigration and Nationality Act of 1952. 

Q2: Does this Executive Order apply to green card holders from one of the seven countries listed? 
A: (Jreen card holders are eligible for national interest waivers consistent with the provisions of the 
Executive Order. The Secretary has determined that, absent significant derogatory information about an 
individual, it is in the national interest to allow entry for green card holders. The Executive Order does 
not affect hnvful permanent residents who are currently in the countJY. 

Q3: So far, how many Lan·"ful Permanent Residents have not been allon .. ed to enter pursuant to the 
Exception to the Executive Order? 
A: Two. One, who was entered into proceedings based on a criminal record. Another individual chose to 
return to Canada and withdrew his request for entry. 

Q4: So far, hm·\' many aliens with special immigrant visas have been denied entry? 
A: None 

QS: Does this Executive Order apply to dual nationals of the seven countries who want to enter the 
U.S.? If they apply for entry based on their citizenship from one of the countries ~OT on the list, 
\\'ill they be allowed entry? 
A: Y cs, but travelers arc being treated according to the travel document they present. For example, if 
they present a Canadian passport that is how they are processed for entry. 

Q6: What happened to the two men being held at JFK who were released'! 
A: While DHS does not generally comment on individual cases. CBP is granting waivers, as outlined in 
the Executive Order, to individuals whose admission into the countJY is in the national interest, and who 
does not pose a national security threat. 

Q7: What do the two exemptions in the Executive Order mean? How are they applied to individual 
cases'! 
A: DHS and State can review individual cases and grant waivers on a case-by-case basis if that 
individual's admission to the United States is deemed to be in the national interest and if they do not pose 
a national security threat. 

Q8: How will the EO affect college students from the barred countries, such as Fl/Jlll\11 visa 
holders? Are the:y included in the ban? What kind of guidance is being given to foreign students 
from these countries legally in the US? 
A: F 1/J 1/M I visas arc currently temporarily suspended due to the executive order. Individuals who were 
in the U.S. at the time of the signing of the executive order are not affected by the order. However, 
individuals who were out of the country at the time of the signing. or who travel out of the countJY and 
attempt to return will not be allowed to rctum for this temporary period. The Department is evaluating 
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whether those who are precluded from returning as a result of the Executive Order will be considered to 
have maintained their status as Fl or Ml students. 

Q9: Is it correct that DHS workers were instructed to implement at 4:30pm on Friday, Jan 27? 
A: The Executive Order and the instructions therein were effective at the time of the order's signing. 
Guidance was provided to DHS field personnel shortly thereafter. 

Q12: Can USC IS continue refugee interviews of religious minorities and for countries with which 
we have an agreement? 
A: DHS and DOS continue to rcvicv,· the Executive Order and will conduct interviC\VS as appropriate and 
consistent \Vith the Executive Order. 

Q13: Will the U.S. accept emergency requests to process a refugee who will then travel? 
A: DHS and DOS will coordinate the processing of individual refugee cases which may be appropriate for 
travel consistent with the Executive Order. 

Q14: Can the exception for refugee admission he used in 1-730 cases (family members following to 
join) for the petition of refugee/asylee relatives? 
A: These cases will be evaluated on a case-by-case basis. 

Ql5: Does "from one of the seven countries" mean citizen, national or born in? 
A: Travelers are being treated according to the travel document they present. 

Ql6: Does the Executive Order apply to those currently being adjudicated for naturalization'! 
A: No. USC IS will continue to adjudicate N-400 applications for naturalization and administer the oath of 
citizenship consistent with prior practices. 

Q17: How does the lawsuit/stay affect DHS operations in implementing this executive order? 
A: Upon issuance of the court orders yesterday. U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) immediately 
began taking steps to comply with the orders. Concuncntly, the Department of Homeland Security 
continues to work with our partners in the Departments of Justice and State to implement President 
Trump's executive order on protecting the nation from foreign tcnorist entry into the United States. 

We are committed to ensuring that all individuals affected by the executive orders, including those 
affected by the court orders, arc being provided all rights afforded under the law. We arc also working 
closely with airline partners to prevent travelers who would not be granted entry under the executive 
orders from boarding international flights to the U.S. TherefOre, we do not anticipate that further 
individuals traveling by air to the United States will be affected. 

As Secretary Kelly previously stated, in applying the provisions ofthe president's Executive Order, the 
entry of lawful permanent residents is in the national interest. Accordingly, absent significant derogatory 
infonnation indicating a serious threat to public safety and welfare. lawful permanent resident status will 
be a dispositive tactor in our case-by-case determinations. 

Ql8: Does DHS have a comment on the protests happening at airports around the country? 
A: The Department of Homeland Security fully respects the rights of all people to voice their opinion 
within the confines of the law. 

Ql9: What about refugees "''ho are considered to be "in transit?" 
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A: There are currently R72 refugees who are considered to be in transit who are scheduled to arrive in the 
United States this week. The Secretaries of State and DHS have coordinated and will process the 872 
individuals consistent with the terms of the Executive Order, which we've operationalized by assessing 
each traveler on a case-by-case basis. 
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Press Office 
U.S. IJepartmenl of Homeland Securil~· 

January 29,2017 
Contact: DHS Press Office, 202-282-8010 

FACT SHEET: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry to the 
United States 

WASHINGTON- The executive order signed on January 27. 2017, allows for the proper review 
and establishment of standards to prevent terrorist or criminal infiltration by foreign nationals. 
The United States has the world's most generous immigration system, yet it has been repeatedly 
exploited by terrorists and other malicious actors who seek to do us harm. In order to ensure that 
the United States govemment can conduct a thorough and comprehensive analysis of the national 
security risks posed from our immigration system, it imposes a 90-day suspension on entry to the 
United States of nationals of certain designated countries countries that were designated by 
Congress and the Obama Administration as posing national security risks in the Visa Waiver 
Program. 

In order to protect Americans, and to advance the national interest, the United States must ensure 
that those entering this country will not harm the American people subsequent to their entry, and 
that they do not bear malicious intent toward the United States and its people. The executive 
order protects the United States from countries compromised by terrorism and ensures a more 
rigorous vetting process. This Executive Order ensures that we have a functional immigration 
system that safeguards our national security. 

This executive order, as well as the t\vo issued earlier in the week, provide the Department with 
additional resources, tools and personnel to carry out the critical work of securing our borders, 
enforcing the immigration lmvs of our nation, and ensuring that individuals who pose a threat to 
national security or public safety cannot enter or remain in our country. Protecting the American 
people is the highest priority of our government and this Department. 

The Department of Homeland Security will faithfully execute the immigration IaviS and the 
President's executive order, and we will treat all of those we encounter humanely and with 
professionalism. 
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Authorities 
The Congress provided the president of the United States, in section 212(t) of the Immigration 
and Nationality Act (INA), with the authority to suspend the entry of any class of aliens the 
president deems detrimental to the national interest. This authority has been exercised by nearly 
every president since President Carter, and has been a component of immigration laws since the 
enactment of the INA in 1952. 

Actions 
For the next 90 days, nearly all travelers, except U.S. citizens, traveling from Iraq, Syria, Sudan, 
Iran, Somalia, Libya, and Yemen will be temporarily suspended from entry to the United States. 
The 90 day period will allow for proper review and establishment of standards to prevent 
terrorist or criminal infiltration by foreign nationals. 

Importantly, hO\vever, lawful permanent residents of the United States traveling on a valid I-551 
will be allowed to board U.S. bound aircraft and will be assessed for exceptions at arrival ports 
of entry, as appropriate. The entry of these individuals, subject to national security checks, is in 
the national interest. Therefore, we expect swift entry for these individuals. 

In the first 30 days, DIIS will pcrfom1 a global country-by-country review of the infom1ation 
each country provides when their citizens apply for a U.S. visa or immigration benefit. Countries 
will then have 60 days to comply with any requests from the U.S. government to update or 
improve the quality of the information they provide. 

DHS and the Department of State have the authority, on a case-by-case basis, to issue visas or 
allow the entry of nationals of these countries into the United States when it serves the national 
interest. These seven countries were designated by Congress and the Obama Administration as 
posing a significant enough security risk to warrant additional scrutiny in the visa waiver 
context. 

The Refugee Admissions Program will be temporarily suspended for the next 120 days while 
Dl IS and interagency partners review screening procedures to ensure refugees admitted in the 
future do not pose a security risk to citizens of the United States. 

The executive order does not prohibit entry of, or visa issuance to, travelers with diplomatic 
visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and 
G- I, G-2, G-3, and G-4 visas. 

The Department of Homeland Security along with the Department of State, the Office of the 
Director of National Intelligence, and the Federal Bureau of Investigation will develop uniform 
screening standards for all immigration programs government-wide. 

Upon resumption of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program, refugee admissions to the United 
States will not exceed 50,000 for fiscal year 2017. 

Page 2 of 3 



DHS-01-HQLI-14-000080

The Secretary of Homeland Security will expedite the completion and implementation of a 
biometric entry-exit tracking system of all travelers into the United States. 

Federal Government 
As part of a broader set of government actions, the Secretary of State will review all 
nonimmigrant visa reciprocity agreements to ensure that they are, with respect to each visa 
classification, truly reciprocal. 

The Department of State will suspend the Visa Interview Waiver Program and ensure all 
individuals seeking nonimmigrant visas undergo an in-person interview. 

Transparency 
The Department of Homeland Security, in order to be more transparent with the American 
people, and to more effectively implement policies and practices that serve the national interest 
will make information available to the public every 180 days. In coordination with the 
Department of Justice, OilS will provide infonnation regarding the number of foreign nationals 
charged with terrorism-related offense or gender-based violence against women while in the 
United States. 
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Rep. Paul Ryan, (R, WI-01) Speaker of the House 
Rep. Nancy Pelosi. (D, CA-12) House Minority Leader 
Rep. Michael McCaul, (R, TX-10) Chairman, House Committee on Homeland Security 
Rep. Bennie Thompson, (D, MS-02), Ranking Member, House Committee on Homeland 

Security 
Rep. Bob Goodlattc (R. VA-06), Chainnan, House Judiciary Committee 
Rep. John Conyers, Jr. (D, MI- I 3), Ranking Member, House Judiciary Committee 
Rep. John Carter, (R, TX-31) Chairman, House Committee on Appropriations, Subcommittee on 
Homeland Security 
Rep. Lucille Roybal Allard, (D, CA-40), Ranking Member, House Committee on 

Appropriations, Subcommittee on Homeland Security 
Rep. Ed Royce, (R, CA-39), Chairman, House Committee on Foreign Affairs 
Rep. Eliot Engel, (D, NY -16), Ranking Member, House Committee on Foreign Affairs 
Rep. David Nunes, (R, CA-22) Chairman, Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 
Rep. Adam Schiff, (D, CA-2R) Ranking Member, Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 
Rep. Jim Sensenbrenner, Jr. (R, WI-05), Chairman, House Judiciary Committee, Subcommittee 

on Immigration and Border Security 
Rep. Zoe Lofgren. (D, CA-19) Ranking Member, I louse Judiciary Committee. Subcommittee on 

Immigration and Border Security 
Rep. Martha MeSally (R, AZ-02), Chairwoman, House Committee on Homeland Security, 

Subcommittee on Border and Maritime Security 
Rep. Filcmon Vela (D, TX-34), Ranking Member, House Committee on Homeland Security, 

Subcommittee on Border and Maritime Security 
Rep. Kevin McCarthy, (R, CA-23), House Majority Leader 
Rep. Steny Hoyer, (D, MD-05) House Minority Whip 
Rep. Rodney Frelinghuysen (R, NJ-11), Chainnan, House Committee on Appropriations 
Rep. Nita Lowey (D, NY -17), Ranking Member, House Committee on Appropriations 
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Senate 

Sen. Mitch McConnell (R-KY), Senate Majority Leader 
Sen. Chuck Schumer (0-NY), Senate Minority Leader 
Sen. Ron Johnson, (R-WI), Chairman, Senate Committee on Homeland Security and 

Govemrnental Atl"airs 
Sen. Claire McCaskill (0-MO), Ranking Member, Senate Committee on llomcland Security and 

Governmental Affairs 
Sen. John Boozman (R-AR), Chairman, Senate Committee on Appropriations, Subcommittee on 

Homeland Security 
Sen. Jon Tester (0-MT), Ranking Member, Senate Committee on Appropriations. Subcommittee 

on Homeland Security 
Sen. Chuck Grassley (R-IA), Chairman, Senate Committee on the Judiciary 
Sen. Diane Feinstein (D-CA), Ranking Member, Senate Committee on the Judiciary 
Sen. Richard Burr (R-NC), Chairman, Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
Sen. Mark Warner (O-VA), Ranking Member, Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
Sen. Bob Corker (R-TN), Chairman, Senate Foreign Relations Committee 
Sen. Ben Cardin (D-MD), Ranking Member, Senate Foreign Relations Committee 
Sen. John Comyn (R-TX), Chairman, Senate Committee on the Judiciary, Subcommittee on 

Border Security and Immigration 
Sen. Dick Durbin (D-IL), Chairman, Senate Committee on the Judiciary, Subcommittee on 

Border Security and Immigration 
Sen. Thad Cochran, Chaim1an, Senate Appropriations Committee 
Sen. Pat Leahy, Ranking Member, Senate Appropriations Committee 
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Thank you. 

Date: 2017/01/30 20:00:14 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 7:57PM 
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen 1J "6 Metzler, Alan <"""J"(6°)-----------, 
Subject: FW: Agreed Guidance with State and CBP 

FYSA. 

From:g"~J~(6~J;;~;;;;;:~~ 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:50:00 PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Cc: Hamilton, Gene; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; @"~J(~6JC:::===================J 
1(b)(6) I 
Subject: Fw: Agreed Guidance with State and CBP 

Mr. Miller, senior staff from Consular Affairs and CHP met this eYening to discuss how the J-..0 should be 
interpreted by DOS and IJHS per our call with you today. 

With your approval, we would like to is~uc this guidance to State and DHS operational components, foreign 
governments and the public. 

Plca~e advise at your earliest convenience. 

Rcgards,IL"~J(~6J'-----' 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 ~mart phone. 
From[ijb~·~6L====~::::::::::::::::::::::===========J 
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 7:15PM 
To: 1J "6 

(b)(6) 

Cc: 
Subject: Agreed Guidance with State and CBP 

Colleagues: 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

Official 
UNCLASSlHED 

Sender:~M~e~u~le~c~,~A~I'~"~"~)~(6~)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ (b)(6) 

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6) 

Recipient: (b)(6) 
1e sen, 1rs je thlt~l 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/30 20:00:12 
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Delivered Date: 2017/01/30 20:00:14 
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(b)(5) 

From: Hamilton, Gene (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K thlt~l 

To·l(b)(6) 
· "Metzler, Alan 1Cb1c61 
lcbll6l 

Subject: RE: Hi 

Date: 2017/01/30 06:56:11 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Do you have a few minutes in the hour of 7? Can call before 7:30. Thank you. 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:52PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene (b)(6) ; Metzler, Alan@"~J,~6JC=========J 
Subject: FW: Hi L _________ _j 

Hi Gene, 
I'm unaware of guidance on how to treat Canadian permanent residents. I am in communication 
with the new Canadian Border Services Agency head, who is suggesting that we arc supposed to 
treat Canadian Permanent residents differently. Can you advise? Thank you, 
Kevin 

Froml(b)(6) I 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:38:11 PM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A~(b)(6) 
Subject: RE: Hi '------------' 

Commissioner 
I think any reaponse vmuld be largely dependant on whether (b)(5) 
(b)(5) L_ ______________ _j 

Proposed Response: 
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Happy to discuss 

end of proposed rcaponsc 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:15:34 PM 
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R;l(b)(6

) 
Subject: FW: Hi L_ ______ _j 

Team, 
Would appreciate a proposed response to the CBSA President. Thank you, 
KM 

From: Ossowski, John 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:08:39 PM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 
Subject: Re: Hi 

Hi Kevin- So, to be clear what the confusion appears to be is around CDN PRs with citizenship 

of one of the 7 countries. We understand that earlier today, the rline industry was informed by 
CBP that they would be denied entry to the USA. However, WH confirmed to our Immigration 

Depart. that these individuals would be processed normally. 

Would appreciate clarification, assuming there is no other derogatory info, that White House 

direction is being reflected in your guidance to the field. 

John 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network. 
From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:40PM 
To: Ossowski, John 
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 
Subject: RE: Hi 

John. 
It depends on the passport presented by the traveler. 
KM 

From: Ossowski, John 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:18:56 PM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
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Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 
Subject: Re: Hi 

One more clarification- how is it playing out for Canadian PR? Are you seeing issues? 

John 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network. 
From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:57PM 
To: Ossowski, John 
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 
Subject: RE: Hi 

Yes. They are the same. The 1-551 form issued to Lawful Permanent Residents is colloquially known as a 

"green card" 

From: Ossowski, Joh (b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, JanuaryL'2"9,~2"o"1"7"7":"ss""P"M"----------' 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K.~~(b~J,~6Jk===========:::;:=:::J 
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFOLjCb_J,._6J __________ __J 

Subject: Re: Hi 

Thanks Kevin- this is helpful. Assume similar for green card holders? 

Cheers, John 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network. 
From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:48PM 
To: Ossowski, John 
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 
Subject: RE: Hi 

Hi John, 

Thanks for your note. We are very clear in our field guidance to the field on LPRs. They are not 
detained, but are processed and admitted. In fact, this has happened over 500 times with LPRs from the 
7 affected countries so far at air and land border ports. We did have one LPR in Buffalo decide that he 
didn't want to wait for processing and went back to Canada. Perhaps that anecdote is lending to some 

confusion. Adding our Executive Director Field Operations who can add further context. Thank you, 

Kevin 
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artrncnt of 

Homeland 

Security 

Logo 

KcYin K. McAlccnan 
Acting. ( · ommi~~ionct· 
l S. Ctt~tom~ and 11ordcr l'mtcction 

/J"c ore 1/w guuuliull\ u(uur :Vmiun·, hunler,. /J"c 

Ul"i" Amcricu 'fi·unilill<' 

i.~ilonc,• • Scrl·i, c • ln!cgrill" 

From: Ossowski, John (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, January ~2,9,"2"D"1"7"7"•">"o""'P:;-M-;---------_j 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6) 

Subject: Hi '----------------_j 

Hi Kevin- it's been a crazy day here and imagine the same for you. 

There appears to be an issue with respect to Permanent Residents and Green Card holders 

Our folks are concerned that US Customs and Border Patrol, in their written instructions to the 
field, is not clear cut on these issues. (apparently it says that these individuals could be detained). 
Our folks believe that during their conversations with the White House these matters were 
clearer. It may be the case that the instructions from the White house have not yet been reflected 
in the guidance to the field. 

Please advise. 

Thanks, John 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network. 

(b)(6) 

~~U!liANJ~Tii~bW'~6c=======================~=====r~ Recipient: r(b)(6) 

e er, an Cbll6l 
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(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/30 06:56:10 

Delivered Date: 2017/01/30 06:56:11 
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From: Nie~sen, Kirstjen (b)(6) 

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6) 
i1J)(6) 
"Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 

To 1J ~6 
Metzer A a t1Jll6l 
t1Jll6l 
"Maher. Josephi,1Jl(6l 

1")(6) 

CC: "H ·It G am1 on, ene .~.t~• 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Date: 2017/01/2817:50:05 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Just spoke with Joe- thinks he is on in. 

Kevin on call with the Secretary now. 
Please let Joe know what you need 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 5:46PM 

To: Nielsen, Ki~rs~t~je~n~"~J(~6J~=======;:-~---~Metzler, Alan ~(b)(6) 
Metzler, Alan JCb)(6) ~a her, Joseph ~~"~)(76);::.:'-'--"-'------------j 
Cc:j(b)(6) I 
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Can we escalate at State? Need a decision now. 

From =L"~JI~6J'--:_--:-__ ---::-::-:-:--:-:-::' 
Sent· Saturday January 28 2017 5·43 PM 

' ' 
To (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Cc:j(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

SubJect: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

(b)(5) 

I 
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l(b)(6) lis heading back home to dress for Court and I will also head over to Court. 

(b)(5) 

From: ~".:JC:.:6l---,---,-----=--,-==c'. 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:29:15 PM 
To (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
Cc: (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

I just got off the phone withcl(b.:.J(c:6J_--:c:-~l Chief Civil EDNY. ITer office was served with new 
papers which she has not yet seen. She is going into the office and will fonvard them within 
thirty minutes. She believes ~(b)(5) I She is 
checking who is assigned as 1-u"u"'!y"'J"u"d"g"e.-----------------' 

(b)(5) 

From·l(b)(6) I 
Sent:.Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:58:23 PM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
Cc (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

All, 

I'm going to be out of pocket from 6-9:30 or so this evening. To ensure that you get everything you 

need, please ensure you copy those from OCC copied here so we can get you all what you need 

(b)(6) 

From (b)(6) 
Sent:0s"a"'tu'""r-cd:-a-y,-cJ:-a-n-ua_r_y-:2:-;8:-,;2;0il:'-7-'1"-:2::6::cc:P:.:M:_ ________________ ---, 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K j(b)(6) 
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(b)(6) 

Cc:ICb)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Sir, 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

FromiCbM) 

Sent· ';cs=-at"u::rd"a:::y-:-;Ja=-n:::u-::a:::r:::yc;2-;;8_J2017 11·36 AM 
' ' 

To: (b)(6) MCALEENAN KEVIN K 
(b)(6) 

Cc:l(b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

SubJect: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Sir, 

I wanted to give you a status on the litigation referenced below. 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

We will continue to monitor this and work with OFO.LICb:.:l::c(6):_ ___ _jland I arc all available 
should you like to discuss. 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent:S~a~t"u~rd~a~y~,'Ja~n~u~a~~~c'2~8,:-~2"io~1~7~8~:2~7~:~14~A~Mc_ ___________________ , 
To: MCALEENAN KEVIN (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Cc: (b)(6) 

SubJect: RE: FINAL 

Sir, 

We've seen the New York Times article about a habeas complaint. (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

The article is here: https://www.nytimes com/2017/01/28/us/refugees-detained-at-us-airports­
prom pti ng-1 ega 1-cha llenges-to-trumps-immigration-order. htm I? _r=O 

(b)(6) 
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,201712:19 AM 
TojCb)(6) 

1")(6) 

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D (b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Thank you! Great work tonightl(b)(6) I (b)(S) 

(b)(5) 

lOwen, Todd C (AC OFO) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent:,~S~at~u~rd~a~y~,Jl<a~n~u~a~~2~~~,~20[1~7~1~2t:l13~:116~A~ML_ ________________________________ --, 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN Kt0 )(6) 

l(b)(6) I 
Cc: l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,201712:10 AM 
Tr' 

(b)(6) 

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

(b)(5) 

From c"::l'o:6l:_ _____ _j 

Sent: Saturday, January 28ii':i2:i0:"1_7_:1_:2_:_:0'-7_A_:M_:__:_ _______ -, 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 
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(b)(6) 

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH q(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Sir, 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5);(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

Sent: Friday, January 27 2017 11:57 PM 
TojCb)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D jCb)(6) 

(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

l(b)(6) I 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Please confirm receipt and concurrence. 

l(b)(6) I 

From :@"2jJC'ij6J======::::J 

I Owen, Todd C lAC OFO) 

I 

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2fiO:Clic7:'1"1~o4"3'-'-PM"'-----------, 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6) I Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 

(b)(6) 

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D i(b)(6) I 
1Cb)(6) I 

Subject: RE. FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Sir, 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:35 PM 
To: Owen Todd C {AC OFO) l1o ~6 
(b)(6) 

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH Dl(b)(6) 
l(b)(6) I 
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

(b)(5) 

From: Fulghum, Chip 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:29 PM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6) 

I 

a her, Joseph 
l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 
tielsen, Kirstjen L"_JC_6J _________ ..J Hamilton, Gene 

Cc: Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 
Subject: Re: FINAL~S'"IG'"N"E'"D~EO""F"o'R'A"c"T"IO,-;N.,-------------------_j 

(b)(5) 

Chip 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:25 PM 
To: Maher, Joseph; Nielsen, Kirstjen; Hamilton, Gene 
Cc: Metzler, Alan; l(b)(6) I Fulghum, Chip 
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

De ut , 
(b)(5) 

~"~J(~5)~~o------------------------------__jHappy 
to discuss. 

Joe, 
(b)(5) 

Thank you, 
KM 

From: Maher, Joseph 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:54 PM 
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To: Nielsen, Kirstje;ni)"~J/U6J~C==========H:a:m:i:lt:oin~, ~G~e~n~e~"=J=i6=J =====================~_J MCALEENAN, KEV~N K (b)(6) 

Cc: Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 

Fulghum, Chipr"c:J,t6J:---------..,---------------------__J 

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

(b)(5) 

Joe 

Joseph B. Maher 
Acting General Coun:-;cl 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

T!us communicUI!0/1, along H'ilh any a!!achmcnts, is cO\'ercd hy j(•deral a !I{/ state laH' got·ermng 
d"ctronic contnnntimtions ond nllll' mnrain confidential and /"gcdh pril·i!cg"d in/imnation. I/ 
the reader of' this mcs5;agc is 11ot the intended recipient, you arc hereby notified that any 
di,·scmination, distrihution. u.\e or cop1·ing o/this mes.wge i.\ .\lrici~I·J'rohihitcd !/you lw1·e 
recein!d this in error, please ri!j)~\' iJIIIIU!diatch· to 1hc sender and dclclc this mcs.wge. Tlwnli 
I "0/1. 

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:24PM 
To: Maher, Joseph (b)(6) Hamilton, Gen (b)(6) 

MCALEENAN,KEV"I~Nij'~bJ~/6~J __________________________ l_ __ ====================~___J 
11r6) Cc: Metzler, Ala ' ' 

Fulghum, Chip ~"~J,i66JJ------------------J----------------------------------------J 
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Thanks Joe 
(b)(5) 

Thanks 

From: Maher, Joseph 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:18PM 
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen (b)(6) Hamilton, Gene L"~J(~6J:_ __________________ J 

MCALEENAN,KEV~I~N~K~I(b~J(~6J~~~~~~~~~========L_--~================~ 
Cc: Metzler, Alai;n21;;";-')(6-'-J---------,------------------_j 
Fulghum, Chip l(b)(6) 
Subject: R E : F I N'~AOCLCCSi'ii70G'MN°E0D0EnoCOfO'O"R"A"C"T"'I O,;N_,J 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:15PM 

TT:<Jo~: !!H."_af':m~i l~to:'n2:,_2G~e:_rn':@"~J(~6J~====::;;:;;:;:::::::;:::::;~ CAL E EN AN, K EVI N K 
~0)(6) Maher Jose h o ~6 
Cc: Metzler, Ala (b)(6) 
Fulghum, Chip @"~J(~6J~=======::::J[-------------------_j 
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Hi all 
(b)(5) 

Thanks 

Best, 
K 

From: Hamilton, Gene 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:52PM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN (b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 
a her, Joseph 

Cc: Metzler, Ala~(b)(6) 
Fulghum, Chip ;;;"J;J(76Jc="~~~~~~~~'hii;e;:;l;;cse;::n::-,-;K;;i ,;;s-;;tj::e::nr,C'bJ;;;(6C'J ~~~~~~~~~~ 
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Looping in Joe, also. 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:37PM 

To: Hamilton, Ge~n~e~b:l!'l)6 :;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:J ________________ ---, 
Cc: Metzler, Ala (b)(6) 
Fulghum, Chip0":':Ji;i6JC"---------JCNcci:::e;:ls::e::n,-K"'i::cs::tJ;:. e::r;"c;J,c;;6J;-----------,__j 

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Adding CoS, 

Gene, 
Understood. We want to faithfully and quickly execute the EO,."J(5) . 

(b)(5) I 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

KM 

From: Hamilton, Gene 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:22:17 PM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Cc: Metzler, Alan; ln,1c61 1 Fulghum, Chip 
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

(b)(5) 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:15PM 

To: Hamilton, Gen~e';'"';'J~(6'=J ~~~~~~~~~='---------------------, 
Cc: Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 

Fulghum, Chip ~"~J~(6tJ ;:;;:::::::;:~::;;:s------------------_j 
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Gene, 
(b)(5) 

~"-i-J(.-'5),---_____________________ _J Let me know. Thanks, 
KM 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:54:39 PM 
To: CbJC6J 

(b)(6) 

Cc: CblC6l 

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) Can you get on the phone witn OFO ASAP and 
talk through?! Please send me an update as soon as you can. 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: ~Fr~idia~y~,'Ja~n~u~a~ry~2'7-,~20~1~7~7~:~4~8~:1~1~P~M~---------------------, 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; (b)(6l 
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(b)(6) 

Cc: (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

All, 

Below are the questions and answers that we just cleared with OGC.I(b)(5) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

My cell phone number dCb)(6) Please do not hesitate at any point 
th1s weekend to call. We are gomg to fl1p th1s to our f1eld counsels as well so they w1ll also have th1s 
information. 

Questions we had from OFO are in black answers determined together with OGC, ICE and USCIS are in 
red. 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

From:~"~J,~6Jc_~-----c:-~~~~~c-' 
Sent: F r 1 day, January 2 7, 2Dr;1';'7:-6C':"'S"-O-'P-"M"---------------------------------------, 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K ~(b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Thank you, sir. We're on the phone with OGC, ICE, and CIS now and working through answers to some 

of the questions that have come up within the last hour or so. 

(b)(6) 
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41PM 
Toj(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION 

Sender: Nielsen, Kirsl:]en 1J ~6 

Sent Date: 2017/01/2817:50:04 

Delivered Date: 2017/01/2817:50:05 

I 
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Gillian 

From· Nielsen, Kirsren (b)(6) 
• (b)(6) 

"MCALEENAN KEVIN (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

To: (b)(6) 

"La an David 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

CC: Metzer A an 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Statement on InJunction 

Date: 2017/02/03 22:57:48 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Do we have clearance? If not pis call over . Let me know if I can support 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:56:44 PM 
To: Christensen, Gillian; Lapan, David 
Cc:l(b)(6) !Metzler, Alan; Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Subject: RE: Statement on injunction 

Can we launch our statement now that WH has gone out? 

From: Christensen, Gillian 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 10:21 PM 

~Tgo~:~L,ear_pae'nrJ,,_!D"a~v<;.i d!_lli;bji!6~;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:=::J; M CA LEE NAN, KEVI N K 
(b)(6) 

Cc: (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Statement on injunction 

I pingcd Spicer again. He has our statement. Am awaiting clearance from him per COS. 

From: Lapan, David 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 201710:19:01 PM 
To: Christensen, Gillian; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

CC~1J)(6) I 
Su ject: RE: Statement on InJunction 
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(b)(5);(b)(6) 

Dave 

From: Christensen, Gillian 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:09:33 PM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Cc: (bJC6J apan, David 
Subject: RE: Statement on injunction 

Thanks! Statement is currently up at WH awaiting guidance. As as FYI. here's what they 
just released: 

TilE WIIITE IIOUSE 
Office of the Press Secretary 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
February 3, 2017 

Statement by the Press Secretary 

At the earliest possible time, the Department of Justice intends to file an emergency stay 
of this outrageous order and defend the executive order of the President, which we 
believe is lawful and appropriate. The president's order is intended to protect the 
homeland and he has the constitutional authority and responsibility to protect the 

American people. 

As the law states, "Whenever the President finds that the entry of any aliens or of any 
class of aliens into the United States would be detrimental to the interests of the United 
States, he may by proclamation, and for such period as he shall deem necessary, suspend 
the entry of all aliens or any class of aliens as immigrants or non immigrants. or impose 
on the entry of aliens any restrictions he may deem to be appropriate." 

### 

Unsubscribe 

The White House· 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW ·Washington DC 20500 · 202-456-
1111 
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:07:51 PM 
To: Christensen, Gillian 
Cc 1J ~6 Lapan, David 
Subject: RE: Statement on injunction 

Factual. Used passenger vice targeting .. 

From: Christensen, Gillian 

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2;,0-'-10,7-"9-"'3o:7_Pc.:M.::_ ________ ---, 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN Kl(b)(6) 

~CO::c;\-l(bC'J~(6~) ~~~~~~~~,------------------_JILapan, David 
(b)(6) 

Subject: Statement on injunction 

How do you all feel about the below? 

(b)(5) 

Thoughts? 

Sender· Nielsen, K1rstjenl(b)(6) 
"l(b)(6) 

1'i'M~CA~LE~E~N~A~N;KE;Vi!N~K~b~6~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~;~, (b)(6) 
"Christensen, Gillian (b)(6) 
b 6 
"L n D vi 

Recipient (b)(6) 

e z er, an (\-,\(~' 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/02/03 22:57:48 
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F 
Christensen. Gillian Jn,JI6l 

romj(b)(6) 

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6) 

To· (b)(6l 
• "Lapan, David (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

CC· "Metzler Alan 
• (b)(6) 

"Nielsen, Kirstjen 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE. Statement on 1n]unct1on 

Date: 2017/02/03 22:57:57 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I 

I 

Not yet. Have been given specific instructions but WH Comms to hold until 
Spicer/Miller weighs in. Hopefully only 20 more minutes. 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:56:44 PM 
To: Christensen Gillian· La an David 

Can we launch our statement now that WH has gone out? 

From: Christensen, Gillian 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 10:21 PM 

~T~o~:JL,eap_pae'nrJ:,_[D~a~v<;.id!Jij,;~1r]:61L::=====::;=J MCALEE NAN, KEVIN K 
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
Cc: (b)(6) Lapan, David 
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
Cc:l(b)(6) I Lapan, David 
Subject: RE: Statement on InJunction 

Factual. Used passenger vice targeting .. 

From: Christensen, Gillian 

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 9:37PM 
To: MCALEENAN KEVIN K """JC76J,-'-------------, 
Cc: (b)(6l Lapan, David 
""~),~6)7----------,-------------------" 

Subject: Statement on injunction 

How do you all feel about the below? 

(b)(5) 

Thoughts? 

Se d 
• Christensen, Gillian ln,JC6l 

n er.j(b)(6) 

Recipient: 

"MCALEENAN KEVIN K (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
"La an David 1J "6 
(b)(6) 

zr, 1J"6 
(b)(6) 

I S IrS (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/02/03 22.57.57 
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From· NOC.SWO.Restricted(b)(6) 
"l(b)(6) 

cc· "NOC.SWO.Restrictedl(b)(6) I 
"l(b)(6) I 

S b
·ect· (U//FOUO) NOC Note (Initial): Court Order Halting Immigration Executive Order- (NOC 0061-

u ~ . 17) 

Date: 2017/02/03 20:15:32 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

UNCLASSIRED N FOR OFh'C,'AL USE ONLY 

This information is being provided for senior DHS and Component leaders. It is meant 
to increase senior leader situational awareness and is not for public release. 

Overview (3 Feb, 2013 EST): The Washington State's Attorney General's Office is 
reporting a federal judge granted a temporary restraining order halting POTUS' 
Immigration Executive Order (EO). 

Report: A federal judge in Seattle granted Washington state's request for a temporary 
restraining order that halts President Donald Trump's EO nationwide. The Temporary 
Restraining Order will remain in place until U.S. District Court Senior Judge James L. 
Robart considers the Attorney General's lawsuit challenging key provisions of the 
President's order as illegal and unconstitutional. 

5o u rce : http :II www .atq. wa. qov I news/ news-releases/ aq-ferq uson-obta ins-court -order -ha lti nq-trump­
immiqration-action 

Coordination: 

(b)(5) 

Distribution: DHS HQ Leadership, DHS Component Leadership, DHS Component 
Operations Centers, WHSR 

(b)(6) 

UNCLASSiFiED IYFOR OFFICIAL USE ONL'f 
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WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO}; it contains information that may be exempt from public release 
under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S. C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other 
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS officio/. 

S d NOC.SWO.Restricted (b)(6) 
en er: (b)(6) 

Recipient· "NOC.SWO.Restricte (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/02/03 20:15:30 

Delivered Date: 2017/02/03 20:15:32 
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(b)(6) 
From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: Stoplight Reports 2 2-17 

Date: 2017/02/0218:39:41 

Importance: High 

Priority: Urgent 

Type: Note 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Attached is the current report showing the status of open Congressional correspondence as 
of 3:00pm today. (PLEASE NOTE CHANGE IN RUN TIME & DEADLINES FOR HQ ESEC 
REPORTS & PRODUCTS) Also, attached are the current summaries of open Congressional 
Authorization Reports and CFO's listing of open Appropriations Reports. 

r2Q;;'u;-'e"'s"'ti:.:co:.:.n,s'-'r'-'e==="-'-A,_,u,_,t,h"o'-irization Reports should be directed to LICb_JC.,-
6
!---,--;-;-;-_J 

i:",-,J,.'6,..J -----------"'T-"h"'o"'s"e_,r.:;e,garding Appropriations Reports should be directed to 
(b)(6) 

In addition, we offer the following:. 

Below is a list of all late actions on Testimony and QFRs as well as Components that are late: 

Witness( es) Hearing Date Component(s) who are overdue 
l(b)(6) I 2/16/2017 ICE 

[NOTE: Information contained in the chart and Stoplight Reports is accurate as of 2:30pm.] 

Page1of14 



DHS-01-HQLI-14-000115

**ICE is late on submitting its initial draft of its written statement for the IC~(b)(6) ~earing Thursday, 

February 16th on Transnational Criminal Organizations which was due today** 

Please contact me should you have any questions. 

(b)(6) 

imageOOl 

X 

cid: imageOOl.j pg@01CB45D9 .OF7B7500 
This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic 
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is 
not the intended recipient, you ore hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete 
this message. Thank you. 

(b)(6) 
Sender 

Recipient 
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(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/02/02 18.39.41 

Page 3 of 14 
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Open Congressional Correspondence Addressed to the Secretary and Deputy Secretary 
• Days in progress is within 1-7 business days 

Days in progress is within 8-9 business days 

• Days in progress is more than 1 0 business days 

Stop Light Date 
Status Received 

1/24/17 

• 2/1/17 

• 1125/17 

• 1/27117 

2/2/17 

• 1125/17 

• 12/14116 

• 1112/17 

• 1/30117 

1 of 3 

Days in 
Progress 

Document 
Location 

8 With 
Component 

2 With 
Component 

7 With 
Component 

5 With 
Component 

With 
Component 

7 With 
Component 

37 W1th 
Component 

16 With 
Component 

4 W1th 
Component 

Location 
As of 

Component Final Due Member 
Date 

1124117 CBP 

211117 CBP 

1/25/17 CRCL 

1127117 I&A 

2/2/17 I&A 

1/25/17 ICE 

12/14/16 MGMT 

1/12/17 MGMT 

1/30/17 OGC 

217/17 Rep. Lofgren 
(CA) 

2/15117 Sen. Whitehouse 
(RI) 

2/8/17 Rep. Katko 
(NY) 

211 0/17 Rep. McCaul 
(TX) 

2/t 6/17 Sen. Heinrich 
(NM) 

2/7/17 Rep. Ross 
(FL) 

12129/16 Sen. McCaskill 
(MO) 

1/30117 Rep. Chaffetz 
(UT) 

Rep_ Hice 
(GA) 

2110/17 Sen. McCaskill 
(MO) 

Page 4 of 14 

Total 
Signatories 

Issue 

Writes regarding recent 
reports that CBP officers 
are denying entry to the 
U.S. based on political 
and/or religious affiliation. 

Writes on behalf of 
constituent who recently 
was granted a Special 
Immigrant Visa 

Writes with concern 
about Community 
Engagement Tours given 
at airports across the 
United States 

Front 
Office 

2 Writes requesting copies ·­
of statutorily mandated 
reports. 

Writes to express 
concern about threats to 
Jewish Community 
Centers. 

Writes requesting 
clarification on ICE 
procedures regarding 
detainees. 

Requests 1nformat1on 
regarding the 
Department's treatment 
of whistleblowers. 

2 Requests investigation of 
recent allegations by 
Georgia Secretary of 
State Brian Kemp 
regarding DHS and 
unauthorized scans of 
computer network. 

7 Wntes requesting 
information about 
Executive Order signed 
by the President. 

Interim Tracking 
# (10)/ES 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

1137721/ 
17-0419 

11380581 
17-0514 

1137734/ 
17-0395 

1137897/ 
17-0449 

1138111/ 
17-0522 

1137705/ 
17-0412 

1136254/ 
16-6522 

11372551 
17-0267 

1137964 / 
17-0457 

2/2/2017 4:21 :44 PM 
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Open Congressional Correspondence Addressed to the Secretary and Deputy Secretary • Days in progress is within 1-7 business days 

Days in progress is within 8-9 business days 

• Days in progress is more than 1 0 business days 

• 1/30117 4 W1th 1/30/17 OGC 2113/17 Rep. Schiff Wntes regarding the No 1137940 / 
Component (CA) implementation ot the 17-0473 

executive order banning 
visa holders from certain 
maJority muslim countries 
and refugees from the 
United States. 

• 1130/17 4 With t/30/17 OGC 2/13/17 Sen_ Warner 2 Writes with concern No 1137944/ 
Component (VA) about the executive order 17-0452 

entitled "Protecting the 
Nation From Foreign 
Terrorist Entry Into the 
United States" 

• 1130/17 4 With t/30/17 OGC 2/13117 Sen Markey Writes regarding recent No 1137951 I 
Component (MA) immigration orders. 17-0476 

• 1/30/17 4 With 1/30/17 OGC 2/13/17 Sen. Casey Writes regarding recent No 1137961/ 
Component (PA) immigration orders. 17-0484 

• 1/31/17 3 With 1/31/17 OGC 2/14/17 Sen_ Booker Writes with questions No 1137984/ 
Component (NJ) regarding recent 17-0489 

immigration orders. 

• 1/31/17 3 With 1/31/17 OGC 2/14117 Sen. Peters Writes with concern on No 11379931 
Component (MI) the executive order 17-0459 

issued by President 
Trump targeting 
individuals from majority 
Muslim countries serv1ng 
as a religious test to 
determine entry into the 
u.s. 

• 1/31/17 3 With 1/31/17 OGC 2/14117 Rep. Cummings 3 Writes requesting No 11380001 
Component (MD) information about actions 17-0470 

taken by CBP regarding 
Immigration ban EQ_ 

• 1/31/17 3 With 1131117 OGC 2/14/17 Rep. Walz Requests information No 1138027 I 
Component (MN) regarding Trump 17-0512 

Administration executive 
order banning travel to 
the U.S. from 7 specified 
nations. 

• 2/1/17 2 With 2/1/17 OGC 2/15/17 Rep_ Keating Writes regarding the No 1138061/ 
Component (MA) recent Executive Order 17-0464 

on immigration 

2 of 3 2/2/2017 4:21 :44 PM 
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Open Congressional Correspondence Addressed to the Secretary and Deputy Secretary • Days in progress is within 1-7 business days 

Days in progress is within 8-9 business days 

• Days in progress is more than 1 0 business days 

• 212117 W1th 2/2/17 OGC 2116/17 Rep. Conyers 101 Wnte to strongly No 1138100/ 
Component (MI) condemn the President's 17-0521 

executive order titled 
"Protecting the Nation 
From Foreign Terronst 
Entry into the United 
States" 

• 2/2/17 With 212117 OGC 2/16/17 Rep_ Collins Writes to express No 1138121 I 
Component (NY) concern about EO signed 17-0524 

by President Trump 
regarding travel 
restrictions_ 

• 2/2/17 With 212117 OGC 2/16/17 Rep_ Cicilline 15 Urges CBP and DHS to No 1138126/ 
Component (RI) comply with court orders 17-0547 

regarding immigrants 
being removed and 
detained at Dulles 
International Airport. 

1124117 8 With 1124117 PLCY 217117 Sen. Daines Writes about CBP No 11377031 
Component (MT) staffing. cybersecurity, 17-0418 

and hosting the 
Secretary on a visit to 
Montana. 

• 1125/17 7 With 1/27/17 PLCY 2/8/17 Sen_ Tester Writes regarding the No 1137759/ 
Component (MT) United States- Canadian 17-0413 

border in the State of 
Montana. 

• 1/26117 6 With 1/26/17 PLCY 2/9/17 Sen. Tester 2 Wntes regarding REAL No 1137797/ 
Component (MT) ID for Montana 17-0415 

• 1131/17 3 With 1/31/17 PLCY 2114/17 Rep_ Dent Writes requesting No 1137996/ 
Component (PA) information about 17-0461 

immigrants who were 
denied entry into the 
country 

3 of 3 2/2/2017 4:21 :45 PM 
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Hon:1.eland 
Security 

Component Date Due to Congress 

Component Date Due to Congress 

Component Date Due to Congress 

Component Date Due to Congress 

Component Date Due to Congress 

'" 01/17/2016 
NPPD 02/16/2016 
OCFO/OFO 02/09/2016 
OCFO/OFO 02/09/2016 
OCFO/PA&E 02/09/2016 

"' 03/17/2016 

'" 01/17/2016 

0 Reports Overdue to Congress with No Movement 
Title Signatory Comment> 

0 Reports Due to Congress within Next 60 Days: 04/03/Z017 
Title Signatory Comments 

0 Reports Overdue to Congress with Movement 
Title Signatory Comment> 

0 Reports Due to Congress in More Than 60 Days 
Title Signatory Comments 

7 Reports Transmitted to Congress 
Title Signatory Date Transmitted 

Comprehensive Biometric Entry and Ex1t Data 

System Implementation " 04/20/2016 
FPS Cert1f1cat1on of Full Funding " 04/11/2016 
Purchase and Usage of Ammunition " 04/22/2016 
Purchase and Usage of Weapons- CY 2015 " 06/22/2016 
Future Years Homeland Security Program " 04/09/2016 
Advanced Integrated Passenger Screening 

Technologies " 10/31/2016 
Visa Overstay Rates " 04/20/2016 

Page 7 of 14 
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Component 

'" 

PLCY 

PLCY 

USC IS 

Title 

FY 2016 Semronnual Report on Deportation Df 

Aliens Claiming u_s_ -Born Children- Second H~lf 

CY 2016 

FY 2016 Border Security Status Report- Quarter 3 

FY 2016 Border Security Status Report- Quarter 4 

Fage 8 of 14 

Comments 

11/23- Requested stotus, ETA is the week of 

1/9 1/17- Requested st~tus; new ETA is 

2/10. 

8/24, 9/14, 10/18, 11/2, 11/21, 12/5, 12/21 -

Requested status. 1/17/2017- Requested 

status. 1/31- Requested status. 2/1- New 

ETA rs week of 2/6. 

8/25, 11/21, 12/5, & 12/21- Requested 

status. 1/31/2017- Requested status. 



DHS-01-HQLI-14-000122

5 Reports Overdue to Congress with Movement 
Com anent Date Due to Congress Title Si nator Comments 

12/7- Received report; in DHS Budget 

clearance. 12/13- Comments with Polrcy to 
~djudic~te. 12/14- Received ~djudications 

from Polrcy. 12/20 -In 51 preclearance. 

12/30 & 1/S- Requested st~tus 1/9-

Received 51 preclearance; in OMB 

cle~r~nce 1/18- OMB cle~red; in Budget 

final clearance. 1/19- In CFO frnal 

cle~r~nce 1/24- ACFO cleared; with MGMT 

PLCY 07/15/2016 FY 2016 Border Security Status Report- Quarter 2 c;M for revrew and clearance. 

12/12- Received report; in DHS Budget 

clearance. 12/14- Comments with Polrcy to 
~djudic~te. 12/21, 12/29, 1/5/2017-

Requested status. 1/17- Requested status; 

received adjudic~tions 1/19- In 51 

precleoronce. 1/24- Recerved 51 

preclearance. 1/25- In OMB cle~r~nce. 'i' 
PLCY 04/15/2016 Stolen and LostTravel Documents PLCY - Requested status. 

2 Reports Due to Congress within Next 60 Days: 04/03/2017 
Component Date Due to Congress Title Signatory Comments 

'" 02/13/2017 St~te Police Crime Lab Support c;M 12/20- ETA IS 1/20. 1/23- New ETA is 2/24-
As a result of a 6/22 teleconference with 

Three-Year Strotegrc Plan for Assessment SAC, the due date for the report is 

NPPD 03/31/2017 Programs NPPD 3/31/2017. 1/31/2017- No ETA. 

Page 9 of 14 
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Horn<~ land 
Security 

Component Date Due to Congress 

US$$ 07/01/2017 

1 Report Due to Congress in More Than 60 Days 
Title Signatory 

JamesJ. Rowley Troining Center Rev1sed Master 

Pl~n US$$ 

Page 10 of 14 

Comments 
1/13- Moster Plan owait1ng NCPC approval -

report m~y be submitted after plan 

opproval; bnef1ng recommended to meet 

due date 4/7- Hill staff agree that report 

can't be provided until FY 2017. 7/1-

Original due date w~s 2/16/2016; revised 

due dote to reflect approximote NCPC 

approval 
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1!: Homeland Authorizing Testimony Security 
Stop Light Status .On Time Due Today or Tomorrow • 1 Day or More Past Due ..(Complete On Time ..(' Complete Late 

Stoplight (Clearance Stage) Deadline (Clearance Stage) 

Component DHS FO OMB Committee Component Witness Master Hearing Hearing Title Component DHS Front OMB 
Response Workflow Date Response Office 

No. 

.( .( .( House Committee Front Office Secretar 1137632 2/7/17 "Ending the Crisis: 1/31/17 2/1117 1/31117 2/2117 
/ on Homeland y John F. America's Borders and 

Security Kelly Path to Security" 

House Committee USCG Ray, 1137224 2/16/17 Transnational Criminal 2/2/17 2/3117 
/ on Homeland Charles Organization (TCO) 

Security- (VADM) threats 
Subcommittee on 
Border and Maritime 
Security 

.( House Committee CBP Beeson, 1137377 2/16/17 Transnational Criminal 2/2/17 2/2117 
/ on Homeland Paul Organization (TCO) 

Security- threats 
Subcommittee on 
Border and Maritime 
Security 

/ ' House Committee ICE Allen, 1137379 2/16/17 Transnational Criminal 2/2/17 
/ / J on Homeland Matt Organization (TCO) 

Security- threats 
Subcommittee on 
Border and Maritime 
Security 

.( .( ' Senate Committee FEMA Amparo. 1137852 2/8/17 Emergency 1/30/17 2/1/17 2/1/17 2/3/17 
J on Indian Affairs Alex Management in Indian 

Country: Improving 
FEMA's Federal-Tribal 
Relationship with Indian 
Tribes 

1 of 1 

Page 14 of 14 
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(b)(6) 
From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: Stoplight Reports 1 31-17 

Date: 2017/01/3117:00:30 

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
REPORTS) Also, attached are the current summaries of open Congressional Authorization 
Reports and CFO's listing of open Appropriations Reports. 

In addition, we show the following: . 

TESTIMONY STATUS REPORT- Authorizing Committees 

S l!S2 HEARINGS 

D<?lte I Committee 

Feb 7, 2017- j House Committee on Homeland 

lues 1security 

Content highlighted in yellow is new to 
the Daily Report since the last Daily 
Report was sent. 

I Subject DHS Witness 

1 Ending the Crisis: America's DHS Secretary John F. Kelly 

1 Borders and the Path to 

~Security 

i\ hearing noted in light grey is one at which OilS is 
not testifying or to which DHS has yet to receive an 
invitation to testify hut one that may be of interest to 

DHS. 

Proud to serve ... let me know if you have any questions. 

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
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete 
this message. Thank you. 

(b)(6) 
Sender: 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2017/01/3117.00.29 

Page 2 of 14 
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Delivered Date: 2017/01/3117:00:30 
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

• 1/31/17 

• 1124/17 

• 1125/17 

• 1/27117 

1/25/17 

• 1130/17 

• 12/14116 

• 1112/17 

1 of 3 

Days in 
Progress 

Document 
Location 

With 
Component 

6 With 
Component 

5 With 
Component 

3 With 
Component 

5 With 
Component 

2 With 
Component 

35 W1th 
Component 

14 With 
Component 

Location 
As of 

Component Final Due Member 
Date 

1131117 

1/24/17 CBP 

1/25/17 CRCL 

1127117 I&A 

1125117 ICE 

1/30/17 OGC 

12/14/16 OGC 

1112117 OGC 

2/14/17 Rep. Cummings 
(MD} 

2/7/17 Rep_ Lofgren 
(CA) 

2/8/17 Rep_ Katko 
(NY) 

2/1 0/17 Rep. McCaul 
(TX) 

217/17 Rep. Ross 
(FL) 

Claire McCaskill 
(Sen. MO) 

12129/16 Sen. McCaskill 
(MI) 

1/30117 Rep. Chaffetz 
(UT) 

Rep_ Hice 
(GA) 

Page 4 of 14 

Total 
Signatories 

Issue 

3 Writes requesting 
information about actions 
taken by CBP regarding 
Immigration ban EO. 

Writes regarding recent 
reports that CBP officers 
are denying entry to the 
U.S. based on political 
and/or religious affiliation_ 

Writes with concern 
about Community 
Engagement Tours given 
at airports across the 
United States 

Front 
Office 

Writes requesting copies ·• 
of statutorily mandated 
reports. 

Writes requesting 
clarif1cat1on on ICE 
procedures regarding 
detainees. 

7 Writes requesting 
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

1138000/ 
17-0470 

1137721/ 
17-0419 

1137734/ 
17-0395 

1137897/ 
17·0449 

1137705/ 
17-0412 

1137964/ 
17-0457 

1136254/ 
16·6522 

11372551 
17-0267 

1/31/2017 2:53:22 PM 
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Open Congressional Correspondence Addressed to the Secretary and Deputy Secretary • Days in progress is within 1-7 business days 

Days in progress is within 8-9 business days 

• Days in progress is more than 1 0 business days 

• 1/30117 2 W1th 1/30/17 OGC 2113/17 Rep. Schiff Wntes regarding the No 1137940 / 
Component (CA) implementation ot the 17-0473 

executive order banning 
visa holders from certain 
maJority muslim countries 
and refugees from the 
United States. 

• 1130/17 2 With t/30/17 OGC 2/13/17 Sen_ Warner 2 Writes with concern No 1137944/ 
Component (VA) about the executive order 17-0452 

entitled "Protecting the 
Nation From Foreign 
Terrorist Entry Into the 
United States" 

• 1130/17 2 With t/30/17 OGC 2/13117 Sen Markey Writes regarding recent No 1137951 I 
Component (MA) immigration orders. 17-0476 

• 1/30/17 2 With 1/30/17 OGC 2/13/17 Sen. Casey Writes regarding recent No 1137961/ 
Component (PA) immigration orders. 17-0484 

• 1/31/17 With 1/31/17 OGC 2/14/17 Sen_ Booker Writes with questions No 1137984/ 
Component (NJ) regarding recent 17-0489 

immigration orders. 

• 1/31/17 With 1/31/17 OGC 2/14117 Sen. Peters Writes with concern on No 11379931 
Component (MI) the executive order 17-0459 

issued by President 
Trump targeting 
individuals from majority 
Muslim countries serv1ng 
as a religious test to 
determine entry into the 
u.s. 

• 1/31/17 With 1/31/17 OGC 2/14117 Rep. Charles Dent Writes requesting No 11379961 
Component (PA) information about 17-0461 

immigrants who were 
denied entry into the 
country. 

• 1/24/17 6 With 1/24/17 PLCY 2/7117 Sen. Daines Writes about CBP No 11377031 
Component (MT) staffing. cybersecurity, 17-0418 

and hosting the 
Secretary on a visit to 
Montana. 

• 1/25/17 5 With 1/27/17 PLCY 2/8/17 Sen_ Tester Writes regarding the No 1137759/ 
Component (MT) United States- Canadian 17-0413 

border in the State of 
Montana. 

• 1/26/17 4 With 1126117 PLCY 219/17 Sen. Tester 2 Writes regarding REAL No 1137797 I 
Component (MT) ID for Montana 17-0415 

2 of 3 1/31/2017 2:53:22 PM 
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

3 of 3 1/31/2017 2:53:22 PM 
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

0 Reports Due to Congress within Next 60 Days: 04/1/2017 
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

'" 01/16/2017 

PLCY 10/15/2016 

PLCY 01/16/2017 

USC IS 06/30/2016 

Component Date Due to Congress 

'"" 12/15/2016 

OCIO 12/15/2016 

OCRSO 03/17/2016 

PLCY 07/15/2016 

4 Reports Overdue to Congress with No Movement 
Title Signatory 

FY 2016 Sem1onnual Report on Deportation Df 

Aliens Claiming u_s_ -Born Children- Second H~lf 

CY 2016 '" 

FY 2016 Border Security Stotus Report- Quarter 3 C>M 

FY 2016 Border Security Stotus Report- Quarter 4 C>M 

Quinquennial Report on Asylum Decision Trends 

ond Foctors USC IS 

5 Reports Overdue to Congress with Movement 
Title Signatory 

Automated Commerciol Environment Sem1onnual 

Report- Second Half FY 2016 cee 

Cybersecunty Improvements Expenditure Plan 

Obl1gat1ons- Second Half, FY 2016 c;M 

Headquorters Consolidot1on Expenditure Plan c;M 

FY 2016 Border Security Stotus Report- Quarter 2 c;M 

Page 8 of 14 

Comments 

11/23- Requested stotus, ETA is the week of 

'i' 1/17- Requested st~tus; new ETA is 

2/10. 

8/24, 9/14, 10/18, 11/2, 11/21, 12/5, & 

12/21- Requested stotus. 1/17 -Requested 

status; ETA is the week of 1/23_ 1/31/2017-

Requested status. 

8/25- No ETA. 11/21, 12/5, & 12/21-
Requested st~tus 1/31/2017- Requested 

stotus. 

6/21 -ETA is 9/30 10/5- New ETA is M~"h 

2017. 

Comments 

Will be submitted through ESEC. 12/5-
Requested status; ETA for submiSSion to 

ESEC IS by 12/9. 12/12- Submitted to ESEC 

{IQ Workflow #1136178). 1/6- ESEC sent 

DHS Clearance comments to CBP for 

adjudication 1/11- CBP returned response 

to ESEC. 

11/16- Received report; in DHS Budget 

clearance. 11/22- Comments with OCIO for 

~djudic~tion 11/29- Adjudications 

received. 12/1- Follow-up question is With 

OCIQ_ 12/8 & 12/14- Requested status 

12/20- OCIO IS conducting a data coli to 

~ddress DHS CFO Budget question. 1/3. 

1/10, & 1/17/2017- Requested stotus. 1/18 
-Received d~t~ call results; returned to 

OCIO and requested thot footnotes be 

~dded to pl~n to clarify some expenditures. 

1/30- Received; 1n Budget f1nal cleoronce. 

1/26- Received report, 1n DHS Budget 

clearance. 2/9- comments/edits w1th 

Component to adjudicate. 2/11- in OMB 

clearance. 3/1- OMB cleared; in CFO f1nal 

clearance. 9/15- Returned to OCRSO to 

update, as needed. 9/22 & 9/28-

Requested status. 10/18- Returned to CFO 

final clearance. 10/24- CFO comments with 

OCRSO to adjudicate. 11/2- Requested 

status. 11/4- Rece1ved adjud1cat1ons; CFO 

f1nal clearance resumed. 11/29- See Lisa 
Crosby for details_ 

12/7- Received report, 1n DHS Budget 

clearance. 12/13- Comments with Pol1cy to 
adjudicate. 12/14- Received adjudications 

from Pol1cy. 12/20 -In S1 preclearance. 

12/30 & 1/5- Requested status. 1/9-
Received 51 preclearance; in OMB 

clearance. 1/18- OMB cleared, 1n Budget 

final clearance. 1/19- In CFO f1nal 

clearance. 1/24- ACFO cleared; w1th MGMT 

for rev1ew and clearance. 
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5 Reports Overdue to Congress with Movement 
Com anent Date Due to Congress Title Si nator Comments 

12/12 - Rece1ved report, in DHS Budget 

cle~r~nce 12/14- Comments with Policy to 

adjudicate. 12/21- Requested stotus; ETA IS 

COB 12/23 12/29. 1/5, & 1/17- Requested 

stotus; received adJUdiC<ltlons. 1/19- In 51 
preclearance. 1/24- Received $1 

PLCY 04/15/2016 Stolen and LostTravel Documents PLCY precleoronce. 1/25 -In OMB clearance. 

3 Reports Due to Congress within Next 60 Days: 04/1/2017 
Component Date Due to Congress Title Signatory Comments 

'" 02/13/2017 St~te Police Crime Lab Support C>M 12/20- ETA IS 1/20. 1/23- New ETA is 2/24. 
As a result of a 6/22 teleconference with 

Three-Year Stroteg1c Plan for Assessment SAC, the due date for the report is 

NPPD 03/31/2017 Programs NPPD 3/31/2017. 

Th1s is a memo. 11/2, 11/8, & 11/21-
Requested status. 11/22- ETA is 12/1. 12/5 
& 12/14- Requested status. 12/14-

Informed by OFM that the due date should 

OCFO/OFM 01/31/2017 Conference Spending C>M be 1/31. 1/25 -In CFO final clearance. 
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Homeland 
Security 

Component Date Due to Congress 

usss 07/01/2017 

1 Report Due to Congress in More Than 60 Days 
Title Signatory 

James J. Rowley Training Center Rev1sed Master 

Plan usss 

Page 10 of 14 

Comments 

1/13- Master Plan awaiting NCPC approval-

report may be submitted after plan 
approval, bnef1ng recommended to meet 

due date. 4/7- Hill staff agree that report 
can't be provided until FY 2017. 7/1-

Or1g1nal due date was 2/16/2016; revised 
due date to reflect approximate NCPC 

approval. 
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

.( ,( • House Committee Front Office Secretar 1137632 2/7/17 "Ending the Crisis: 1/31/17 2/1117 1/31117 2/2117 
~ on Homeland y John F. America's Borders and 

Security Kelly Path to Security" 

• House Committee USCG Ray, 1137224 2/16/17 Transnational Criminal 2/2/17 
/ on Homeland Charles Organization (TCO) 

Security- (VADM) threats 
Subcommittee on 
Border and Maritime 
Security 

• House Committee CBP Beeson, 1137377 2/16/17 Transnational Criminal 2/2/17 
/ on Homeland Paul Organization (TCO) 

Security- threats 
Subcommittee on 
Border and Maritime 
Security 

• / ' House Committee ICE Allen, 1137379 2/16/17 Transnational Criminal 2/2/17 
/ J on Homeland Matt Organization (TCO) 

Security- threats 
Subcommittee on 
Border and Maritime 
Security 

,( ' Senate Committee FEMA Amparo. 1137852 2/8/17 Emergency 1/30/17 2/1/17 2/1/17 
/ ~ J on Indian Affairs Alex Management in Indian 

Country: Improving 
FEMA's Federal-Tribal 
Relationship with Indian 
Tribes 

1 of 1 
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Sirs, 

Cocbic. ~ 

,:~ 
; ' 

•)(6) 

' ; 
' 

ll1 , 

~· 
'' 

F 
' ' ' 

~ 
,, I 

cc, 
' ; I 

' ' 
' ~ 

' 
' 

(6)(6) 

bject: 52/CBP Hill Bnef on EOs 1 

Date: 2017/01/31 20:57:33 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I 
I 

I 

Attached is the preparatory material for tomorrows briefing/discussion with the Senate Homeland 
Security and Governmental Affairs Committee members. 

We will walk through this material in the morning at the scheduled 0830 session, as well as provide a 
quick summary of the 51 meeting late today that included HSGAC Senators Johnson and McCaskill. 

Best regards, Susan 
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Susan Corbin 
Acting Assistant Secretary 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office of Legislative Affairs 

Sende C b- S l(b)(6) or m, usan 
r:l(b)(6) 

"Fulohum Chi (b)(6) 
(b)(6} 
"MCALEENAN KEVIN K (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

"Burriesci, Kell1 (bl(6l 

In-N~• 
"Grannis, DavidiCbJ(6l 
(b)(6) 

enau , racy (hl(~l 

(b)(6) 

"Asher, Nathalie R (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Recipien ,, 

"Nielsen, K1rstjen (bl(6l 
b 6 
"Metzler, Alan (bl(6l 
b 6 
"Brodsk , Marc b 6 
b 6 
"Corbin, Susan 1J 6 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/31 20:57:32 

Delivered Date: 2017/01/31 20:57:33 

I 

I 
I 
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Overview: 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Executive Order Discussion with HSGAC Members 
01 February 2017 

• From 1030-1230 in SVC 217, you will be leading a discussion on recent Executive Orders: 
o Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the US 
o Border Security and Immigration Enforcement Improvements 
o Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States 

• You will be joined by Acting Commissioned(b)(6) I 
• Representatives from Policy, ICE, USCIS, I&A and OGC will also provide support as 

needed 

• This will be a full Committee briefing and large attendance is expected. 

Proposed Agenda: 
(b)(5) 

Discussion Points: 
(b)(5) 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

(b)(5) 

Recent Approved Policies to Address Emerging Issues: 
(b)(5) 

2 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

(b)(5) 

Background: 
• On January 27. 2017, the President of the United States signed the Executive Order (EO) 

Protecting the Nation.fi-om Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals. 
o Effective January 27, 2017, in accordance with the new EO, all immigrant and 

nonimmigrant persons of Iraq, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen -,vere 
suspended entrv into the U.S. for the next 90 days. 

• The suspension does not a fleet foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas 
and select other visas outlined in the EO. 

DHS Participants: 
Chip Fulghum, Acting Deputy Secretary of Homeland Security 
Acting Commissioner Kevin McAleenan, CBP 
P/DUSIA David Grannis (backbcnch) 
ICE (backbench) 
USCIS (backbench) 
PLCY (backbench) 
Office ofGcneral Counsel (backbcnch) 

i"JC6J k;os for S2 DHS (backbench) 

Attachments: (a) Executive Order: Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States 
(b) Executive Order: Border Security and Immigration Enforcement 

Improvements 
(c) Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the 

United States 
(d) Executive Order: Strengthening Federal and Critical Infrastructure Security 
(e) Fact Sheet 
(t) Approved Q&A 
(g) HSGAC Member Fac,~e~a.,e'-.l.l"h"'o"'to"'s'-;of members) 

Staff Res onsible for Briefing Memo: (b)(6) OLA Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary 
(Senate), (b)(6) 

L___ __ ___j 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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From· Christensen, Gillian (b)(6) 
• (b)(6) 

T "MCALEENAN KEVIN K (b)(6) 
o: (b)(6) 

"Metzler Ala (b)(6) 

CC: (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: FAQs 

Date: 2017/01/28 19:37:07 

Importance: High 

Priority: Urgent 

Type: Note 

Hi Kevin- Here's the document that your OPA folks said is stuck somewhere in OCC. 

Once we get this cleared, I will add in the USCIS piece and forward on to the FO. 

Thanks! 
Gillian 

From: l(b)(6) 

Sent: S[':a-;-tu""c-:dc:a-:y ,-Jc:a-::e-:u::-ac::-ycc2;-;!8, 2 0 1 7 6: 13 PM 
To: Christensen, Gillian ""~J"C67J -------------, 

Subject: FW: FAQs 
Importance: High 

From:l(b)(6) 

Sent: s='a""t"u-,d-;-a-y-, -;-Ja_e_u_a-,y---:;'28', 2017 6:08 PM 
To: (b)(6) 

Subject: FAQs 
Importance: High 

l(b)(6) 

Here are the FAQs, though ace is on the C1 call and not able to review. 
Do you want me to send them on to Gillian? 

(b)(6) 
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~ cid:i mageOOl. jpg@Ol D2418E.1Al F8340 ~ cid :i mage002. jpg@01D2418E.1A1F8340 

~ cid :i mage003. jpg@Ol D2418E.1Al F8340 ~ cid :i mage004. jpg@Ol D2418E.1Al F8340 

~ cid:i mageOOS. jpg@Ol D2418E.1Al F8340 ~ cid :i mage006. jpg@Ol D2418E.1Al F8340 

Sender: Christensen, Gillian 1J "6 
(b)(6) 

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN 1J "6 
b 6 

Recipient: "Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

sent Date: 2017/01/28 19.37.05 

Delivered Date: 2017/01/2819:37:07 
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Page 3 of 4 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Pnvacy Ad 
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From: Nielsen, Kirstjen Cbll6l 
b 6 

To: 

"MCALEENAN KEVIN K thlt~l 
(b)(6) 

ezer an1J~6 

(b)(6) 
CC· "Hamilton, Genel(b)\6) 

"l(b)(6) 
Subject: RE: Status check on FAQs 

Date: 2017/01/30 23:51:30 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Sounds good. Thank you Kevin. 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:51:03 PM 
To: ICbJ(6J I Nielsen, Kirstjen; ITICb~J,~6JC====:JMetzler, Alan 
Cc: Hamilton, Gene 
Subject: RE: Status check on FAQs 

We continue to be in a loop on this. I have asked my team for the latest version they sent 
up for approval. I will then send to this chain and perhaps we can finally move forward. 

From~CblC6l 
Sent:'iMi:o:"n"da::y-:-,-;J::an=uc:-'ary 30, 2017 11:47:27 PM 
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; ICbJC6J t Metzler, Alan 
Cc: Hamilton, Gene; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Subject: RE: Status check on FAQs 

Just for clarification, believe you're referring to the operational fact sheet from CBP, yes? 
OPA flagged this withl(b)(6) I today and it sounded like it was still with the 
CBP CAT. 
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From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:16:31 PM 
Tq(b)(6) I Metzler, Alan 
Cc: Hamilton, Gene; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Subject: Status check on FAQs 

Hi all, 
What is the posting status of the F AQs explaining how we are managing different 
groups? 
Is it still stuck in approval somewhere? Can we shake it loose? It is vital that we have that 
posted before the press conference and before the Secretary goes to the hill. How can I 
help? 
Thanks! 

'N~''"~,,~~~bW'~6==========================]_------, Sender~0)(6) 
L'~'M';CA':,-LE~E~N~A~N-, ~KE~V~IN:C::KT"~);;(6:;-) ---------------,--_j 
(b)(6) 

Recipient: 

~~'~'';';'~';c;;b~6~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~:-_j (b)(6) 

Hami ton en 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/30 23:51:30 
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F MCALEENAN, KEVIN K ICbJ(6} 
rom:l(bJ(6} 

"Nielsen, Kirstjen thlt~l 
ln,JC6J 
"Metzler, Alanl(bJ(6) 

To: l(b)(6) 

"Hamilton, Gene ICbJ(6) 

(b)(6) 

"Fulghum. ChioiCbJC6J 
j(b)(6) 

CC· "ALLES, RANDOLPH Di(b}(Gl 
• (b)(6) 

I 

5 b' ct· FW. January 29,2017 Update 2 L1m1ted DistributiOn EAC Bullets. Nat1onw1de. Protests at 
u }e ' Various Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump's Executive Order 

Date: 2017/01/29 21:25:56 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Team, 
FYSA on protests at airports. 
KM 

From: (bJ(6l 
Sent:S~u~n~d~ay-,~J~an~u~a~ry~29",~2v0~1~7"9~:1~1~:2~4~PM~----------~ 
To: EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS H • MCALEENAN KEVIN K (bJ(6J 
(b)(6) 

Cc: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS 
Subject: January 29, 2017 Update 2 Limited Distribution EAC Bullets: Nationwide: Protests at 
Various Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump's Executive Order 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 

Bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner 
January 29,2017 

Limited Distribution 

Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump's 
Executive Order 

January 29, 2017 Update 2: 
Houston Field Oftice: 
Dallas-Fort Worth International Airport (DFW) 
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• There are approximately 1000 protestors on site. 

• The protests remain peaceful with protestors displaying signs and chanting. 

• Protestors arc not interfering with passengers departing the FIS. 

• Numerous media outlets are still on site. 

Los Angeles Field Oftice: 
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) 

• Protests continue at LAX with about 1000 protestors on site, dO\vn from 3300 
protestors who were on site at 1500 hours (PST). 

• There is a significant LAW A PO and LAPD presence on site with ongoing 
coordination between CBP LAX. 

• CBP Tactical Enforcement Officers (TEO) remain in place within the FIS as force 
protection. 

• Protests continue on both levels of the LAX Tom Bradley International Terminal 
(TBIT), and protestors have marched in the Central Terminal Area (CTA) 
automobile lanes. 

• LAW A PD and CBP LAX staggered the release of arriving international 
passengers due to the protests and the resulting congestion in the TBIT arrival 
areas. 

• CBP Global Entry and Public Information Offices located in the TBIT were 
dosed as a security precaution. 

• Multiple media outlets are on site. 

• Representatives Maxine Waters and Ted Lieu were on site requesting CBP 
engagement and were provided with contact information for the Office of 
Congressional Afti:tirs. 

• DFqLCb_JC_6J ____ ~Iis on site with LAX management. 

IMG 3503 IMG 3511 
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San Francisco Field Office: 
San Francisco International Airport (SFO) 

• Approximately 800 protestors were in site at 1430 hours (PST). 

• Protestors have shut down Transportation Security Administration (TSA) 
screening fOr Tenninals A and G and passengers are not able to reach the 
international gates. 

• The Global Entry enrollment office was closed due to disturbances by protestors. 

• DFOjLCb_J,_6J _____ _jlis on site with port management. 

• Passengers exiting the FIS have been routed through an alternate exit. 

Submitted by: l(b)(6) I Field Liaison Division 
Date I Time: January 29,2017 I 2110 hours 

,January 29, 2017 Update: 
Baltimore Field Office: 
Washington-Dulles International Aimort (lAD) 

• Protests are larger than yesterday numbering approximately 300 people. 

• Protestors displayed signs and chanted. 

• Protests arc peaceful and protestors have not entered the FIS. 

• Loudoun County Sheritl's Otlice (LCSO) and the Airports Authority Police are in 
the area and control has been maintained throughout the day. 
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20170129 161612 

20170129 161545 

Philadelphia International Airport (PilL) 

• Protests began at 1433 hours (EST) outside of Terminal "A" East and West but 
have now begin to disperse. 

• Protests were peaceful and protestors did not enter the FIS. 

• No impact to airport operations. 

Houston Field Office: 
Austin-Bergstrom International Aimort (AUS) 

• Approximately 200 protestors gathered at 1445 hours (CST) and dispersed at 
1715 hours. 

• The protest was peaceful. 

• No impact to operations. 

Houston-Bush Intercontinental Airport (IAH) 

• Protests began at approximately 1340 hours (CST) in Terminal E right outside of 
the FIS arrival area. 

• Approximately 30-60 protestors chanted, clapped, and held signs while travelers 
exited the FIS. 
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• The Houston Police Department (HPD) was on site with 15-20 officers. 

• Protests were peaceful and protestors did not enter the FIS. 

San Antonio International Airport (SAT) 

• Protests began at approximately 1215 hours (CST) in the Terminal "A" baggage 
claim with three protestors and one counter protestor. 

• Local media and Univision Spanish Network filmed the event and then departed 
the area. 

• All protestors departed the area at 1530 hours. 

• No impact to operations. 

Miami Field Office: 
Miami International Airport (MIA) 

• Protests began around 1400 hours (EST) on the second level of the airport. 

• The Miami Dade Police Department estimated the crowd to be 150 protestors. 

• No impact to operations. 

Orlando International Airport (MCO) 

• Protests have begun and include approximately 300 protestors. 

• The Orlando Police Department (OPD) is containing the protestors inside the food 
court of the main terminaL 
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• No impact to operations. 

Fort Lauderdale International Aimort (FLL) 

• Protests have begun on a grassy area next to a parking garage across from 
Terminal4. 

• There arc approximately 20-25 protestors who arc holding signs. 

• The Broward County Sheriffs Office and Broward County Airport Division 
(BCAD) security personnel are on site monitoring the protest. 

• Local media was on site. 

• No impact to operations. 

New Orleans Field Office: 
Louis Armstrong International Airport (KMSY) 

• Protests began at approximately 1600 hours outside of the baggage claim area 
with 25-30 protestors. 

• The protest was peaceful as protestors held up a banner, sang, and chanted but did 
not enter the FIS. 

• The Jefferson Parish Shcrriffs Office is on site monitoring the protest. 

• Local media is also onsite. 

• No impact to operations. 

Tucson Field Office 
Phoenix Sky Harbor Airport (PHX) 

• Protests began at 1440 hours (MST) outside Terminal4 Lcvc\2. 

• The number of protestors in undetermined as the protest is not near the FIS. 

• Phoenix Police Department (PPD) is monitoring the protest. 

• No impact to operations at this time. 

Submitted by: Ll(b'-')(6-'-J ___ --'I/ Field Liaison Division 
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Date I Time: January 29, 2017 I 1900 hours 

SYNOPSIS: 
On January 28, 2017, various U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) ports of entry 
(POEs) arc reporting protests resulting from the Executive Order (EO) "Protecting the 
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States" issued by President Trump 
on January 27, 2017. This EO suspended all entry into the United Sates for aliens who 
arc nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen as per Section 
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of 
those people traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas going to the United 
Nations, G I, G2, G3 and G4 visas. The order also includes all immigrant classes of 
admission, returning resident aliens, refugees and asylccs. 

DETAILS: 

New York Field Office: 
John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFK) 

UPDATE #2: 

• As of 2135 hours, JFK Terminal 4 is reporting that the crowds of protesters arc 
decreasing at this time. 

UPDATE #1: 

• As of 1900 hours, protestors have occupied the parking garage at Tcrminal4 (all 
levels) with signs. 

• Crowd estimate is approximately 2,500-3.000. Demonstration mainly contained 
to Tcrminal4 at this time, sporadic protesters at all the other terminals. PAPD, 
National Guard, state police, and NYPD assets will be deployed to all terminals. 

• The protesters are being contained. are peaceful, are keeping their distance and 
arc being closely monitored. 

• Air Train service is restricted, only ticketed passengers and persons with airport 
ID will be allO\ved to enter the air train to access the central terminal areas. 

• No impact to airport operations. 

• According to the NY/NJ Port Authority Police Department (PAPD), a group of 
demonstrators (about 80) arc currently protesting in a parking lot outside 
Terminal4 under the presence of media outlets. 
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• With assistance of PAPD and Port Authority (PA) operations we have directed the 
protesters to remain in a specific lot \vhere they are currently staged and 
monitored. 

• The PAPD Police closed inner arrivals roadways to all traffic with exception 
police vehicles, and yellow cabs. Some arrivals doorways also have been 
restricted by PAPD at this time, and all arrivals foot tratlic has been directed to 
specific exit doors. 

• The remaining 4 CBP terminals at JFK have not been impacted. The PAPD are 
making sure media personnel are not congregating in the tem1inals. 

• A conference call with PAPD was held at 1500 hours and the .JFK Port Director 
briefed the other law enforcement agencies on how CBP is processing the 
passengers who are subject to this EO. 

• Due to the demonstration scheduled to take place in the Terminal 4 parking lot at 
1830 hours. additional police personnel will be deployed to the area to ensure that 
the demonstration remains peaceful. 

• Approximately 350-400 demonstrators are currently in the east side of the parking 
lot. 

Newark-Liberty International Airoort (EWR) 

• A group of protestors have congregated at the Terminal B International Arrivals 
Area of Newark Liberty International Airport. 

• The crowd size is approximately 1 00 and the protest is peaceful. 

• Several media outlets have set up around the protest. The group is protesting the 
implementation of President Trump's Executive Order. 

• PAPD is securing the area for travelers and airport employees. 
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Baltimore Field Office: 

Washington-Dulles International Airport (lAD) 

• Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe and Virginia Attorney General Mark 
Herring attend a "Protest Rally To Welcome Refugees" at lAD organized 
by a social group identifying itself as "Standing Up For Racial Justice of 
Northern Virginia". 

• Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe gave a speech to the media in 
opposition to President Donald Trump's Executive Order "Protecting the 
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States" temporarily 
banning immigrants and non-immigrants from seven majority-Muslim 
countries entry into the United States. 

• Social justice group "Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern 
Virginia" organized a welcome rally via social media to take place at 
Washington Dulles Airport. The Governor and state attorney general 
gave a press conference and left Washington Dulles after briefly speaking 
with rally attendees. 

• Rally organizer, l(b)(6) fepresenting the group stated to media 
sources that the group was planning a show of solidarity to international 
arrivals, immigrants, refugees coming into this country, who might be 
afraid of the executive order, to let them know the group supports and 
welcomes them. 

• Estimated by Airport authority that this event has drawn up to 300 
participants. Protestors have been witnessed cheering when passengers 
exit the FIS, and occasionally chanting "love, not hate. That's >vhat makes 
America great." 
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• In light of the rally/demonstration ongoing in the main terminal, CBP 
personnel have been mustered regarding situational awareness and to take 
appropriate safety precautions to include limiting traversing public areas 
of the terminal and usc of cover shirts/jackets. 

• Personnel have also been advised that they are not to speak to the media or 
other individuals who may inquire regarding the executive order, but 
rather arc to refer them to public affairs link on CBP.gov and/or notify a 
supervisor. 

Philadelphia International Airport (PHL) 

• Information obtained from news outlets and Philadelphia Police Airport Group 
have identified that a protest is scheduled at the Philadelphia International Airport 
Arrivals Halhvay at 1400 hrs. 

• Philadelphia Police Airport Group stated that they will try to contain/reroute the 
protests to the Departure/Ticketing area (away from the FIS location). 

• Philly .com (Will Bunch- columnist) is reporting that a protest is imminent (being 
organized) at Terminal "A". 

o Expected tum-out is projected to be in the hundreds 

o This is the main entrance and exit for the CBP staff to access the FIS for 
start/end of shifts 

o Officers will be advised to utilize secondary entrances, \vear cover shirts or 
report to work in plain clothes 

o Officers arc reminded that body armor is recommended and mustered 
multiple times not to engage the general public, media outlets, etc 

o Officers have been mustered multiple times that if engaged, they are to state 
that they are not authorized to comment 

o Additional staffing has been assigned for tomorrow 

o Egress and Ingress points will be staffed by officers/supervisors 

o Officers have been advise to remain vigilant and to challenge individuals 
who arc accessing our area 

o PHI CBP Supervisors have been monitoring (not responding too) social 
media. 

Baltimore International Airport (BWI): 
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UPDATE: 

On January 28, 2017, Captain ICb)(6) I of the MDT A Police confirmed that a 
protest is scheduled for tomorrow, Sunday January 29, 2017 ffom 1700-2100. The 
protest will be held in the International Arrivals I !all at BWI. 

CBP Management and MOTA Police Captain l(b)(6) !coordinated a 
teleconference to discuss the protest particulars. 

MOTA Police will have additional otlicers on hand at BWI. 

Social Media Link: GctGroundGamc.com/airport protests. Reports protest will 
begin at 1700-2000 and advising protesters to drive or take train directly to Pier E 
(International Terminal) ofBWI. 

The number of protesters is not currently known. It is anticipated the protest 
will be peaceful. 

It is unknown whether media will be present. 

MOTA Police is arranging a teleconference tomorrow. Call information: Time: 
I OOOam. (b)(')(E) CBP Baltimore Management will be 
on the call. 

CBP Baltimore will not be engaging the protesters and employees. There is no 
known threat to CBP Baltimore. 

CBP employees will be re-mustered on the received EO guidance, 
officer/employee situational awareness (wearing a cover. escorting agriculture 
specialists, staying within the FIS, etc), and referring all media inquiries to 
appropriate contacts. 

• The MDTA Police and MAA are not aware of any planned protests for today or 
tomorrow. 

Boston Field Office: 
Boston-Logan International Airport (80S) 

UPDATE: 

• The protest at Boston Logan Airport has grown to approximately 100 people. The 
protest is being led by the Local ACLU and Boston City Councilor Tito Jackson. 

• At 2015 Senator Elizabeth Warren arrived and is speaking with protesters, it is 
anticipated that she will make a statement to the media on site. 
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• The protesters are chanting "say it loud stay it clear everyone is welcome here" 

• The protest is being held outside the CBP FIS main arrivals door. 

• As of now there is no impact to CBP operations. 

• CBP Boston has stationed additional staff on the secure side of the FIS exit door 
to prevent protesters from entering. 

• Multiple media outlets arc covering the protest. 

• In addition to the protest there are multiple immigration attorneys handing out 
literature and posting signs. 

• The Massachusetts State Police and Massport arc on site and arc monitoring the 
situation. 

• On January 2R, 20 17, Massachusetts District Attorney Maura Healey hosted a 
press conference outside the CBP Federal Inspection (FIS) area main arrivals door 
at BOS in response the Presidential Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from 
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States and was covered by two (2) media 

outlets. 

• Additionally approximately five (5) protesters have gathered. CBP along with the 
Massachusetts State Police and Mas sport are monitoring the developing situation. 

Chicago Field Office: 
Chicago-O'Hare International Airoort (ORD) 

• Activists and elected officials called for an "emergency protest" at O'Hare 
Airport's international terminal. (no further details) 

Port of Minneapolis/St. Paul (MSP) 

• On January 2R, 2017, at 1645 hours (CST), Minneapolis Airport Police 
Department called and relayed that a group of approximately 30-40 individuals 
have organized a demonstration/protest via Face book, at the Minneapolis Airport, 
terminal one. 

• The dispatcher stated that 30-40 protestors have organized via Facebook and are 
currently gathering at the Minneapolis International Airport, Tem1inal one and 
planned to walk through the tcnninal and meet at the CBP/FIS exit doors, and 
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great people as they arrived. The Minneapolis Airport Police Department is 
monitoring the group by camera and also have officers present. 

• All CBP staffed have been mustered and information disseminated. 

• All officers were advised to travel in pairs and to wear a cover shirt when leaving 
the FIS area. The staff was also advised that any questions from the media should 
be directed to the Chief in Charge. 

• The camera system within CBP docs show that there arc individuals gathering in 
the baggage claim area, ncar the FIS exit holding signs and cameras. 

• Two CBPO's are assigned to EGRESS and any activity will be reported as soon 
as possible. 

San Francisco Field Office 
San Francisco International Airport (SFO) 

UPDATE: 

• There are approximately 800 protestors outside the FIS exit arrival area at this 
time. 

• The protestors have been banging on the FIS exit arrival area doors at times. 

• The San Francisco Police Department has deployed their riot gear in preparation 
of the unruly protestors \Vithin the San Francisco International Terminal Area. 

• The Global Entry office is currently closed due to the unruly protestors within the 
area of the Global Entry Office. We arc currently contacting the people 
that have appointments so that they can reschedule. 

• According to SFPD, California Lieutenant Governor Gavin Newsom is present 
among the protesters; he has not reached out to CBP at this time. 

• CBP was informed by the San Francisco Police Department (SFPD) that there arc 
demonstrations anticipated at the San Francisco International Airport this 
afternoon. The demonstrations are in reaction to the recent presidential executive 
orders dealing with immigration. 

• The San Francisco Airport reported a demonstration in front of the Departures 
level by a group called ·'Not In Our Name." SFPD will monitor situation and not 
interfere unless the group breaks any laws, such as trying to enter the FIS. SFPD 
stated they will have officers posted around the FIS exit to monitor situation. 

• The demonstration has had no significant impact on CBP operations. 
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• The group outside the "A" exit to the arrivals lobby has been dispersed. 

• Per SFPD approximately 300 protesters are massed on the curb outside the FIS 
arrivals lobby. SFPD states they arc hearing "chatter" from some in the crowd 
suggesting that "they rush the doors'' to the FIS and "free those being illegally 
detained by CBP". SFPD states they are reaching out to San Mateo County 
SheritT's Department tOr assistance in crowd control. 

• CBP SFO is shutting down the ''San Francisco Arrivals" set of exit doors, and 
rerouting passengers to utilize only the "Connecting Flights'' set of exit doors as 
the sole means of exiting the FIS 

• Am1ed CBP officers arc stationed at both sets of exit doors to control entry 

• CBP SFO is maintaining constant communication with SFPD to in order to 
monitor protest activity and assess risk. 

• DFOICb)(6) Was on scene at SFO to oversee overall operations and ensure 
smooth and efficient processing of affected arriving aliens. 

Houston Field Office: 
Dallas-Fort Worth International Airport (DFW) 

• On Saturday, January 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, approx. 50-60 
protesters and news media gathered outside the DFW International Airport FIS 
exit. 

• On site were what appeared to be representatives from I 0 different news media 
outlets with filming equipment. The DFW Police Department is onsite as well. 

• At this time protesters are still onsite; however. passengers exiting the FIS were 
not being interfered with. 
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X 

X 

llouston-Bush Intercontinental Airport (!AI I) 

On January 2/i, 2017, at 1940 hours (CST), CBP IAH was advised of possible 
protests outside of the FIS arrivals area. 

Approximately 60-70 protesters organized in the Tenninal E arrival area and 
began protesting by chanting and clapping while traveler exited the FIS. 

Houston Police Department was on site in case any issues arises. 

Protesters were peaceful in their appearance, no issues reported. Local News 
media was present. 

CBP personnel were advised to not go into the public area where protest was 
being held. 

Additional statlviaS reallocated to Exit control to ensure no un-authorized 
access was gained by protesters. 

San Diego Field Office: 
San Diego International Airport (SAN) 
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• On January 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, Assistant Port Director (APD) 
ICb)(6) informed Supervisor (SCBPO]Cb)(6) lthat he received infOnnation from 
HPD that a protest was taking place at San Diego International Airport. 

• The protesters arc at the curbside arrivals- lower level- at Terminal 2 (west) ncar 
Delta Airlines. Protesters location is currently away from San Diego CBP FIS. 

• 1700 hrs: Protesters number at about 20 people. 

• 1745 hrs: Protesters numbers have risen to about I 00 people. 

• No media attention at this time. 

• CBP San Diego requested llarbor Police and the Airport Authority to infom1 CBP 
if changes within the protest escalate. 

• For oflicer safety, all CBP staflhave been briefed and instructed to take 
precautionary measures (ie: cover shirts) when leaving the premises of the FIS, 
and depart in pairs. 

• Additional precautionary measure were the relocation of CBP marked units 
parked curbside Tenninal2, to the interior parking lots away from public view. 

• Protest has no impact/disruption on Port Operations. There arc no arriving 
passengers in the FIS subject to the EO. 

• FIS Supervisors have been monitoring the gathering of protesters. and will update 
as necessary. 

Detroit Field Office: 
Detroit Metropolitan Airport (DTW) 
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On January 2R, 20 17, CBP DTW was informed by the WCAA Police of social 
media reports regarding a planned protest at the Detroit Metropolitan Airport, 
McNamara Tern1inal scheduled to take place on January 29, 2017 from 1600-
1800 hours 

Reports claim that I 000 people have signed up for the protest and several 
hundred more people may participate 

WCAA Police is coordinating with the airport Public Relations and Maintenance 
Department to establish an authorized picketing area 

In order to accommodate the number of protesters, the WCAA will allow three 
authorized picketing areas at the McNamara Terminal: 

o Curbside at the departures level 

o Curbside at the arrivals level 

o Curbside at the international arrivals level 

WCAA is considering as overflow area inside the airport in the domestic 
baggage area, if necessary 

CBP/DTW Port Director will meet with WCAA prior to the event to view areas 
designated for the protesters 

CBP will establish a plain-clothes CBP officer as an observer in the 
International Arrivals Lobby outside of the FIS. The CBP otlicer will be 
equipped with a radio to maintain communications with the CBP Watch 
Commander/ Command Center 

CBP will increase security near the exit of the FIS to maintain safety of staff 
and passengers 

Los Angeles Field Office: 
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) 

• On January 2!:1, 2017. attorneys. private citizens and members of the media began 
to arrive at the Public Information Office (PIO) at the Tom Bradley International 
Terminal (TBIT). The CBP Officer assigned to PIO advised the inquiring parties 
to contact the Oflice Public Affairs. Due to the size of the crowd, a Supervisory 

CBPO and additional CBPOs were deployed to PIO to assist. The SCBPO and 
additional CBPOs handed OPA contact information to the inquiring parties. The 
PIO, which normally is staffed from 0700-2300 hours, was closed at 1700 due to 
security concerns related to the protest. 
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• Between 1600 and 1700 hours, approximately 150 protestors arrived and began 
holding an organized vigil outside the TBIT departure level. There are six media 
vans and reporters are interviewing both passengers and protestors. There is no 
CBP presence in the area. 

• The Los Angeles World Airport (LAWA) Police Department has deployed an 
enhanced visible presence in the area. 

• CBP has deployed a limited Tactical Enforcement Operation (TEO) contingent in 
the internal FIS egress area, out of the public view. A similar contingent will be 
deployed tomorrow. 

• Attorneys advertising their services and holding signs are lingering in the PIO 
area. 

• The LAX Port Director, LAW A PD Chief and the LAW A Executive Director are 
in close communication. 

• Currently, two (2) additional protests are scheduled for January 29,2017. 
Attendance estimates per social media indicate that at 1100 hours, 185 protesters 
will be at TBIT (no specific location) and at 1300 hours, I ,500 protestors will be 
at TBIT in the arrivals level. 

X 

Las Vegas International Airport (LAS) 

• CBP management at the LAS contacted the LAX Port Director and relayed 
information suggesting that there will be potential protests in Las Vegas in the 
days ahead. No further details at this time. 
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Submitted by: ICbl(6) I I Field Liaison Division 
Date I Time: January 28, 2017 I 2315 hours 

Sender 
• MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

(b)(6) 

"Nielsen, Kirstjen (bl(6l 
(b)(6) 
"Metzler Alan (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

• "Hamilton, Gene 1J ~6 

• (b)(6) 
Recipient 

u g urn, IP thlt~l 

"ALLES, RANDOLPH D (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date. 2017/01/29 21.25.55 

Delivered Date: 2017/01/29 21:25:56 
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From 
• Hamilton, Gene (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K b 6 
(b)(6) 

1e sen, '" en Cbll6l 

To • (b)(6) 
• "Metzler, Alan 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 

"Fulghum, Chip (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
"ALLES RANDOLPH D b 6 

• (b)(6) cc 

Subject : "'"; rocess1ng camp eceu 

Date: 2017/01/2919:01:09 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Amazing job, sir. Y'all did an outstanding job implementing the Executive Order. 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:28PM 

To: N ie I sen, K i rstt j l~e~n~"~J~(6~J ;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;~M~e~tz~l e~r~,~A~I a:f"~J~(6~J :::::::::~ 
Hamilton, Gene ~0)(6) 
Cc: Fulghum, Chip (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Processing completed 

All, 

We have completed all processing of those travelers who were in transit at the time of the President's 

Executive order, had been denied entry and allowed to withdraw, and were subsequently affected by 

the EDNY court order enjoining actions to remove these individuals. As of 1743, all affected travelers 

have been processed for waivers under the EO consistent with guidance from DHS FO and WH policy 

team, and counsel. We have fully complied with the court order. The team worked hard across the 

country, with great support from counsel, and I personally reviewed and approved the waivers, in order 

to accomplish this. Thank you, 

KM 

UC'p 

<Jrtm011t of 
llomf'l,llld 

SC'cu rity 

Kevin K. McAleenan 
Acting Commissioner 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

l(b)(6) 
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1 ago 11le are the guardian.\' of' our .. Vation 's borders_ 11le 
are America 'sfromline. 

igrinlli'<' • Sc,-1 i1·, • / II I , ' "r i I l ' . 

Sender 
• Hamilton, Gene l(b)(6) 

"lcblC6l 

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
"Nielsen, Kirstjen 
()-,)(~) 

"Metzler Alan 1J 6 
(b)(6) 

Recipient ' 
"Fulghum, Chip 1J '6 

(b)(6) 
"ALLES, RANDOLPH D (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date. 2017/01/29 19.01.09 
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From 
(b)(6) 

' 

"Maher, Joseph 1J ~6 

lt1Jll6l 
"Metzler, Alani11Jll6l 

(b)(6) 

To ' 
"Nielsen, K1rstjen 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 

"Christensen; Gillian~11Jl(6j 
l(b)(6) 
"MCALEENA , REV! K),1JJI6l 

(b)(6) 

Subject. RE. FOR CLEARANCE. draft statement 

Date: 2017/01/29 00:38:34 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

+ Kevin and ICbl(6) 

From IGCb~J,~6JL===::::J 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:34 AM 
To (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

I 
I 

"· 
' 

I 
fJ 

a her, Joseph (b)(6) 

Metzler, Alan (b)(6) Nielsen, Kirstjen 

~"~J~(6~J =:::;;-::::::=.-~==;:::J ______________ _J; Christensen, Gillian 
~(b)(6) 

Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: draft statement 

Thanks, all, for the late night! Please send your comments this way. 

DRAFT ---DRAFT ---DRAFT---

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

DRAFT ---DRAFT ---DRAFT---

Sender: 

Sent Date: 2017/01/29 00:38:34 
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• Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 

• (b)(6) 
From 

"Gowadia, Huban thlt~• 

(b)(6) 

To , "Rasicot Gar 
• (b)(6) 

"MCALEENAN KEVIN K Cbll6l 
(b)(6) 
"ALLES RANDOLPH D (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

cc ' 
"Nielsen, Kirstjen b 6 
(b)(6) 

Subject: FW. Follow on quest1on related to domestic travel of passengers from 7 banned countnes 

Date: 2017/01/28 15:06:20 

Importance: High 

Priority: Urgent 

Type: Note 

Huban, Gary, for your awareness. I will defer to you or CBP to answer questions from AAAE. Alan 

From:""~J"c6'J---------------------------------------, 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 2:55PM 
To: Cbl(6l 

(b)(6) 

Cc: thlt~• M etz I e r, AI a n Ub!illi6G:;:=:::;:;::=====::::J 
Subject: Follow on question related to domestic travel of passengers from 7 banned countries 
Importance: High 

ICbl(6) I thank you for arranging the CBP call today for the aviation stakeholder community to 

explain the Executive Order that immediately bars from entry passengers from 7 countries. The briefing, 
and especially the answers to questions, were helpful. I have follow-on questions not raised this 
afternoon, but it may be something TSA needs to answer, not CBP. I have included both TSA and DHS 
HQ on this email for awareness and guidance, if appropriate. 

The questions are: 

• What happens if someone is already in the country from these 7 countries and flying 
domestically but presents a passport from one of these 7 countries as I D. Is the airline required 
to deny boarding or call CBP or TSA? 

• Will Secure Flight issue a do not board for this domestic passenger? 

I think this would helpful to include in whatever web-link DHS issues on this Executive Order; however, I 
would hope you could answer my questions now. Thanks! 

(b)(6) 
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(b)(6) 

I 
Sender: ,)(6) 

" 

:1 
" ' 

; 
" 
116)(6) 

" I ; 
(6)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 15.06.19 

Delivered Date: 2017/01/28 15:06:20 

I 

' 
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Sir-

From· Christensen, Gillian l(b)(6) 
· ICbJC6J 

T "MCALEENAN KEVIN K (b)(6) 
o: (b)(6) 

CC: 

"Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Statement POTUS Execut1ve Order Jan 27 CBPOCC.2.CLEAN.docx 

Date: 2017/01/28 19:16:32 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

One of the things that is holding up the messaging is an RTQ sheet I sent over to CBP several hours ago is 

stuck with DCC and CBP OPA can't shake it loose. We are waiting in the RTQs before sending that and 

the draft statement forward. 

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:14PM 

To: Christensen, Gillian 1J "6 

b 6 

Alan (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Cc: Fulghum, Chip (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

cv' uo 

Jiamilton, Gene 
CALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6) 

ALLES, RANDOLPH 0 

.. £. .uuco 

lncludin~(b)(6) Vvho is running the war room 

I Metzler, 

Maher, Joseph 

I 

I 

ICbJ(6) ~I an- please take for action b/w what Kevin sent, what war room was working andl(bJ(6) !draft 

referenced below 

From: Christensen, Gillian 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 7:13PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene (b)(6) MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
b 6 Nielsen, Kirstjen (b)(6) 
l(b)(6) 

1")(6) 
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(b)(6) ALLES, RANDOLPH 0 

Subject: RE: Statement POTUS Executive Order Jan 27 CBPOCC.2.CLEAN.docx 

Addingl(bJ(6) IHO Addressl(bJ(6) Is working on a draft that combines this statement along with a 

number of things Alan wanted included. 

From: Hamilton, Gene 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 7:08PM 
To: M CALE EN AN, K EVI N K;,;",;Jcis)C"--'-'-:..::_:_c_:_ _______ ---,N ie I sen, Kirst j en 

(b)(6) Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
Maher, Joseph (b)(6) 

Cc: Fulghum, Chip (b)(6) ALLES, RANDOLPH D 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Statement POTUS Executive Order Jan 27 CBPOCC.2.CLEAN.docx 

Suggested edits attached. Great work. Thanks. 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 4:14PM 

Christensen, Gillian 

r;;T~o:;;-' ~N~Ie~l~se~n~,~K~I~cs~t~je~nJ'-"~)(6~)~~~~~~~~~,-;-;;:!,Metzler, Alan l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) Maher, Joseph~l(b~J,~6J~;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;;;:;;;J_, 
:~H;~a~~m~'"~c"l~t~o~~n~-,}G~~e~~~n~e:JL"~J~(~6"'J~=-=_=_=_=_=_=_=_=_=_=_=_=_=_=_=_=_=_=_=_~J:C~h~r~ls:.:t;ensen, Gill ian""~J~(6~J ---------------' 

(b)(6) 

Cc: Fulghum, Chip (b)(6) ALLES, RANDOLPH D 
(b)(6) 

Subject: Statement POTUS Executive Order Jan 27 CBPOCC.2.CLEAN.docx 

DRAFT statement for leadership, policy, OGC, and OPA review. 

S d 
Chrjstensen Gillian ICbJ(6} 

en er: l(b)(6) 

~"M~C~A~LJEIEN~A~N~KIEV~I~NUK~b~·~s~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~---' 
(b)(6) 

Recipient: 

"Metzler, Alan 1J "6 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 19:16:32 
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DCoS 

(b)(6) 
From ' 

"Metzler Alan (b)(6} 
(b)(6) 

To 

"ALLES, RANDOLPH D (b)(6) 
(hl(~l 

cc : "MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: URGENT: Meet1ng of EO 

Date: 2017/01/2817:01:43 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

CBP has cl(b_:_J("6J _ _JI headed to the NAC to support the NJIC right now. 

Our alternate isLI(b_J_C6_J ___ _J 

I 

Can you please identify a POC on your staff that can meetl(b)(6) Pt the Visitor's Center. She currently 
doesn't have NAC access. 

V/R 
(b)(6) 

:>,otJCL' l-OR OFI-Il 1.\1 l ::-,[· 0\JL\'- thi' ll"all'llll'"''" umtLilh malcrd L'O\ cTc'd b: lhc· rm :ll] \cl ,,1-197-t and ,fHHLid be·\ lc'\\Ld on::, h: 
pc'I"'Ollllc'l ha \ 111'' .Ln '>I ticia: "nc•cd IO '11 ll\\ " II'' Oll :ll"c' not I he• I nl ended rc"L I rlc'lll. be• a\\ '" c' I h, ll al1\ d hl I lhl ll c'. c'O(l] lll ~'. di,tn hllllPn ',. Lhc' o t' I he' 

,·,mknl c>f lhh rnfc>rm.nrnn " 11tnhil1tt~d lt'n'll hd\ ,, ,-~"''" ~d lhh c·nmmum,,,,,m 111 ~'""". 1'1'':"~ llc>lrl~ nw 111lllH'cil:n~:) hy ''nlolll .<nd ckkt,' I he' 
ull!-'ltl,,l mc''d!-'C. 

From: Metzler, Alan 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 4:17PM 
To:l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) Renaud, Tracy.~il~"§J~(6~J================,--~ 0"~)~(6-;-J-----------jPalmer David (b)(6) 

IL"_J_c6_J _______________________________ _JI Burriesci, Kelli 

Page 1 of 3 



DHS-01-HQLI-14-000181

(b)(6) I 
(b)(6) I Hamilton, Gene l(b)(6) !Clark, Alaina 
(b)(6) !Corbin, Susa~(b)(6) I (b)(6) 

Cc: Nielsen, Kirstjen b 6 Fulghum, Chip j(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) Ragsdale, Daniel H (b)(6) 

MCALEENAN, KEVIN Kj(b)(6) Gowadia, Huban 
(b)(6) Rasicot, Gary (b)(6) Maher, Joseph 
(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: URGENT: Meetmg of EO 

For those on To line: this is to amplify the message below to provide a communications professional 

from your staffs to support activation of the NJIC in OPA at Spm. Purpose is to develop integrated and 
comprehensive messaging in support of Executive Order implementation regarding Visa and Refugee 
suspensions. Pis flag if anyone was excluded that should attend. Thank you. 

Alan 

From l (b)(6) 

Sent: :'5.,-at::-u--,rd"a:-y-,-:J a-:-n:-u-ca--:r--:y-:;'28, 2 0 1 7 3: 58 PM 

To: Christensen, Gillian (b)(6) 
Corbin, Susan (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Clark, Alain (b)(6) Hamilton, Gene 

L"~J~i67J ,=~~~~~~~~~~~B:;,urriesci, Kelli L"~J~(6~J __________________ _j 

(b)(6) 

Cc: Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 
Subject: uRGE NTLc -;-Mcce:-e"t"in"g,-o"f"E"o;---------------------' 

Good afternoon 

The COS have requested that the following principles report to the OPA NJIC l(b)(6) 
l(b)(6) I at 5:00 today begin the development of statements, messaging, etc C"'-------~ 

OPA 
OPE 
OLA 
OGC 
Gene Hamilton 
TSA 
CBP 
ICE 
Policy 
USCG 
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The phone number to the NJIC i~L(b_Jc_6J ______ _J 

1")(6
) I 

NOC please notify everyone on the to line. 

My contact information is below 

(b)(6) 

Sender: 
(b)(6) 

"Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Recipient: 

' 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/2817.01.37 

Delivered Date: 2017/01/2817:01:43 

b 6 
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(b)(6) 

' From 

"Gowadia, Huban 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 
M ALEENAN KEVIN K 1J 6 

b 6 
"Rasicot Go b 6 
(b)(6) 

"Ra sdale, Daniel H b 6 
(b)(6) 

"Ed e, Peter T (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"Burriesci, Kelli (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

To ' 

"Maher, Joseph b 6 
(b)(6) 

" "m ' 
(\-,\(~\ 

(b)(6) 
"Metzler, Alan b 6 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

cc ' 

Subject: callm Info--- RE: UNCLAS CTAB Call Heads Up 

Date: 2017/01/27 17:51:01 
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Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Ensuring you all received the NOC information: 

CTAB Members, 
I. SITUATION: 
Today, Jan 27,2017 at 1800 EST, the DHS Counter Terrorism Coordinator will conduct a 
CTAB via an Unclassified teleconference, 
2. ACTIO:-.!: 
All participants arc requested to dial into the conference by 1755 EST for roll call. 

• DiatiCb)C)(E) I 
• Enter the conference PIN and pound signciCb:::lCc:')c:(E:._J --.,.-" 
• Please stand by for roll call and the conference to begin. 

3. COORDINA TII\G INSTRUCTIOI\S: 
• To discuss the new Executive Order 
• Chair: Deputy Secretary (Acting)"l(b:;;JC"6J---,I 

If you need more assistance, please contact the NOC Communication Watch Officer atl(b)(6) 
(b)(6) L_ ____ ,J 

Tlumk yu11, 

Please Note: I am Out o ·/he 0 ice lodar. 
If you need to call me use my Blackberry (b)(6) r call me atl(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

DIIS Mi,\swn "I Yah honor and illlt!griry. we u·i//saji•guurd rhe Amerimn pcoplt!, our home/am/, am/ our J}u/ucs. " 

lUi \\-"rnmg ThL> document conwin; 1nforma1Lon that ma~ be exempt from public rcka>c under tho Freedom oflntormmion A~t (5 U S_C 552) It "to be conuollc<l, 
<to red. llan<lkd, uan,mntc•d. dJ>tnbutcd. <md dhJ10>cd ofm accord<lncc· w1tll DHS poill'IC> and" not to be reka,e<lto tile publw. the mcdw, 01 other ]Wr>onncl ~>ho do 
not lmc" ,,,],J nced-to-kno" w1thout prwr "PP"""l ol'"n .tulh<>n>cd IJHS ul'lic1dL 

From: I@"~JC~6Jc:;:::==] 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 5:22PM 
To: Gowadia, Huban; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Rasicot, Gary; ':'l(b:;:JC;:'6J,.,.,,-~~.!I!;Ra~s!'!d."'al'"eL, De'a~n."Cie"I.!H"-;---, 
1o ~6 Edge, Peter T; (b)(6) 
Burriesci, Kelli; (b)(6) 
Maher, Joseph; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan; c"~J,~6J:_ _________________ _j 
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(b)(6) 

c (b)(6) 

Subject: UNCLAS CTAB Call Heads Up 
Importance: High 

Leaders, 
Please look for notification from the NOC for an UNCLAS CTAB call from AS2 Fulghum at 6:00PM The 
topic will be the Executive Order on Vetting. 

Regards, 
(b)(6) 

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values. 

Recipient: 
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1")(6) 

"Maher, Josephl(bJ(6} 
ln,ll6l 
"Fulghum, Chip j(b)(6) 
b 6 
"Metzler Alan (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/2717:51:01 
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Hamilton Gene!CbJ(6) 
From:l(b)(6) , 

"MCALEENAN KEVIN K 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 

To Metzer, A an (b)(6) 
t1Jll6l 
"Fulghum, Chip b 6 
(b)(6) 

Subject. RE .. Sect1on 5 Wa1ver fo!L"~),~6):__J 

Date: 2017/01/28 18:27:52 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thank you! 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 6:27PM 

T~o~"~J,~6J~~~~~~~~~~~~~~':'J~igi;;;;;~:·etzle~r,~A~I~a~n~"=J=(6=J =========="----, 
r; Hamilton, Gen (b)(6} Fulghum, Chip~"~J,~6J'----------------' 
(b)(6) 

(b)(5) 

From: Cbl(6l 
Sent: S~a:';t:"u"rd"a"y::-, "'Ja:cn:cuc:a::rycc;2-;;8,-2"D;;-!17 6:23:18 PM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; 1J ~6 

Cc: (bJ(6J 

Subject: FW: : Section 5 Waiver fo~LCb_J,_6J __ ~ 

(b)(5) 

I 
(b)(6) 

From: 1J ~6 

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 6:22PM 
To: (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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Cc: M a her, Joseph @"~JC'6;6J~==:;:::;:;:;:;;:===;=:J 
Subject: FW: :Section 5 Waiver fo (b)(6) 

'-----------' 

Ll(b_J'_6J ______ JPlcasc sec below. 

(b)(6) 

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing 
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If 
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution. usc or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. 

From: l(b)(6) 

Sent: S)ca"t"ur::d;::a"y ,~J;::a""nu:::a=ry=2"B,--o!20 17 11: 19:25 PM 
To·ICb)(6) I 
Subject: RE: : Section 5 Waiver fo1(b)(6) 

(b)(5);(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

I 

From:~"~J(~6J~;==;;=;==;=;;;;;=.;=;;=============~ 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:05PM 
To (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: : Section 5 Waiver fojLCb_J,_6J ___ J 

Email and/or signature on doc if there is one. 
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

From :'~"~J~C6~J -:;-:--.,-,------:;:;-:;-;,::-', 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:38:39 PM 
To~(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: : Section 5 Waiver forLI(b_J, __ 6J __ _j 

What/how do you need to hear from us that it's been approved? 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Fromj(b)(6) 
Sent:'<s"a"'tu"r"d"ay"",-l"a"'n"ua"'ry;;,-.2"8',-,2mo"1.,7-,4r.:3'"5"""P"M,-------_J 
To~(b)(6) 1 

SubJect: RE: : Secbon 5 Wa1ver fd£"~J,i6:6JC=J 

Do you have an eta? This is an urgent matter. 

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
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From: CblC6l 
Sent: 5\Ca::itccur;::d;::a::-y ,~J;::a:::nu::Ca:C:ry::02°8,~2,!017 9:16:36 PM 
To:ICbJ(6J I 
Subject: : Section 5 Waiver fo~(b)(6) 

(b)(5);(b)(6) 

Thanks very much, 

Official - SBU 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Froml(bJ(6) I 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:07PM 
To: (bJ(6J 

Subject: RE: Section 5 Waiver - URGENT 

I'd appreciate a copy of the draft, if you have a chance. 

Official - Transitory 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From: CblC6l 
Sent: ~sa"'t"u=rd;:a"y-, J;:a"n"ua::ry"""'2"'B-, ~2017 4:03PM 
To:ICblC6l I 
Subject: RE: Section 5 Waiver - URGENT 

And I think we have all we need. Thanks for all your help. 

Official - SBU 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From~Cbl(6l I 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:01 PM 
To: (bJ(6J 

Subject: RE: Section 5 Waiver - URGENT 
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(b)(5);(b)(6) 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

EICb~l~r6iJ~ c"~J~(S~J----------c-c---c-----------------------------------------_JCanyouloop 
me into a conversation with them? Thanks so much 

l(b)(6) I 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: ~"~J,~6Jt::=::;:==::::;::J 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:52PM 
To: l(b)(6) I 
Subject: FW: Section 5 Waiver - URGENT 

l(b)(6) ~ (b)(5) 
L_ __________________________________ ___j 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Froml(b)(6) 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2011 3:47 PIVJ 
To:l(b)(6) 

Cc:_ 
Subkj~e~ct'-:~5'-e~c~ti~o~n'S~VV~a~iv~e~rCTu~R~G~E'N~T--------------------------------------_j 

(b)(5);(b)(6) 

(b)(5);(b)(6) 
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(b)(5);(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sender: Hamilton, Gene 1J ~6 
(b)(6) 

"MCALEENAN KEVIN K (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Recipient: "Metzler, Alan 11Jll6l 

ICbl(6) I 
"Fulghum, Chi~(b)(6) I 
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(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 18:27:51 

Delivered Date: 2017/01/28 18:27:52 
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(b)(6) 
From ' 

"R ; ' (b)(6) 

"Edge, Peter T thlt~• 

(b)(6) 

To ' 

"Metzler Alan 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 

cc ' 
Subject: FW: CfAB Convenmg on Today, Jan 27,2017 at 1800 EST 

Date: 2017/01/2717:37:58 

Importance: High 

Priority: Urgent 

Type: Note 

Resending, in case you did not receive. 

(b)(6) 

From lL~_J'_6J ___ ----' 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 5·31 PM 
To (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Cc: 1o '6 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE. CTAB Convenmg on Today, Jan 27, 2017 at 1800 EST 

Importance: High 

I 

All- please note participation is at the Principal level-normal weekly CTAB participants only. 
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Thank you. 

(b)(6) 

From j (b)(6) 

Sent: "F"r i"d a"'y7,'J"'a n"'u"a"r"y'2"7-, ,;20"1"7'S''"2"6'P"M.,----------' 
Toj(b)(6) 

Cc~ 
(b)(6) 

:,uoJect: L 1 At:l Lonvenmg on 1 oaay, Jan L 1, LUll at Hsuu t:, 1 

CTAB Members, 
L SITUATION: 

I 

Today, Jan 27,2017 at 1800 EST, the DHS Counter Terrorism Coordinator will conduct a 
CTAB via an Unclassified teleconference. 
2, ACTIO:";: 
All participants are re nested to dial into the conference by 1755 EST for roll call. 

• Dial (b)C)(E) 

• EntcrLt"h_c_c_o_n-;fio-c-rc_n_c_c-;P~'IN and pound signl(b)(')(E) 

• Please stand by for roll call and the conference to begin. 
3, COORDINA Tll\'G INSTRUCTIOI\'S: 

• To discuss the new Executive Order 

• Chair: Deputy Secretary (Acting) Fulghum 
If you need more assistance, please contact the NOC Communication Watch Officer al@Cb~Ji~6J~=::::J 

(b)(6) 

Very respectfully, 
Communications Watch Officer 
US Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center 
Office (b)(6) 

Email· 
'---------------' 

l
(b)(6) 

Sender: 

~"~Ra~'~iogot=G~a~r;[l\~b)~(6~J==============I==:::;-_j (b)(6) 

Recipient: 

Page 2 of 3 



DHS-01-HQLI-14-000196

b 6 
"Edge, Peter T 1J 6 
(b)(6) 

"Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/2717.37.57 

Delivered Date: 2017/01/2717:37:58 
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From : (b)(6) 

"Gowadia, Huban (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

' 
(h)(~) 

(b)(6) 

"Rasicot, Gary (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"Ra sdale, Daniel H (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"Ed e, Peter T thlt~l 

(b)(6) 

"Burriesci, Kell1 (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

To ' 

"Maher, Joseph Cbll6l 

l(b)(6} 
"Fulghum, Chip I Cbl\61 

(b)(6) 
"Metzler Alan 1J 6 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

cc ' 
Subject. UNCLAS CTAB Call Heads Up 

Date: 2017/01/2717:22:27 

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

I ' 
"Gowadia, Huban (b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"Rasicot, Gary 1J 6 
(b)(6) 

"Ragsdale, Daniel H b 6 
(b)(6) 

, "Edge, Peter T b 6 
• (b)(6) 

Recipient 

"Burriesci, Kelli (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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"Maher Joseph (bl(6l 
b 6 
"Ful hum Chi 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 

"Metzler, Alan 11J)(6l 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/27 17:22:26 

Delivered Date: 2017/01/27 17:22:27 

Page 3 of 3 



DHS-01-HQLI-14-000200

ALCON. 

From ' 
(b)(6) 

To ' 

"Edge, Peter T Cbll6l 

l(b)(6) 

"Metzler, Alanlcbll6l 

(b)(6) 

"Ful hem Chi b 6 
(b)(6) 

"Maher, Jose h (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

cc ' 

Subject: FW: Consolidated Ed1ts 

Date: 2017/01/27 15:52:08 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I 
I 

I 

Please sec latest comments from ICC in rc::.ponsc to CBP comments. Please note that we did not 
reinsert our comment:- :-ubmitted earlier today to eliminate conrusion. 

Thanks, 
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(b)(6) 

From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:38 AM 
To: Edge, Peter T;l(b)(6) !Davis, Mike P; ciCb~J~(6~J ------' 

Subject: FW: Consolidated Edits 

Sent with Good ( \\'\\'\\'. l!.Ood.com) 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:29:17 AM 
To:!(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

Cc: Metzler, Alan; (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

All, 

See CBP's comments attached. Thank you, 

l(b)(6) 

From (b)(6) 

Sent: 'o,-c, c"d a"v",-,J"a n"u"a"c:-y-,;2,;7-, "'20;;-1"7~11 :02 AM 

To: (b)(6) 

!ALLES, RANDOLPH D; Ragsdale, Daniel H; 

Fulghum, Chip; Maher, Joseph; 1J "6 

(b)(6) MCALEENAN, KEVIN Kl(b)(6) 

cdCb)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Consolidated Edits 

As discussed attached please find our consolidated edits. 

(b)(6) 

Tl1is document, and any attachment(s), may contain Information wh1ch is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client pnv1leged, 
attorney work product, or U.S. Government information. It IS not for release, review, retransmission. dissemination, or use by 
anyone other than the Intended rec1p1ent. Please consult With the CBP Office of Ch1ef Counsel before d1sclos1ng any 
inform<Jtlon contamcd 1n thi<; mr<;<;<Jgf' or any <Jtt<JchmPnt(s). 
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Sender 
• (b)(6) 

a s a e an1e (hl(~l 

(b)(6) 

' eter b 6 
(b)(6) 
"Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Recipient : "Fulghum, Chip (b)(6) 

b 6 
"Maher, Jose h (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date. 2017/01/27 15.51.32 

Delivered Date: 2017/01/27 15:52:08 
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From· MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 1J ~6 
• (b)(6) 

"Nielsen Kirst'e 1J ~6 
(b)(6) 

ug um, 1p 1J ~6 

t1Jll6l 
"Metzler, Alan 

To: l(b)(6) 

"Hamilton, Genelt1Jll6l 
i1J)(6) 
"M h r h thlt~l 

j(b)(6) 

"ALLES RANDOLPH D (b)(6) 

cc (b)(6) 

Subject: JFK cases 1n WaPo and qu1ck update 

Date: 2017/01/28 12:18:55 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Team, 
There have been a number of media inquiries and stories about two Iraqi "refugees" at JFK. 

(b)(6);(b)(')(C) The 
email below shows the rigor of that process. 

We are approaching a dozen Congressional inquiries on these specific cases, and have received 
incredulous calls from staffers that the EO applies to LPRs. Media is reporting that NY 
Congressional Reps are headed to JFK to demand to see these travelers. 

I believe it would be beneficial to have a call this afternoon to level set and seek guidance as we 
see how the EO implementation impact unfolds. 

Thank you, 

KM 

-----Original Message----­

From:L"~J(~6J-c--~-----oo-07~ 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11 :54 AM 

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN KIT"~J,i6:6Jt:::=============::J 
Subject: FW: waiver 

Here it is. 

l(b)(6) 
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(b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: ~S"a"tu"rd"a;;;y-:-,-J"a"n"ua;;;ry;;;-2"8'. 02"0
1
17 4:53:27 PM 

~~r)(6) 1 

Subject: 

OFO recommend (b)(5) 

(b )(5);(b )(6);(b )(')(C) 

Bullets for the DFO: 

(b )(6);(b )(')(C);(b )(')(E) 
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(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sender: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 1J 
b 6 

6 

"Nielsen, Kirs!jed(bJ(6} 
ICbJ(6) 

I 
I 

"Fulghum, Chip b 6 
(b)(6) 
"Metzler, Alan 
(b)(6) 

Recipient: "Hamilton, Gene ,1Jl(6l 

(b)(6} 
Ma er, Josep (hl(~l 

t1Jll6l 
"ALLES, RANDOLPH t1J)(6} 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 12:18:53 
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From 
• MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

"Fulohum, Chi (b)(6) 

To • 1J ~6 

· "Metzler Alan 1J ~6 
(b)(6) 

"ALLES RANDOLPH D lbll6l 
(b)(6) 

"Gowad1a Huban 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 
aSICO, ' (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

cc ' 
"Hamilton, Gene b 6 
(b)(6) 

"Nielsen, Kirstjen (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE. Execut1ve Order on vettmg 

Date: 2017/01/28 10:39:53 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I 0-4 and will do 

From: Fulghum, Chip 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:38:21 AM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Metzler, Alan 
Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; Gowadia, Huban; Rasicot, Gary; ~~(b~J,~6JL====]IHamilton, Gene; 
Nielsen, Kirstjen; ICbl(6) I 
Subject: Re: Executive Order on vetting 

Kevin 

Thank you. As we discussed appreciate your OPA building proposed TPs in concert with our folks 

which we will share for coordination with group. 

Thanks to your team for all they are doing. 

Chip 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:31 AM 
To: Metzler, Alan 
Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; Gowadia, Huban; Rasicot, Gary; ITlCb~J~C6[J ====]l Hamilton, Gene; 
Nielsen, Kirstjen;j(b)(6) l Fulghum, Chip 
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Subject: RE: Executive Order on vetting 

CBP Field Operations had a call with air carriers and A4A last night and is scheduling a 
follow up. We are not releasing written operational guidance and are av.-'aiting OPA 
approved talking points. I have a call at 1200 with my OPA team on inquiries and to go 
over proposed points for coordination with DIIS OPA. If you have further guidance, we 
will follow. 

From: Metzler, Alan 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:18:03 AM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; Gowadia, Huban; Rasicot, Gary;ciCb~J~(6~J ____ _,Hamilton, Gene; 
Nielsen, Kirstjen;ICb)(6) I Fulghum, Chip 
Subject: FW: Executive Order on vetting 

Kevin, pis sec AAAE inquiry below. Can you respond direct and then share it with this 
group? Also, it would be good to know our engagement with airline and airport 
stakeholders. 

Thanks much, Alan 

From:ICb)(6) 

Sent: !=sa"t""u"rd"a"y,-,""J"an"u"a"rc-'y 28, 2017 2:44:00 PM 
To: Metzler, Alan 
Subject: Executive Order on vetting 

Hi Alan. Hope all is well in your new job. I imagine it is crazy busy. Like you, I have changed 

jobs. I "retired" from Senate Appropriations at the end of the 114th Congress-for one week. 

Then began a new job at the American Association of Airport Executives (AAAE) as their Senior 
Vice President for Security and Facilitation. My new contact information is below. 

I am writing you today with questions related to my new role. Late last night (midnight}, AAAE 
heard from one west coast airport that Friday's executive order banning entry to the U.S. from 

the 7 Muslim nations is effective immediately, which means that over 900 arriving passengers 
at SEA today will be denied entry and must leave/return home. We were also told that CBP was 
looking for local jail space because it doesn't have enough space for these people at the airport. 

My questions to you are the following: 

• If there a formal policy or playbook in place explaining how these arriving passengers 
will be handled? If so, can you please share it with me. 

Page 2 of 3 



DHS-01-HQLI-14-000229

• Has it been briefed to the airlines (who if I recall correctly will bear the cost of returning 
these people) and the airports? If not, when will that occur? 

We would like to make sure our member airports are well versed in this change so I appreciate 
any assistance you can offer. For your information, I have similar questions in to CBP. 

Thanks! 

(b)(6) 

I 
89th Annual Email Sign 

Banner2 

Sender 
• MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6) I 

(b)(6} 

"Fulghum, Chip (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
"Metzler, Alan b 6 
(b)(6) 

b 6 
"Gowad1a, Huban (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
aS ICO ' (hl(~l 

' (b)(6) 
Recipient 

"Hamilton Gene 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 

"Nielsen, Kirstje b 6 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 10:39:53 
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F . Metzler, Alan l(b)(6) 
rom.

1
(b)(6) 

"Nielsen, Kirst'en 1J ~6 

t1Jll6l 
"MCALEENAN KEVIN K 1J ~6 

](b)(6) ;;:;r;;:c 
T . "Fulghum, Ch!.t::!::: ~ 
o. h1Jl(6) 

"Hamilton, Gene]thlt~• 
(b)(6) 

5 
b" ct· RE: Execut1ve Order Report: Protectmg the Nat1on from Fore1gn Terror1st Entry Into the United 

u }e • States 1/28/2017 

Date: 2017/01/28 09:57:22 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I've asked OPA to check and reply all. Will push shortly. 

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:26:40 PM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan; Hamilton, Gene;@ICb~J,@6Jc====J 
Subject: RE: Executive Order Report: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the 
United States 1/28/2017 

Thx very much 
Alan pis let us know what OPA OLA OPE need. If we have updated TPs pis send to this 
group. 
Kevin- pis let us know when we have confirmed answer on refugees 
Thank you. 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:17:26 AM 
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan; Hamilton, Gene;EICb~J~C6[l =====] 
Subject: FW: Executive Order Report: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into 
the United States 1/28/2017 

Initial numbers from the NTC and the field offices. Note that we arc looking at 
potentially 500+ being impacted today. Email chain explains the 3 attachments. Abu 
Dhabi Preclearance denied 22 travelers ovemight as welL 

There is some inaccurate media reporting as well. One NYT piece suggests we denied 
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refugees. We do not believe that is accurate. 

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:24:11 AM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;·I0""'JC'"6J-----------------------,I 
Subject: FW: Executive Order Report: Protect1ng the Nabon from Fore1gn I erronst Entry Into 
the United States 1/28/2017 

C l/C2. 

Pis see attached daily reporting. One report shows consolidated stats for all Field Offices; one report 
showing NTC activity; one report with the projections for today. 

Todd C. Owen 
Executive A~si~tant Commissioner 
Office of ricld Operations 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From (b)(6) 

Sent: Saturday. January 28.2017 1:08:27 PM 
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OF0);0""J~(6~J .::::::..:c:::c_ ______________________ , 

b 6 
Cc (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Executive Order Report: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 
1/28/2017 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Office of Field Operations 

Hullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner 

January 28.2017 

Washington, DC: Executive Order Report- Protecting the Nation from rorcign Terrorist Entry Into the 
U.S. 

[ cid: imagc003. png(t1jO I 0279 3D. B 3 3 5 8200] 

NTC-Passenger: 
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[ cid:image005.png@O 1 D2793 D. H3358200] 

NTC Executive Order Projected Counts: 

[ cid: imagc007. png(t1jO I 0279 3D. 83 3 5 8200] 

The stats provided by NTC for this reporting period represent the number of confirmed denied bonrding 
versus encounter. 

Submitted by: cl(b~J~(6~J ----'t Field Liaison Division 

Date .i Time: January 2g. 2017 I ()g()() hours 

Se d 
Metzler, Alan l(b)(6) 

n er: l(b)(6) 

"Nielsen Kirstien 1J "6 
(b)(6) 

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 1J "6 

b 6 
Recipient: "Fulghum, Chip (b)(6) 

b 6 
am1 ton, ene 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 09:57:21 

Delivered Date: 2017/01/28 09:57:22 

Page 3 of 3 



DHS-01-HQLI-14-000233

From ' 

To ' 

CC: 

(b)(6) 

"Metzler Alan (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"Palmer, David b 6 
(b)(6) 

Urri€SCI, €11J~6 

(b)(6) 

"Hamilton Gene 
(b)(6} 
"Clark, Alaina (\-,\(~' 

ICbJ(6) 
"Corbin, Susanl(b}(6l 
b 6 
(b)(6) 

"Selim, George (b)(6) 
(h)(~) 

"N1elsen, K1rstjeniCbMl 
I n,JI6l 

"Ful hum Chi thlt~l 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: URGENT: Meetmg of EO 

Date: 2017/01/28 17:14:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I 

I 
I 

I 
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(b)(6) 

From: Metzler, Alan 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:43:40 PM 
To: (bJ(6J Palmer, David; 
(bJ(6J Burriesci, Kelli; (bJ(6J Hamilton, 
Gene; Clark, Ala ina; Corbin, Susan; ICbJ(6J ISel'"im=, ~G~e~o~rg~e:--------' 
Cc: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Fulghum, Chip; ICbJ(6J 
RANDOLPH D;ICbJ(6J 
Subject: RE: ·~U;i;R;;G"E"'NTT::-;M;;;e;;;e;,tc;in:;;g-;o,-f0Eno:---------' 

+Adding George Selim andcl(b~J~(6~J ___ _JIP1s call at Spm. 

From: Metzler, Alan 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:17PM 
To: (bJ(6J 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) Palmer David .Cbl(6) 
(b)(6) 

I ALLES, 

I 
I 

I 

Burriesci, Kelli (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Clark, Ala ina l(bJ(6) 
l(b)(6) 

Hamilton, Gene (b)(6) 1 
I Corbin, Susan c"~)~(6~) _:_:_ __________ _jL_--, 

I 
Cc: Nielsen, Kirstjen thlt~• 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Ragsdale, Daniel H 1J "6 
b 6 

Rasicot, Gary (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: FW. URGENT. Meetmg of EO 

Fulghum, Chip 

I 

MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

Gowadia, H uban@"~J(~6J[:;:==========J., 
Maher, Joseph (b)(6) 

For those on To line: this is to amplify the message below to provide a communications 
professional from your staffs to support activation of the NJIC in OPA at Spm. Purpose is to 
develop integrated and comprehensive messaging in support of Executive Order 
implementation regarding Visa and Refugee suspensions. Pis flag if anyone was excluded that 
should attend. Thank you. 

Alan 
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From:~""Jc"6J,-----------, 

Sent: Saturday, January.~2:;:8;c',:2c:0_:1.:_7_:3_c5:.:8:..:__PM'-'-------------, 
To: Christensen, Gillianl(b)(6) 

b 6 

(b)(6) 

Corbin, Susan (b)(6) 

a milton, Gene (b)(6) 

Clark, Ala ina 

(b)(6) 

Kellij(b)(6) 
Burriesci, 

Cc: Metzler, Alanl(b)(6) 
Subject:URGENT~:~M~e~e~t~in~g~o~f~E~Oo--------------------" 

Good afternoon 

The COS have requested that the following principles report to the OPA NJidCb)C>(EJ, 
ICb)C)(E) I at 5:00 today begin the development of statements, messaging, etc 

OPA 
OPE 
OLA 
OGC 
Gene Hamilton 
TSA 
CBP 
ICE 
Policy 
USCG 

The phone number to the NJIC ij(b)(')(E) 

l(b)(')(E) I L_ ___ _J 

NOC please notify everyone on the to line. 

My contact information is below 

(b)(6) 

Sender: (b)(6) 

"Metzler, Alanl!bl\61 

Recipient: L~(b-)(-6)--------------------_J 
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(b)(6) 

"Palmer, David (hl(~l 

(b)(6) 

Burriesci Ke i b 6 
(b)(6) 

am1 ton, ene (bl(6l 
(b)(6) 
"Clark, Alaina (b)(6) 
b 6 
"Corbin, Susan 1J 6 
(b)(6) 

"Selim, Geor e 
(b)(6) 
"Nielsen Kirsfen (hl(~l 

(b)(6) 
"Ful hum Chi b 6 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 17:13:58 

Delivered Date: 2017/01/28 17:14:00 
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Metzler Alan (b)(6) 
• (b)(6) From 

"Nielsen Kirstien (b)(6) 

b 6 
"Fulghum, Chip (b)(6} 

" b 6 

To 
(b)(6) 

' 
"Hamilton, Gene (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE- EO on Vettmg 

Date: 2017/01/28 00:28:43 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

We may want to host another call at some point tomorrow morning to understand the 
impact, and to explain how we've addressed certain scenarios such as LPRs and TSDBs, 
among others. 

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:21:11 AM 
To: Fulghum, Chip; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Metzler, Alan; ciCbcclicc6J ____ _,I Hamilton, Gene; 
Maher, Joseph 
Subject: RE: IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE- EO on Vetting 

Alan 
Could be sure we have OLA, OPE and OPA briefed up in the AM. There is likely to be 
lots of confusion and press stories. 
Thx 

From: Fulghum, Chip 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:55:01 PM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Nielsen, Kirstjen; Metzler, Alan; ICb)(6) t-iamilton, Gene; 
Maher, Joseph 
Subject: Re: IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE- EO on Vetting 

Thank you Kevin. Very clear. Joe will continue working with State. 

Page 1 of 4 



DHS-01-HQLI-14-000238

Chip 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:21 PM 
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan;ITICb~l~(6~l====::]IHamilton, Gene; Maher, 
Joseph 
Subject: IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE - EO on Vetting 

Team, 

I wanted to outline CBP's initial operational plan, options, and issues. Apologies for the long 
email, but want to make sure that all have clarity on how we plan to implement the EO tonight 
and tomorrow, and some of the potential concerns we see: 

Immediate Actions: 

(b)(')(E) 

c"_J_C~J~_J~--~-c~---c--~--~~----c-c---------------------------~Proper 
exceptions for diplomats, etc., will be applied. 

--Operational guidance is being sent out to all Directors of Field Operations and Ports of Entry, 

and to notify Port Directors of procedures for land border encounters. 

--DHS and CBP have successfully coordinated with State and received a letter of provisional 

cancellation of visas issued to travelers from the seven affected countries. 

Current Status: 

--Approximately 115 Nonimmigrant and immigrant visa holders are in the air traveling on 

passports from the seven affected countries are currently en route. Another 61 are lawful 
permanent residents (LPRs) returning home. The most significantly affected nationality is Iran 

(63 NIV/IV; 41 LPR). 

--No additional refugee arrivals from the seven affected countries are expected before Monday. 

--Operational reporting will commence NLT 0900 tomorrow to the NOC and DHS front office, to 

include numbers of travelers encountered, disposition, and any other issues. 

Issues/Concerns 

--We have been advised by OGC (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

--We continue to seek legal guidance (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Other issues: 

--Appropriate Expedited Removal/Credible fear processes will be applied. 

--Other cases of national interest, will be assessed for case by case waiver adjudication under 

per the Executive Order. 

Se d &~,u~le=c=A=I'="~"~l~(6~J~============================~~==:J n er· 
• (b)(6) 

"Nielsen Kirs ·e (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
"Fulghum, Chip (b)(6) 
b 6 

Recipient: "MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 1J ~6 

l(b)(6) 

"Hamilton, Genel(b)(6) 
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(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/28 00:28:43 
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All, 

. 

' 

~ 1")(6) 

To 

~s, 
I Dl 

' ' 

1")(6) 
I ' 

' II i ' 
' 

' 

.~ 
Subject: RE: Immediate Act1ons Memo 

Date: 2017/01/27 11:36:58 

Type: Note 

I 

Here is the latest version with everyone's edits (except Gene's) consolidated. Please take a very quick 
look and let me know if you are good with this. Note that there are three comments- one where I 

need ICE input, one where I need CBP input and one where I need Gene to weigh in These should be 

relatively quick to address. 

Thanks so much to everyone for scrambling on this and the other two memos. Once I have your final 
green light, AS2, 51, COS, DCOS and Gene will do a quick review so we can get this out today. 

Best ,ltc":clic:6Jc_ __ _j 

Froml(b)(6) 

Sent: ';cF"d"da"v'".-,J"an"u"a"r"v""2,-'7, 2017 9:48 AM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Hamilton, Gene 

L"";J("'6J::::::;-;-;-r;,,--------'A::_L"L::E:::_S'-' R"'A"-N"-"D:::Dc:L'-PH"-'"-"-J-i
6
_J ------------f Ragsdale, 

Daniel H (b)(6) 

1C~c~:~M~e~tz~le~r~,~A~Ia~n~b~6~~~fe~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~;~~~Carroll, Kevin @>)(6) Fulghum, Chi"""~J(~6J __________ ~Maher, Joseph 
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b 6 

Subject: RE: Immediate Actions Memo 

Here is the latest version. This incorporates CBP, Kevin Carroll, andl(b)(6) I reviews in red line. 

Once I have OGC, ICE, and USCIS I will send the fully consolidated revised version. 

From: l(b)(6) 

Sent: T\:-h--u r"s"da:::yc-, ""J a"n""u"a"ry,.-!2 6;,;, ,;2;,0=-1 7'--8=-:c::1_:_6 -'-P"M'----------, 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6) Hamilton, Gene 
(b)(6) 

L";;J:.,-6l-=--::--;-;-;C"'""'=======C.:L::LE::So_,_::R::A:::N::D~O~L::_P_:_H:_:D::J_"_J:--6J ___________ ,JRagsdale, 
Daniel H (b)(6) 

Cc: Metzi'Le-=-r,-A~I;:a""'"~J(~6J,--------------------------...,.;Carroll, Kevin 

(b)(6) Fulghum, Chi (b)(6) Maher, Joseph 
b 6 

Subject: Immediate Actions Memo 

Good evening. Attached is the latest version of the "immediate actions" memo. Thanks to everyone for 

your input My hope is that this captures what you've provided and what we discussed, though I did 

make some choices along the way on what to/not to include. Joe, I suspect OGC will need to make 

some modifications. I have absolutely no pride of ownership on this-- I'm just hopeful it's in relatively 

good shape so your review can go quickly. 

If you could provide your input as early as possible tomorrow morning but no later than 10, I would 

appreciate it. I want to be sure we get this out tomorrow. 

Thanks so much, 
l(b)(6) I 

(b)(6) 

Sender ' 

"MCALEENAN KEVIN K (b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

"Hamilton, Gene (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Recipient : "Ra sdale Daniel H (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"carroll, Kevin thlt~l 

b 6 
"Fulghum, Chip (b)(6) 
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ln,JI6l 
"Maher, Josephl(bJ(6} 
b 6 

Sent Date: 2017/01/2711:36:55 

Delivered Date: 2017/01/2711:36:58 
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Page 6 of 8 

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
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Hamilton Gene ln,)l6) 
: ICbl(6) From 

"MCALEENAN KEVIN Ki(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

To ' 

••• I D ni I H lbll6l 
(b)(6) 

"Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"Carroll, Kevin (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

"Fulghum, Chip 
(\-,\(~\ 

"Maher Joseph (hl(~l 

(b)(6) 

cc ' 

Subject. RE. Implementation follow-up 

Date: 2017/01/27 01:16:54 

Type: Note 

Hello everyone, 

I 
I 

. I 

Please see the attached documents. I went through and consolidated comments from all three versions. 
Many changes were accepted, but some were not. Please provide any additional edits/comments by 11 
AM today (Friday). 

Thank you again for your time and assistance, 

Gene 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 12:15 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene (b)(6) 

L-----------------------------------~ 
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(b)(6) 
1"),6) 

I Ragsdale, Daniel H 
(b)(6) 

Cc: Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 

b 6 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Fulghum, Chip 1Cb)(6) 

Subject: RE: Implementation follow-up 

All, 

Carroll, Kevin 

Maher, Joseph 

Please see consolidated CBP comments on the implementation memoranda. Thank you for the 
opportunity to review. 

KM 

rJC[l 

.:1r1mcnl ol 

Homcl,1ncl 

':>cc u rity 

logo 

Kevin K. McAlccnan 
;\cting C rmmn~~wncr 
l · S. Cu-.tom~ and Bord<.:r Prut<.:c!wn 

Ire ore 1/w guuuliull\ u(our :Vmion·, honler,_ Ire 

!liT Amcricu 'fi·on!lin,• 

i.~ilonc,• • Scrl'i< c • f II I i' " I' i I l' ' 

From: Hamilton, Gene 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 201710·02 PM 
To~Cb)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Implementation follow-up 

MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
I PH (b)(6) 

And the interior enforcement memo. Thank you! 

Page 2 of 25 
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From =.~"~),~6)~==::::::::==] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25,2017 9:47PM 
To:l(b)(6) 

~"~J,~6J~----------------------~~~c"MCALEEN~A7N~,~K~EV~I~N~K~---------------, 
l(b)(6) ~LLES, RANDOLPH D j(b)(6) I 

Ragsdale, Daniel HCb)(6) 
Cc (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
I Fulghum, Chip (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Implementation follow-up 

Hi all, 

Maher, Joseph 

L 

Apologies for the delay. Here is a discussion draft of the implementing memo for the border security EO. 
I've CC'd our beachhead component team members on this for situational awareness, but would prefer 
that each component provide a coordinated response- rather than receive multiple copies from each. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Best, 

Gene 

From:l(b)(6) 
Sent: W'';;-;;e::idcon::e;csd:;:a::-y:-, "Ja"n""::!a. ry 25, 2017 6:45 PM 
To (b)(6) 

MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6) ALLES, RANDOLPH D 

l(b)(6) !Ragsdale, Daniel H (b)(6) 

I ~~========~ Metzler, Alan (b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

Cc: Hamilton, Gene (b)(6) 
1J "6 Carroll, Ke 1J "6 Fulghum, Chip 

1J)"6) (b)(6) Maher, Joseph ' ' 
Subject: Implementation follow-up '----------------' 

Good evening. Thanks for joining us today for the meeting. Gene should be sending all of you the two 
implementing memos electronically shortly. Here are the action items we discussed as a recap: 

I 

Tonight: ICE will draft a quick message that USCIS and CBP can also use, notifying the workforce 
that the EOs have been signed (with hyperlink to the actual orders) and noting that 
implementing information will be forthcoming shortly. Here is what ICE drafted for 
consideration. If everyone is comfortable with this, I suggest we send it out ASAP. 

President Trump signs Executive Orders 
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(b)(5) 

Thanks everyone! Let me know if you have any questions. 

(b)(6) 

Sende Hamilton Gene 1J '6 
(b)(6) 

~"M~C~A~L~E~E~N~A~N~,~KE~V~I~NQK~"~)~(6~)================================~==:j 
Recipient:f(b)(6) 
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(b)(6) 

"ALLES RANDOLPH D (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

"Ragsdale, Daniel H (hl(~l 

(b)(6) 

"Metzler, Alan 1J 6 

(b)(6) 

Carro , Kevin 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 
ug um, 1p (b)(6) 

(hl(~l 

"Maher, Joseph b 6 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/01/27 01:16:50 

Delivered Date: 2017/01/27 01:16:54 
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Page 06 of 25 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Pnvacy Ad 
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Page 07 of 25 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Pnvacy Ad 
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Page OS of 25 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Pnvacy Ad 
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Page 09 of 25 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Pnvacy Ad 
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Page 1 o of 25 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Pnvacy Ad 
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Page 11 of25 

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
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Page 14 of 25 

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
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Page 17 of 25 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Pnvacy Ad 
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Page 18 of 25 

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
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Page 20 of 25 

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
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• Maher, Joseph (b)(6) I 
• (b)(6) 

From 

"Davis Mike P (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"Nielsen, Kirstjen (b)(6) 

b 6 
"Metzler, Alan b 6 
b 6 
"Fulghum, Chip (bll6l 
(b)(6) 

"Homan, Thomas (bll6l 
(b)(6) 

"MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (\-,\(~\ 

(hl(~l 

"Corbin Susa b 6 

To ' 
(b)(6) 

"Clark Alaina (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"La an David 
(b)(6) 

"Gowadia, Huban 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

cc ' 

"Palmer, David (b)(6) 
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l(b)(6) 

'" evm 1J ~6 

(b)(6) 

"carroll, Kevin (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

am1 ton, ece t1Jll6l 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Status after court order 

Date: 2017/02/06 18:19:50 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Ctmtains Attorney-Client Communication 
Attorney Work Product 

I 

Today·~ update: Our reply brief filed this afternoon i~ attached. We al~o ju~t learned that the ytli Circuit 
ha~ now ~chcdulcd oral argument on our motion. which will be held tomorrow at 3pm PS r. 

From: Maher, Joseph 

S I S d F b 5 2017 8 39 AM en : un av, e ruarv , 
To:ICb)(6) 

(b)(6) Davis, Mike P 
(b)(6) I 
(b)(6) I Nielsen, Kirstjen 
(b)(6) Metzler, Alan 
(b)(6) Fulghum, Chip 1J ~6 

(b)(6) Homan, Thomas l(b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

I 
(b)(6) I MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
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(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

ln,)C6) 

l(b)(6) I Lapan, Davidl,l->•t~• 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Cc: l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Kevin (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Status after court order 

Contains Attorney-Client Communication 
Attorney Work Product 

(b)(5) 

Joseph 8. Maher 
Acting General Counsel 
U.S. Department or llomeland Security 

!corbin, Susan 
Clark, Ala ina 

I 

I 
Palmer, David 

I 
Carroll, 

I 
[Hamilton, Gene 

This commlmicatioll. alo11g 11·irh ill/)' attachments. is co1·crcd byfcdcm! lf/1(1 stmc /em gon'rlling 
c/cc/ronic communimtions and nun· contain confidential 01/(l /cgolfl· pril·i/cgcd in/(mnation. If 
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the reader o(this mes.wgc is not the intended recip!CII!, _rou are herehy notified !hut any 
dissclllination, di.'itrihution, usc or copying oj'rhis 111essagc is strictly prohibited !(mu Jun·c 
recchnl this in error. please reply i111111ediate(r to the sender 0/1(1 delete this 111essage. Thank 
\'()//_ 

From: Maher, Joseph 
Sent: Sunday, February 5, 2017 8:14AM 
To:l(b)(6) 

lcbll6l 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 
l(b)(6) 

b 6 

l(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Ccl(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Kevin (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Fulghum, Chip { (b)(6) 

I Homan, Thomas l(b)(6) 

I Lapan, David i(b)(6) 

I Carroll, Kevinl(b)(6) 

Subject. RE. Status after court order 

Contains Attorney-Client Communication 
Attorney Work Product 

Pka~c find attached the motion a~ filed by DOJ. 

4 201711:32 PM 

I Davis, Mike P 

I 
I Nielsen, Kirstjen 

Metzler, Alan 

I 

I MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
I Corbin, Susan 

lark, Ala ina 

I 
Palmer, David 

Carroll, 

!Hamilton, Gene 

L"_JC_6J _________________________ _,Davis, Mike P 
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l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) I Nielsen Kirstjen 
' 

ln,JC6l 

I Fulghum, Chipl(b)(6) 
I Metzler, Alan 

~(b)(6) I 
(b)(6) !Homan, Thoma~(b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

I 
(b)(6) I MCALEENAN KEVIN K 
(b)(6) 

Cc (b)(6) I 
b 6 Palmer, David 
(b)(6) Carroll, Kevin (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) I 
rcarroll, 

Kevin (b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Status after court order 

Contains Attorney-Client Communication 
Attorney Work Product 

(b)(5) 

From: Maher, Joseph 

Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2017 2:48 PM 
To:ICbl(6) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

I Hamilton, Gene 

Davis, Mike P 

I Nielsen, Kirstjen 
(b)(6) Metzler, Alan 

I 

~,1'"7JC7
6l ________ -1Fulghum, Chip~IC":'J(06J~c========,!___ I ______ -, 

l(b)(6) ·Homan, Thomas l(b)(6) 

Cc: (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
L_ _____ __j 

Pa mer, David 
arroll, Kevin (b)(6) 

Page 5 of 9 

I 



DHS-01-HQLI-14-000279

l(b)(6) 

Kevin l(bJ(6) 

I (b)(6} 

l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Status after court order 

Ctmtains Attorney-Client Communication 
Attorney Work Product 

(b)(5) 

I Hamilton, Gene 

I hanb for all oft he ~upport we received last night and throughout the day today! 

Joe 

Joseph B. Maher 
Acting Cicncral Counsel 
U.S. Department of I Jomcland Security 

l(b)(6) 

!Carroll, 

This communicalioll. along ll"ilh (/Ill" a//achmellf>·. is con'rcd b_t·.kdera/ (11/(/ stole /m1· goveming 
elec!ronic communiculions und muy contain conjidenliul und legul~l·J,ril·ilegcd injiJmwlion. 1/ 
the reader o/this mes.wgc is not the intended recifJICII!, you are herehy notified !hut any 
disscmi11ation. distrihution, usc or copying (?(this message is strictf\· prohibited. {(mu ha1·c 
received this in error. please nph· immediotch· to the sender om! dele!c this mes.wge. Thank 
\"()//. 

From: Maher, Joseph 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 9:31PM 
TojCbJ(6) 

l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

I Davis, Mike P 
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(b)(6) 

b 6 
(b)(6) Fulghum, Chipl(b)(6) 
(b)(6) Homan, Thomas (b)(6) 

(b)(6) I 
Cc: ICb)(6) 

b 6 
(b)(6) I carroll, Kevirl(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Kevinl(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

SubjeCt. Status after court order 

Ctmtains Attorney-Client Communication 
Attorney Work Product 

Nielsen, Kirstjen 
Metzler Alan 

I 

I 
Palmer David 

I 
I 

Carroll 

Just to give you the current status, based on tonight's events. 1 thought 1 would send you this note. 

(b)(5) 

Joseph B. Maher 
Acting General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

l(b)(6) 

I 

This communication, along lrith any attachments, is covered by federal and state lmv governing 
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. ({ 
the reader of this message is not the intended recl]Jient, you are herehy notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohihited. {{you have 
received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank 
you. 
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Sender 
• Maher, Joseph (b)(6) 
• (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"Davis, Mike (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

"Nielsen Kirs ·en b 6 
(b)(6) 

"Metzler, Alan b 6 
(b)(6) 
"Ful hem Chi b 6 
(b)(6) 

"Homan Thomas b 6 
(b)(6) 

"MCALEENAN KEVIN K Cbl(6l 
(b)(6) 

"Corbin Susan b 6 

(b)(6) 

Recipien 
"Clark 

t: (b)(6) 
Alaina (b)(6) 

"La an David b 6 
(b)(6) 

"Gowadia, Huban b 6 
b 6 
"Rasicot, Gary b 6 
(b)(6) 
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"Palmer David (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
rro , evm b 6 

(b)(6) 

"carroll, Kevin (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

am1 ton, ene (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2017/02/06 18:19:49 

Delivered Date: 2017/02/06 18:19:50 
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